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JAMES JOSEPH ALLEN

At the Retailers' Credit Association, San Fran-
cisco, Special Agent W. F. WOOD made inquiry concerning Mr.
ALLEN, The record, on him is rather brief, but contains no in-
formation that is at a variance with that obtained from him in a
personal interview, and stated belowe He is reported to be a
man who pays his debts, but is sometimes slow in paying.

At the Civil Service Commission, Agent OLSON
was allowed to examine the Civil Service files pertaining to
JAMES J. ALLEN, Junior Officer, United States Penitentiary,
Alcatraz Island. This file reflected that ALLEN wes inter-
viewed by J. S. HOWE, Civil Service Exeminer, at San Francisco,
California, on 11/2/37, at which time ALLEN, in substance,
furnished the following information:

That he was born April 27, 1903, at Milwaukee,
Wisconsin, where he attended school between 1909 and 1920, com=~
pleting two years in high school; that from August 30 to Dec-
ember, 1932, he attended school at the Humboldt and Commerce
Evening High Schools, receiving high school credits, but not
graduating; was employed from June, 1916 to June, 1917 at
odd jobs around Milweukee, Wisconsin; from June 1917 to June,
1920, was employed as an apprentice at Huebsch Laundry, Mil-
waukee, Wisconsin; that from June, 1920 to October, 1921, he
was unemployed, and residing at Milwaukee; from October, 1921
to November, 1922, he was employed as a washmen, Stanford
University Hospital, San Francisco, Californiae; from December,
1922 to December, 1924, he was employed at the Crystal Laundry,
San Francisco, California; from January, 1925 to December, 1928,
he was employed at the Stanford University Hospital, as Assis-
tant Superinterident of the leundry, San Francisco, California;
that from January, 1929 to May, 1933, he was employed by A. J.
RICKEY, San Francisco; from May, 1933 to October, 1933, he was
unemployed, and visiting relatives in Chicago, Illinois, Col-
umbus, Ohio, and Huntington, West Virginia.

That from October, 1923 to June, 1924, he was
Superintendent of the laundry in the Fairmont Hotel, San
Francisco, California; from June, 1934 to October 15, 1937,
he was employed at the LaGrande Laundry, San Frauncisco, and
from October 16, 1937 to the date of interview, he has been
employed as a laundry helper, Alcatraz Islande




The file reflected that ALIEN had informed the
Civil Service, Jxeminer that he was married on July 1, 1923, to
JOSEPHINEXSAN,FILIPEE, Sen Francisco, California; that she ob-
tained a divorce from him on Febrdary 23, 1934, the final decree
being granted in 1935; that he gays his wife $30.00 a month
alimony for the support of two sons; that on April 27, 1935
he married ANNA C, TROUBER EAHL, who was a widow, and had
one son; that he owns no real estate, or stocks and bonds, and
has no bank account. He carries $500,00 worth of insurance, and
the only income he had was that derived from his salary; thet
his wife carries a current account with Nathan Dohrmann, and
the Swiss Diamond Palace, San Francisco California; that in
November, 1936 he was sued by CATHERID [cCARTHY, for damages
over a flat at 342A ~ 27th Street; that judement was rendered
against him in the amount of $25.00, and he paid this judgment
at the rate of $5.00 a month; that he did not use intoxicating
liquor or tobacco in any form, and never gambled. Also that
he had never been arrested.

J. S. HOWE, Civil Service Examiner, stated to
Agent that he had made a detailed investigation relative to
ALLEN., However, the results of bis investigation had been sent
to Washington, DsC.; that he had interviewed former employers,
friends, and associates, and had conducted a neighborhood ine
vestigation relative to ALLEN; that everyone he had contacted
had spoken favorably as to ALLEN'S reputation and character,
and that he had found nothing against the character of ALIEN
to identify him as being dishonest,

Mr, ALIEN was interviewed at the San Francisco Of=-
fice by this Agent, together with Special Agent CHARLES H, OL-
SON, under date of January 8, 1938, and in substance stated as
follows:

He was born in Milwaukee, Wisconsin, April 27,

1903, He completed the eighth grade of school at that place, and
later completed what he considers equivalent to a high school
education in Sen Franciscoe. On July 1, 1923 he was married to
his first wife, and has two children by this marriege. However,
he and his wife were divorced on February 23, 1935, she being
given custody of the children. AILIEN stated that the principal
reasons for the divorce were that he and his wife's nationalities
did not mix, she being an Itelien, while he is of English and
French extraction; that her femily interfered in their relstions
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and his wife embarrassed him before his friends, and consequently
it was impossible for them to get along amicably; that the suit
for the divorce was brought by him, the charge being cruelty, but
she brought s counter-charge, in which she also alleged cruelty,
He stated that he re-married on April 27, 1935, and now lives
with his second wife, and her five-year old son, at 438A Guerrero
Street, San Francisco, telephone Underwood 4670,

ALLEN stated that San Francisco had been hisg
home for approximately seventeen years; that during the working
period of his life he has been employed at the Stanford University
Hospital, the St., Francis Hotel, the LaGrande Laundry, the City
fough Dry Laundry, and the Fairmont Hotel, performing lsundry
work at all places mentioned; that he has never been discharged
from a position in his life, and changed from one place to another
merely for additional experience, or for betterment,

ALLEN stated that he commenced work at Alcatraz
on October 16, 1937, as a laundry helper, and receives $140.00
per month; that he works in the laundry building, and must be
able to do anything that is asked of him in connection with laundry
work; that at the present time he is "sheking down" the transport
laundry shipments, which involves the examination of all linen
that comes off the transport ships, to see that there is nothing
of a suspicious nature included; that when he is not so employed,
he does marking and distributing work, making frequent changes,
the marking being the placing of the identifying laundry marks
on the same, and distributing meaning to place the laundry in
the proper pigeon holes for distribution. He stated that as a
transport laundry man, he gets the laundry in hampers, opens
them, examines the contents, and then sorts it to its proper
Place; that from time to time he has found small articles in the
laundry, such as razor blades, chewing gum, cigarette butts, tob-
acco, matches, etc,; that all useable items, such as razor blades,
are turned in immediately to Superintendent SINGLETON, of the
laundry, but as to articles which have no value, such as cigarette
butts, tobacco, etc., he has authority to destroy them, and does
SOe

kr. ALLEN advised that at the time of the es-
cape he was in the distributing room in the laundry, which is near
the large room; that he noticed men running to the windows about
2 p.m., and when he went to look out, he noticed the Government
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boats close to the place of escape, and heard prisoners here and
there comment to the effect that someone had gotten away; that he
made inquiry of an inmate, and the latter said "I think someone
got away"; that he made no further inguiry, as he did not% think
it was his business to do so; that this flurry emong the pris-
oners lasted until about 3 o'clock, to the best of his recollect-
ion, and the men were then taken from the laundry building, and
placed in the cell blocks; that it appeared that the men were
guite concerned about what had happened, but in his opinion they
did not know, and they were as much in the dark as he.

He stated he made no attempts to guiz the in-
mates, as he is instructed not to carry on any unnecessary con-
versation with them, and besides he is not very much in love
with them, and consequently has as little as possible to say
to them.

ATIEN stated that he can state positively that
there was nothing in the attitudes of the inmates on December 15th,
the day prior to the escape, or at any time prior thereto, that
was suspicious; that their actions were normal as usual; that
he recalls the day after the escape being a very foggy day, and
that the men were not brought out until almost noon time; that
at that time the men were laughing at the civilians, and meking
such remarks as "Who said no one could escape from Alcatraz",
and "Cone with the Fog", and "Gone with the Tide", and appeared
to feel particularly jovial, and in good spirits over the es-
cape, and continued to rub it in to the civilian foremen at
every opportunity; that some of the inmates remarked that the
Subjects had gone home for Christmas, and that at that time,
in his opinion, everyone in the laundry knew of the escape, and
who had perpetrated it.

ALIFN stated that it was not until a considerable
time after the escape occurred that he learned who had egcaped,
or where they had broken through the fence, He stated he did
not imow the Subjects on sight, and never worked with them. (Agent
showed ALIEN the photographs of Subjects COLE and ROE, and after
inspecting them, ALIEN stated that he never saw them during the
entire time he was at Alcatraz}.

ALLEN stated that he has three sisters, two in
Sen Francisco, and one in Los Angeles; that he has four brothers
in San Francisco; that the members of his family do not come to










why they would do 80, as he was not even aware of their be-
ing inmates at Alcatraz before he read of their escape in
the newspapers,

ALLEN stated that he has never been arrested,
does not drink or smoke, and never has, at any time, in
his life; that hLe has never been in sny trouble in his life;
that at one time he and his present wife were sued for dame-
ages to a home where they had previously resided, and he was
forced to pay $25.,00, although he claims he was not responw
sitle for the damage; that he has had a little difficulty
with creditors, but only because he was financially distressed,
at the time, but that these matters never reacied a court, and
he has long since raid off the accounts in full,

Asked what he would do if he were incarcerated
in Alcatraz, and desired to get an urgent message to the maine-
land, he stated that he simply would not attempt it. Asked
as to what method he would employ in the event he were inecar~
cerated in the prison, and wished to escape, he stated that if
that were his situation, he would make no attenpt to escape,
but would serve his time. He stated, however, that messages
could be taken from inmates by persons who were dishonest;
that, however, he knows of no one who might do so, from his
dealings with the guards and civilians, and, in his opinion,
they can all be trusted, and would not betray their trust in
any menner,

He added that in his opinion the Subjects in
this case did not get away, and were at the bottom of the
ocean.

ALIEN is a man who creates a good impression.,
He answers questions readily, appears to have had a good re-
cord, and speaks sincerely, He appears to be a man of fim
convictions, and one who has absolutely no fear of, or respect
for the inmates at Alcatraz, believing that the Island is a
good place for all of the inmates, as he believes them all to
be cowards.

In the opinion of thisg Agent, and Special Agent

OLSON, AILLEN is not guilty of any complicity in the escape,
and knew nothing of the plans which led up to it,
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was from his salary; that he carried 133,000 life insurance; had
never been involved in any law suit or bankruptcy proceedings;
did not use intoxiecating liquors or narcotics, and had never been
arrested,

The file reflected STAYION, the Examiner, had
interviewed a number of persons in connection with the repubation,
character, and ability of SINGLITON, wuich reflected SINGIETOL
as honest, and of good reputation and character; had no criminal
record, and his credit rating was good,

In connection with snmny}é ability and
actions on the Island, the file reilected J IINIR, 334 Noe Street,

San Francisco, California, an enployee on bhe Island, had furnished
information that SINGLETON was very friendly, and had talked with
the prisoners more than anyone else, as SINGIATON was very sym-—
pathetic, and inelined to believe "ecock and bull stories®, Also
that SIIGLETON bousht tobacco for the prisoners, and placed bets
for them on dog races; that SINGLLION, MANNING, and GORDON would
play poker for money at noon in the laundry room, but not with
the prisoners; that he believed SINGLETON leaned over backwards
%o help prisoners, and also carry messages for them. However,

he did not believe SISGLATON was dishonest, or crooked in any
manners

‘ Captain 1. D.” GANDLER, Quartermaster, Alcat-
raz, had informed the Examiner SINGIZTON was dependable, and
there could be no question as to his conduct with the prisoners
and civilian employees,

We Je BLLIOTT, Chief Zngineer, Alcatraz, also
recommended SINGLETON favorably to the Txaminer, but stated
SINGLETON'S only fault was he had talked too much,

C. J. VANNING, Superintendent of the Prison
Laundry, Alcatraz Island, at the time, had informed the Civil
Service Examiner that SINCLETON was of good character and rep-
utation, and had sufficient ability to handle the position he was
seeking, and relative %o the gambling bebtween himgelf, SINGLLTON,
and GORDON, he stated he did not consider that they were violating
any rules, and there were no large sums of money involved, and
they were playing merely as a matter of simple pastine,
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The file reflected that Examiner STAYTON had
conducted a detailed investigation, and had interviewed a number
of neighbors, as well as employees on Alcatraz Island, and that
all in substance had recommended SINGLETON favorably, =and all
stated there was no qguestion as to his bhonesty and integritye.

JOSEPH SINGLETON was interviewed at the San
Frsncisco Office by this Agent and Special Agent W.F., WOOD, as
-well as Special Agent CHARLES H. OLSON, on January 8, 1938, and in
substance advised as follows: '

That he was born in Preston, Lancashire, Eng-
land, on March 1, 1879; that he completed the ninth grade of school-
ing in England, won a scholarship for college for one year; took
part of this year's training, but did not complete it, and sailed
for the United States about the year 1893. He stated he has been
& physical director for guite a number of years; that he has been
employed on Alcatraz Island since 1920, having been employed there
while it was an Army prison; that during this period he has served
in the laundry, and has also been physical director on the Island,
in addition to holding the title of phyeical director for the
Grace Athletic Club, 21st and Capp Streets, San Francisco.

Frior to 1920 SINGIETON was employed for a
period of five years by the Sanitary Leundry in San Francisco,
and for approximately one year thereafter he was in charge of
the marking and distributing room of the New San Francisco Laundry.
Upon arrival at Alcatraz to take up his duties there in 1920,
he was assigned first to the marking and distributing department,
while at the present time he is Superintendent of the laundry,
and has held that title ever since the prison was taken over by
the Department of Justice.

STGLETON resides with his wife, her crippled
sister, and a twenty year old son, at 1337 Pearl Street, Alameda,
telephone Alameds 69281W. He has three married children. He does
not indulge in intoxicating liquors, and never has throughout his
life.

SINGLETON advised that his salary at Alcatraz
is $1920,00 per year, which constitutes his entire income, with the
exception of approximstely $14.,00 per month, which he receives
a8 rental for a cottage immediately behind his home, He owns







Messrs, WoOoDS, ERNEST, HALSTEAD, and
ALLEN, whom he switches around to
various postse

McDERMOTT, in Renovating plant, which
handles the dry cleaning,.

These men, he stated, together with the in-
mates who work in the laundry, take up all matters, no matter what
the neture, with him, SINGIETON, but only so far as they pertain
to the work of, or happenings in the laundry building.

Mr, SINGIETON stated that he did not know there
was an escape until about 2 p.m., on December 16, 1937, and even
then he would not have known if it were not for the actions of one
prisoner; that he was in the basement of the laundry building at
the time, just finishing trucking the transport laundry to the
wash room upstairs, and a prisoner came down for the last truck,
at which time SINGLETON saw this man whisper to another inmate;
that the latter, who had been working with SING N, then went
to the window, and appeared to be looking out ygon the water, as
far as he could tell; that SINGLETON went ove also, and inguired
if there had been some trouble, and the prigbner said "There is
somebody gone"; that this prisoner was on AWOLF, Alcatraz No,

175; that he, SINGLETON, thereupon directe everybody in the base-
ment to go upstairs, and the basement was closed, as he did not
know whether or not there would be a rush, or what disturbance
might follow the escape. He stated he anticipated some trouble,
and wanted to be in a position to work with the guards, if there
was; that he noticed that additional guards were placed in the
positions where all the industries are.

He added that, in his opinion, all of the
prisoners in all the positions knew that two men were going to get
away, but, of course, he cannot say so for sure; that he remembers
thinking to himself "I'1ll bet they all knew about this beforem,
although he cannot state why this thought entered his mind,

SINGIETON advised that after the men returned
from the mess hall for work, at about 12:40 p.m., on December 16th,
he noticed that many of them were looking back over their shoulders
towards the machine shop, but at the time he thought nothing of it,




as he had often seen them do this before.

He stated that whenever there is a fog, he is
always somewhat troubled, as he feels that if anything is going
to happen, that would be the best time for it; that he keeps an
extremely close watch over things during fogs; that, however, up
to instant escape, he knew of no previous attempts since Alcatraz
has become a Government prison; that he and other civilians and
guards have often discussed the fact that if an escape were to
be made, the same would be attempted during a heavy fog; that at
12:40 pem., on said date, the blacksmith shop was plainly visible
from the laundry building, more so than shortly thereafter, that
is that shortly after 12:40 p.m., visibility was extremely poor;
that he believes there was a time between 12:40 p.m., and 1 pen.,
on December 16th when one could not see one hundred and fifty
feet, and is positive there was a time between that period when
the blacksmith shop was not visible from the laundry.

He stated that at times the fog sets down heav=-
ily over the prison in as short a time as thirty seconds, as he
has seen this hapren.

He stated that at approximately 1 p.m., on
said date, although he does not remember looking towards either
of the two closest towers, nevertheless he feels that they were
completely enveloped in the fog at that time, and that the guards
in the towers could not have seen any object in the water, even
had tkey looked directly toward it.

SINGLETON stated that although he does not
feel that he should make any suggestions or criticisms regarding
Alcatraz to anyone but the Warden, upon assurance by Agents
that the same would be properly treated, he stated that since
Alcatraz has been taken over by the Department of Justice, he
has seen the Island become graduzlly worse, getting "deeper all
the time"; that he has told some of the civilian employees that
the "place was going to get worse, and not better, and more danger-
ous because the men are practically going insane",

SINGLETON explained that what he meant by this
was that the confinement under the present rules at Alcatraz
would bring about this condition. He advised that he is in a
position shared by no cne else on the Island, due to his length







It was suggested by Agents to Mr. SINGLETON
that he endeavor to ascertain from this man "ANDY" what the
latter might know about the instant escape, and he promised
to make an effort to do so.

SINGLETON stated that several inmates have
said to him, especially "Machine Gun KELLY" that when they
were ready to go, they would not commit suicide, but had not
enlarged upon these statements; that KELLY had once said that
when he was ready to go (meaning escape) he would take someone
with him, indicating he would kidnap the Warden or some guard,
and use him as a shield.

He stated that he anticipates that if things
go on as they "are, there will be a lot of people killed".

SINGIETON advised Agents he did not detect any-
thing before the escape that caused him to suspect a move of
that kind, and he is sure that no one on the Islend among the
civiliens knew it, as it struck him as a thunderbolt. He
stated that the inmates have confided in him to such an ex-
tent that he feels that if something is about to leak out, he
will hear about it from someone, and will relate it to the
San Francisco Office. He is confident that the men in the
blacksmith shop and in the mat shop must have known all about
the escape, and also the men in the plumbing shope

It was stated by Mr, SINGLETON that inmate
WOLF, previously mentioned herein, had told him that the two
escapes could stay up indefinitely, but he could not find out
what the men who escaped carried with them to cause this rumor.

SINGLETON said, of course, some of the prisoners
saw the men as they reached the water, and are reported to have
said thét they had something around them to hold them up in-
definitely; that in spite of this, he feels at this time that
the men have drowned; that his belief is caused largely by the
fact that no clues have been developed.

SINGIETON stated that another bad feature at
Alcatraz is that the guards do not confide in the civilian
employees when something "is up", and he is afraid that event~
ually the civilian employees will keep their silence also,
and not disclose important information when they have it;
that recently he addressed three new civilian employees at
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Alcatraz, and instructed them in their duties, cautioning
them against the taking of any messages off the Island for
the prisoners, or making any promises to the prisoners; that
if the prisoners made any promises as to payments for ad-
vice, the same were valueless, as the prisoners could not

be expected to keep their word, and that the taking of messa-
ages for the prisoners cculd bring nothing but trouvle for
the civilians or guards.

In this connection he stated that sometime ago
he heard one prisoner state to another that he wished there
was some way he could get a letter out of Alcatraz, but SINGLE-
TON stated he believed this rumor was made purely for his bene~-
fit; that he turned and found several inmstes in a group, and
informsed them that he assumed the remark was made for his bene-
£it "but that they could rest assured he would not be a party
to such an act'; thet it was his desire to make life worth
living for the inmates, and he would do so s0 far as the prison
rules permitted, but that he would go no feather; that this wes
the only time that he can remember any comment being made by
an inmate relative to having & message dslivered on the main-
land.

STIGIETON stated that at the time of the last
strike at Alcatraz, he %old all of his civilian employees to
leave the laundry immediately, telling them that if anyone was
to be killed in the disturbance, he would rather it be he than
any of his employees; that he faced approximately sixty-five
inmates, who were striking, and asked them to appoint a spokes-
men, and he, SINGLETON, would "have it out with him"; that be-~
fore this could be dons, Lieutenant MILLER, now Deputy Werden,
came dashing into the room, and had all of the striking ine-
mates teken to the cell block,

He stated that prior to the time the Deparitment
of Justice took over Alcatraz, a few of the former Army pris-
oners who had been released from that place, came to visit{ him at
his home, but that this has not occurred since, as all of the
civilian employees had instructions not to mingle with anyoue
releaged from Alcatraz, and he has followed these ingtructions
strictly.




SINGLETON stated that while he considered "MACHINE
GUN KELLY" (GEORGENKELLY), as a dangerous character, nevertheless
KELLY is the most rfect prisoner that he has seen at Alcatraz;
that he is always pleasant in his conversation, and has confided
in SINGIETON at times; that, in his opinion, KELLY will be taken
from Alcatraz "in a box"™; that he does not believe KELLY will
start any trouble, bubt is positive that in trouble KEILY would
"put up a fight*.

Asked by Agents whether, in his opinion, any
information could be obtained from KELLY relative to the escape,
SINGLETON replied that he was sure that it could not while KEILY
‘wes an inmate of Alcatraz. ‘

He suggested that since Junior Officer JOSEFH
B. S'PEERE was in charge of the c¢rew on which both ROE and COLE
worked, he felt that something of interest relative to the es-
cape might be obtained from him.

This Agent, together with Agents OLSON and WOOD,
are convinced that Mr. SINGLETON spoke honestly and truthfully.
He is a man well along in years, and one who depends almost en-
tirely on his salary for a living. So far as is known, he has
never been involved in any scandal during the seventeen years
that he has been employed at Alcatraz, and Warden JOHNSTON has
advised that he trusted SINGLETON implicitly, and had every
faith in his honesty and integrity.

It is not believed that he is guilty of any come
plicity in the escape of the Subjects in this case,

VIRCGIL W, COCHENOUR

J. S, HOWE, Civil Service Examiner, United States
Civil Service Commission, advised Agent OLSON that he was unable
to loecate any Civil Service record in his files under the name of
VIRGIL W. COCHENOUR.

At the Retailers' Credit Association, Special
Agent W, F. WOOD made inquiry of Mr. GREENBERG, relative to VIR-
GIL W. COCHENOUR, and was informed that. it appeared that Mr.
COCHENOUR had no charge acecounts in the San Francisco Bay area,
not that any credit information had ever been requested on him,




On January 8, 1938 Mr. COCHENOUR was
interviewed by this Agent, and Special Agents W. F. WOOD and
CHARLES H. OLSON, at the San Francisco Office, and in substance
advised as follows:

That he has been employed on Alcatraz Is-
land since June, 1934; that he started as Junior Officer, and
was later promoted to Senior Officer, which indicates thet he
is one of the Senior Guards., He stated that he was born in
the State of Ohio on October 15, 1899; that he went to school -
there, and completed only the first year of high school; that
this was about 1915; that for the first few years after quitting
school, he worked at numerous odd jobs, jumping from one thing
to another, as opportunity offered; that in 1924 he joined the
United States Navy, and remained with the Navy until 1928, when
he was honorably discharged, and at that time was performing

- the duties of Fireman, First Class; that during the next two

or three years he had nothing in the way of steady work, and
resided with his mother in Bainbridge, Ohio; that his step~

father had died a few months before his discharge from the

Navy, and he left a small smount of property, and a small gar-

age business; that the affairs of this business were very much
involved, but that he, COCHENOUR, assisted his mother in straight-
ening them out, and then he and his mother moved to Chillicothe,
Ohio.

He stated that his mother at that time
had no means of support, and also that he had a sister in school;
that he and his mother rented a house, and kept roomers, and he
worked at miscellaneous jobs.

COCHENOUR stated that about 1931, having
taken the examination, he was appointed by the Department of
Justice as a prison guard, and sent to the Federal Jail at New
York City for three months training; that following this train-
ing he was assigned to duty at Fort Wadsworth, Staten Island,
New York, at the Prison Camp in the capacity of a guard; that
he remained there until the camp was abandoned a few months
later, and was then moved to Fort Eustis, Virginia, to the Fed-
eral Correctional Camp there, where he had the same duties; that
he remained there until it also was abandoned in the swmer of
1934, and was then transferred to Alcatraz, by way of MeNeil
Island, remaining at the latter place for five days only; that
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he came to Alcatraz as a guard, but is now classified as a Sen-
ior Officer, and receives an annual salary of $2,000,00.

, COCHENOUR advised that he has never been
married, but still supports his mother; that he lives in the
bachelor quarters on Alcatraz Island; that he has no real estate,
and about the only asset he has is his automobile; that, however,
he has no obligations; that he has never been sued, or been
through bankruptcy; that he has never been arrested; that he
takes an occasional drink, and an occasional glass of beer;
that he does not gamble, and never did; that he does not go to
dances, or night clubs, but lives quietly; that he likes to
' go to shows, sometimes by himself, and sometimes with friends.

COCHENOUR stated he has had no regular post
of duty at Alcatraz for quite a while; that for about three
years he was in charge of the policing end gardening detail,
which covers also the cleaning of the main offices, and a cer-
tain portion of the streets, and taking care of the lawn, flow-
ers, and shrubbery, etc., and the landscaping in general,

However, under & new arrangement now in
effect at Alcatraz, a few of the guards were made Senior 0f-
ficers, and it was required that they circulate around, and
cover all posts in the institution, in order to become familiar
with institutional work in general; that as a result, he has
something different to do almost every day; that at the time
of the escape he was in the guard tower on top of the model
building, which is the buildinz that houses the machine shop,
plumbing shop, and mat shop, and that he held that post for
approximately three days, both prior to, and after the es-
cape; that the "watch-list" is made up every day, and the of-
ficers are posted at roll call, and given their posts for the
day by the Day Lieutenant; that it is required that all tower
guards spend three days in each tower, and he had already per-
formed his duties in most of the other towers on Alcatraz.

COCHENOUR stated that about 12 o'clock on
the day of the escape, December 16, 1937, he was eating lunch,
and finished about 12:10 pem.; that after luncheon, he usually
travels his post until it is time for the prisoners to come out
of the mess hall; that they generally come out into the yard
of which he has a full view, at about 12:30 p.m., and it takes
about twenty minutes for them to reach the various buildings
in which they work; that the dock ¢rew, upon leaving the mess
hall, is taken to the plumbing shop, where they await word that




a boat, which is due at the dock at 12:50 be.m., each day, has
cleared; that this boat is usually a few minutes late, and

it is usually approximately 1 p.m., when the boat clears, and

the dock crew comes out of the plumbing shop to go down to the
dock; that the plumbing shop is in the large prison enclosure,

and is separated from the dock by two large gates; that a second
tower guard, upon signal, pushes a button, which opens the

first gate, whereupon the prisoners enter tne enclosure between
the two gates, and are shaken down, or searched, for any prohibited
articles; that as soon as the guard who has made the search has
completed same, he signals the tower guard to open the second
eate, and the dock crew passes through this gate to the dock; thet
during this period he, COCHENOUR, or any other person in the

tower on the model building, must stand watch over the dock crew,
with his back towards the water, and consequently toward the

place of escape; that as a result there are times when he is

able to pay little or no attention to any activities on the
water-side of the model building, between approximately 12:20
Peme, and 1:10 pem., a space of forty minutes.

COCHENOUR advised that on the top of the
model building are cat-walks along the outside edge of the build-
ing, and also walks that crigs-cross; that a guard should mever
make it a practice to walk back and forth along the outside walk,
but should make a practice of approaching the edge of the build-
ing from as many different Qirections as possible, and that he
usually follows this procedure; that in the model building are the
mat and blacksmith shops on the first floor; that the tailor
shop and siioe shop is on the second floor, and the model shop,
where woodwork is done is on the third floor; that the portion
of the second floor, which fronts on the water-side, or directly
above the place where the escape was effected, is fenced off as
an office, and the inmates seldom enter this enclosure; that nor-
mally no one is in the enclosure, but at times when any work is
being done there, the only occupent is a civilisn who does the
bookkeeping for the tailor shop and the shoe shop; that the portion
of the third floor, which fronts on the side where the escape
was effected, is covered with benches, and in order for any of
the inmates to look out upon the water, it is necessary for them
to climb over numerous of these benches, to get to the windows,
(So far as is known, there was no flurry of excitement or dis-
turbance on the second or third floors, due to the inmates rush-
ing towards the windows prior to, or about the time of the escape., )
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eéscapes went through the gate in the fence, they must have pulled

it to, because when he looked down upon it, it appeared to be
closed and locked as usual,.

He advised that the model building is so
irregular that there are about five blind spots; that the tower
guard can never see these spots at the same time, as men would
have to be in all five positions to be able to see what trans-
pired below them,

COCHENOUR stated that, in his opinion, all
of the guards at Alcatraz are honest, and he does not believe
that any of them would take messages off the Island for the pris-
oners. As to the civilian employees, he stated he knows very
little about them, as he has never had to work with them. As
to outside help, in assisting Subjects to get away from the Island,
he stated that, in his opinion, it is absolutely impossible; thet
any boat acting in any way suspiciously, would be reported to
the Deputy Warden at once, and if he too was in doubt as to the
purpose of the boat's close proximity to hlcatraz, the Deputy
liarden would immedistely leave the Island in a lsunch provided
for this purpose, and investigate.

He repeated that no boat could have approached
to within several hundred yards of the Island without him know-
ing about it.

While COCHENOUR does not appear particularly
bright, nevertheless this Agent, and Agents WOOD and OLSON are
of the opinion that he is a very strict disciplinarian, and of
a type that would be very cold in Lis contacts with the prisoners,
He is a quiet, unsmiling type of man, rather hesitant in his
- speech, but nevertheless it is not believed that he is gulty of
any complicity in the escape of the Subjects in this case.

It was not believed that his hesitating man-

ner of speech was caused by the type of questions asked of him,
but that that is his regular manner of speeck.

JOSETH B, STEERE

From the Retailers' Credit Association, San
Francisco, Special Agent W. F. WOOD learned that Mr. STEERE had been
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in the radio business in Qakland, California for approximately ten
years; that his record for paying bills was good, and he was highly
regarded by all of the people with whom he did business.

On Januavy 10, 1938 Special Agent CHARLES H.
OLSON interviewed Mr, J. S. HOWE, Field Civil Service Examiner,
San Francisco, and obtained from him the following information from
the Civil Service investigative file, concerning ¥r. STEZRE:

JOSEFH B. STEERE was born at St. Marys, Wwest Vir-
ginia, on December 19, 1893. He completed his eighth grade of school=~
ing at St. Marys, in 1907, and in 1911 graduated from the St.

Liarys High School. In 1917 he took a nine months' Naval Electrical
School post-graduate course, at Columbia, University, and for a
period of sixty days was an electrician, third class, in the United
States Navy.

From 1907 to 1909 STEERE was employed at the
school as a messenger for the Bell Telephone Company in St. Marys;
from 1909 to 1911 he worked after school as an apprentice mach-
inist, with the R. V. RUSSELL Machine Shop, at St. larys; from
1911 to 1913 he was employed as a machinist with the Vinits
Refining Company, Vinita, Oklahoma; from 1913 to 1917 he held
various positions with, and was wire chief for the Citizens Tele~
phone Company, St. Marys; from June, 1917 to September, 1922, he
was in the United States Navy as Chief Electrician, receivinz an
honoreble discharge on September 5, 1922, From 1922 to 1524 he was
an electrician with the Pioneer iZlectric Company, Richmond, Calif-
ornia, and from 1924 to December 7, 1934 was in business for him-
self,

On December 7, 1934 he received his appointment
as guard - mechanic, at Alcatraz Prison, and at the present is
employed at that place in the capacity of Junior Officer, at an
anguasl salary of $1920.00.

On October 15, 1921 STEERE married JOSEFHINE

' KOESELL, Oakland, California., They have two children, a boy nine
‘years old, and a girl ten. His dependants are his wife, his two
children, and his mother-in-law.

4

When employed at Alcatraz, STEERE had no real
estate, stocks, or bonds, owned an autonobile valued at $100,00, and
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gave nis net worth at approximately $300.00. At that time he stated
that his wife expected to inherit property valued at $6,000,

His salary constitutes his sole income., His
wife works at times, but is not presently employed. He carries a
bark account in the Bank of America, N.T. & 3.4., San Franeisco,
which, at the time of his appointment, wes reduced to a balance
of $5.00. At that time he carried no insurance, and was indebted
only to the extent of $25,00.

He uses intoxicants moderately, but has never
indulged in the use of narcotics, nor gambles since his discharge
from the Navy. He has never been errested,

General comments by the Field Civil Service
Examiner:

At the conclusion of the Civil Service investiga-
tive report, the Examiner has stated that he interviewed seventeen
persons in connection with JOSEFH B. STEERE, they being former em-
ployers, neighbors, business firms, and a credit bureau, the result
oi’ which indicated STEERE'S reputation, character, morals, and credit
rating as goods It was found that he had no Police record, and
he was favorably recommended for the appointment,

Under date of January 10th, Mr. STEERE was inter-
viewed by this Agent at the Sen Francisco Bureau Office, and in
substance stated as follows:

He commenced work at Alcatraz as a guard - mech-
anic, on December 7, 1934, and is at present a Junior Officer. He
now has charge of the mechine shop and the mat shop. In view of
the fact that he is a mechanic and an electrician, he is able to
repair any defects in the machinery in his shops, and, of course,
he has charge of the inmates who work in the shops mentioned,

Mr., STEERE stated that his normal day's work is
as follows: 6:45 a.m., roll call. He then goes into the cell
house for the prisoners count, following which the prisoners are
teken to the mess hall for their breskfast. As soon as the prison-
ers have eaten, STEERE prepares the metal detectors to warm them
up, as the men have to pass before the detectors everytime they go
in or out of the mess hall, or in or out of the cell block,
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He stated that ROE was in the hospital be-
ing treated for some stomach trouble, which he believes to
be either cancer, or ulcers of the stomach; that when a man
is relieved for confinement in the hospital, his, STEERE'S,
only duty is to check them out to that place,

STEERE stated that on the date of escape
he had thirty-two men in his two details in the blacksmith
shop, and twenty-six in the mat shop; that COLE was on the
blacksmith detail, and ROE in the mat shop; that ROE was an
assembler of rubber mats, ,

On December 16, 1937 Mr, STEERE stated his
routine was just the same as that outlined above, until noon;
that the men were counted back from mess at approximately
12:50 p.m., and he again counted them at one, and found the
count correct; that at his 1:30 p.m., count, he found COILE
and ROE were missing, and hurriedly re-counted, to assure
himself there was no mistake, and he then stepped out from
the room to a telephone outside, away from the prisoners,
and called the Deputy Warden; that he looked sround the six -
rooms under his jurisdiction, thinking COLE and ROE had merely
hidden themselves, but, of course, s8till found them short,
and then discovered the broken window from which they had
escaped; that he then immediately turned in a general alarm,
which does not warn the prisoners; that by dialing twenty~-two
on the telephone, the same indicates a general alarm; that -
this consists of a loud bell which rings in the executive of-
fices, and the same is heard by all the executives who are
in their offices at the time; that the bell continues to ring
until someone answers the telephone; that one of the clerks
» in the executive offices answered, and was informed by STEERE
that two men had escaped from the model building, following
which STEERE immediately hung up, and rushed back to his poste

He advised that he then dialed all of the
towers, with the exception of the dock tower, because that
one was too far removed from the work buildings; that Deputy
Warden MILLER then came down, and took charge from then on; that
thereupon the blacksmith shop and mat shop details were taken
into the cell block, and he understends that all of the details
were also made to stop their work, and be locked UDe







Ir. STEERE advised that the blacksmith shop
detail, normally consisting of five to six men, works in two
of the six rooms mentioned, while the mat shop detegil works in
the remaining four rooms.

He stated that the mechanics in the blacksmith
shop take care of all the machinery in the mat shop, which would
occasionally place COLE in the mat shop, but COLE, due to his
inexperience, is called upon for this duty less than any other
member of the blackamith shop detail; that his, STEERE'S,duties
take him back and fortn through all or the six rooms, and he
thinks he would have noticed the absence of the men on walking
throush, but is not sure. le also thinks that he would be
very apt to see thie open space in the windows, particularly
had he entered tnat room.

He advised tuat the three windows through which
the Subjects had escaped had the glass broken out in them prev-
jously, and the inmates had fashioned pieces of light wood that
fitted the apertures perfectly, the same measuring approximately
" x 9",

iir. STEERE stated that COLE, by being in the
room of escape, was in the room where he might normally be,
but that ROE had no business in the blacksmith shop at that
time of day, that is between 1 p.m., and 1330 p.m.; that ROE
should have been in the mat shop where he belonged; that it
therefore appeared that ROE, with the escape in mind, either
slipoed by behind STEERE, and weut into the blacksmith shop
wnnoticed, or as STEERE was coming into the mat shop he,
ROE, slipped out of a gecond door in the mat shop, into the room
of escape in the blecksmith shop; that if he had seen ROE on
his way to the blacksmith shop at that time, he would have
stopped him, and irquired of him vhere he was going, and the
purpose therefor.

As to the place from which Subjects escaped,

Mr., STEERE advised that nome of the thirty-two men under his
direction on the day of escayre had any business in that room

at the time of the escape; that it is a tool room, and & store-
‘roori, and a room not used by the men except to change their
clothes., MNr. STEERE stated there was a work bench in the room,
but no one in his group had any business in there at that time,
unless it was to get a tool, or a piece of steel, oT something
like that; that STEERE would pot necessarily know that the men
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needed such pieces of equipment, snd thet ROE had no business back
in the room in any event, end would not have been permitted to

zo there if STEERE saw him; that therefore he cannot tell whether
anyone saw the men actually escape, but as a supposition, he states
that even if the men under his direction knew that COLE and ROE
were goine to escape, they would have purposely left the immediate
vicinity of the place of escape, just so they could later say

that they did not see the men go.

STEERE said that prior to tihe time of fThe es-
cape, there was not a single item or occurrence that aroused his
suspicions in any way, nothing out of the ordinary having occurred
on the day of the escape, or on the day previous; that things in
his department had been running very smoothly; that outside of
the constant danger of fights amonc the prisoners in his department,
which did oecur from time to time, due to the character of the men,
he had nothing happen which caused him to feel any alarm or an-
xiety theretofore.

STEERE advised that on the day of escape there
were six men in the blackemith shop, as follows: BERTA, CHASE,
BARTLETT, LLOYD, COLE, and BROWN; that among these men, BERTA
and CHASE were easily the most desperate and vicious, and he
thinks if anyone had any definite knowledge of the plans for the
escape, these two did.

Lr. STEERE stated that, of course, shortly after
his discovery of the two missing prisoners, all of the remaining
thirty-two in his department gathered what had occurred, but not
one single remark was made by them at ik time, However, on the
next day, or the second day, following, was heard to
remark that "The week's best seller 'Gone with the Fog!' by JANES
A. JOHNSTON". ’

Mr. STEZRE stated in his group is a n named
GROUKER, Noe 156; that of all of his men, he considers AGROUKER
the most reliable; that GROUKER has but a short term left to
serve, and works in the mat shop in a sort of foreman's capacity,
and in addition is the closest man to the officials of the Penit-
entiary in connection with the work of the mat shop; thet GROUKER
informed him, STEERE, that he did not know that COLE and ROE had
effected their escape until he saw STEERE looking for someone; that
although he did not see the escape, he was t¢ld by one of the
convicts that "ROE was floundering, and justiabout all in", and
that "COLE was swimming quite easily, but staying right with ROE",
which STEERE interprets as meaning that COLE was remaining with
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ROE, in order to assist him,

STEERE stated that he asked GROUKER if the men
had teken anything with them to keep them afloaet, and GROUKER
had replied "No, not a God damm thingl"; that he, STEERE then
said "Do you mean to say that they started out in that water
without anything?", and GROUKER replied "By God, that is what
they did."

to believe; that about the dey following the escape NABERTA
made a sound like a drowning man, that is, a sort of 'a gurgle,
and laughed, and said "Maybe that is the best way." STEERE
adds "That is as much as BERTA would say even if you cut his
eyeballs out,."

STEERE advised Agent that that was iﬁetty hard

On the other hand, STEERE sdvised, that BERTA
might have been acting a part just to throw STEERE off his
guard; that even though he believes that GROUKER heard the
remarks wiich he thereafter repeated to him, STEERE, it is
also possible that since sorie of the inmates in the mat shop
know that GROUKER does not have many more years to serve, and
might be more or less on friendly terms with STEERE, it is
possible that they commented as above-quoted, knowing thet
GROUKER would inform STEERE, and throw him off gusrd that way.
This, Mr. STEERE states, is not probable, although quite poss-
ible, because he is of the opinion that if the men knew definit-
ely that GBOUKER was repeating some of the things he heard,
they would/kill him.

A day or two after the esczpe Mr. STEERE advised
inmate ‘BROWN approached him on some matter, and STEERE asked
him "Well, what do you think? Did they meke it?", and Brown
replied "Well, we would like to believe they did" and that was
all BROVN would say.

Vr, STEERE advised that after the escape, when
the details of the prisoners were taken back to the cell block,
he remembers that "Little Alcatraz", a portion of Alcatraz Island,
which juts out in the water approximately one hundred yards from
the prison Island, in low tide, was visible; that about 6 p.m.,
that night, a Coast Guard cutter brought STEERE to Fishermen's
VWharf, in Sen Francisco, and the current was running so strong
then, although perhaps not as strong as it was running at the
time of the escape, that the cutter missed the pier at which it
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through the window, while STEERE was c¢lose by, and all that would
have been necessary was for one man to have seen the escape,
end have advised the others.

In this connection Lir. STEZRE stated that ne is
certain that the escapes failed in their atteurpt, and were drowned,
especially in view of ROE'S poor physical condition, as STEERE
stated he was approxinately twenty pounds underweight. He stated
that if one of the two was to have been successful in the escape,
it would be COLE, as he believed COLE to be ip fairly good shape,

kr, STEERE is a quiet, unassuming man, who im-
rressed Agents with his frankness, Ile appears to be a man of
guite some ability in the electrical and mechanical field, and
the type of man with whom the inmates at Alcatraz would take few,
if any liberties., It appeared that he is extremely anxious to
assist in every way, but, of course, this is only natural due to
the fact that the escape occurred among the men in his chargee
le is also a man in whon Warden JOHNSTON has every faith, and it
is believed that he is not gsuilty of any complicity in this case,

KINNETH C. CURRY

At the Retailers' Credit Association, nothing of
an unfavorable nature was found relative to ilr., CURRY. There have
been no incuiries mede of the Assocliation relative to his credit
standing, and it is not believed that at any time during: recent
years has he incurred any obligations which he failed to liguid~
ate in a proper and satisfactory manner, He is reported to be a
good credit risk, and his mother is estimated to be worth thirty
thousand dollars.

Mr. CURRY'S Civil Service record is not available
at San Francisco, according to Mr. J. S. HOWE, Field Civil Service
wxaminer. An effort will be made to obtain his Civil Service in-
vestigative file, and any pertinent contents thersof will be re-
ported at a later date..

Under date of January 10, 1938 FEENNSETH C. CURRY
was interviewed at the San Francisco Burzsau 0ffice by this Agent.
e stated that he was born in Los Angeles, California, on April
28, 1906; that he finished three years of high seiool in Burbank,
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California, in 1924; that he then enlisted in the Navy at Los
Angeles, and remained in the service for approximately two
years, as a hospital apprentice, first class, earaning his
honorable discharge at the end of that period,

He advised that he then started working with E.
¥F. HUI'TON Brokerage House, and stayed with them approximately
two years as file clerk and commercial clerk; that he then
resigned, and from then until July, 1932 he worked in nunierous
brokerage houses in various capacities, resigning from most
of them to accept more remunerative employment, but that he
had never been discharged from a position.

He advised that he received nis appointment as
a Federal prison guard on August 2, 1932, and was assigned to
licNeil Island, where he took up his duties; that he remained
at licNeil Island until he was transferred to Alcatraz in July,
1934, At the present time Mr. CURRY is a Junior Officer at
Alcatraz, and receives an annual salary of $1920.00,

iirs CURRY stated he has never been married, has
never been a defendant in a suit; has never been in bankruptey;
tekes a drink on rare occasions, but feels ne can truthfully
say he does not drink; does not gamble, and never has, He
states that at this time he owes approximately $10.00 on a
store account, which is his only liability.

As to arrests, he advised that when in high school
a companion of his stole a watermelon, and accused CURRY of the
theft; that he, CURRY, was arrested, but in the courtroom his
companion confessed thait CURRY had nothing to do with the theft,
and the charge was therefore dismigsed.

CURRY advised that on the date of the escape,
December 16, 1937, he was at his post in the road tower, fron
which place he can see the side of the building from which
Subjects ROE and COLE escaped. Iie advised that he has control
of a gate from which trucks exit, but do not enter; that these
trucks, however, always contain at least one guard, and this
guard signals him that it is 0.K. to open the gate; that upon
opening this gate from the control in the tower, it is still
necessary for the guard on the truck to open a second gate with
a key which he carries, in order to leave the truck out of the
large enclosure; that there is also another zate almost directly
beneath his tower, but there is little traffic through the same,
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ill &ls0 cover any leads sugcested by tho report of Specicl
fwzent 1l. L. Gurnen dated Decsuber 25, 1937 at San vienciseo,
California.
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Newcastle, California

Jan. 25, 1938

_Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Dept. of Justice,

YJashington, D, C.

Dear Sirs,

JJould you please send e some information and cilirculars
concerning the two felons who escaped from Alcatrag
Island in the San Francisco Bay some time ago. I
would appreciate that very much. If you have sone
finger prints and photos also, I would like them if

possible.

fours very truly,
Lt

Jarren f\Madele§

P. 0. Address:

mwwmfﬂggﬁéfz /5

R.F. D. Box 93 S : -
\ WDEXER M AT

Hevcasktle, California JAN 27 1938/ A .
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REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY

WHICH MADE
Tallas, Texas. 1-26-58 11751838 H. Ve Zage

TITLE

RALDH ROE, with aliases - FUGITIVE, I.0. #1472;
TI:EODOHE’! (}OLE, with aliases~FUGITIVE, I.0, #1471 Bscaped IMderal Frisoner

CHARACTER OF CASE

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Reference:

Tetailss

Sy

Mrs. Bessief’?;;"illet'@, sistor of Floyd Lrown,
302 iZ, Alcatraz, iow residing Coffeyvills,
Kansas., Lawrence Brown and brother Ted Theo.

| Brown, convict, were employed Texas Electric
' Service Company, Wichita Falls, Texas to

fugast 1937. Precseat whereabouts unknown.
Fred F. Mershon, Bowie, Texzas has good
reputation. Traveled with family from Seattle,
Tashington 12«15-37 in Dodge Sedan on return
trip to Bowie, Texas, stopping at Portland,
Oregon for gas only and made no other stop

or purchase,

P,

Report of Special Agent M. E. Gurnea, San
Franeisco, California, dated 17-28-37 znd
report of Special Agent Daniel Currie, Jr.,
Seattle, Washington, dated 1w7-28.

At the Post Office, Burkburnett, Texas, Fostmaster fl. He

Lohoefener furnished the information that Mrs. Bessie 1iillett, sictor of
Tloyd Brown, #3028 A%, Alcatraz, whose address was given as Route 1, Burk-
buraett, Texas, had moved from the farm several months ago and that a for-
warding address was left by B. C. Willett, husband of Beosic tJillett, Route
S eare of D. J. Johkncon, Coffeyville, Kanzas. Furthsr information wes
furnished that G. J. Willett, a brother-inelaw of lirs. Besale Willett, was
still residing on Highway #277, about three miles from Burkburnetd.
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The home of C. J. Willett was located ond Mrs. Tillett
was interviewed in the absence of her husband. Mrs. Willett advised that
M:p. and Mrs. Edwin C. ¥illett and six children were now residing at Coffey—~
ville, Kansas and their present address is P. 0. Box 12, Goffeyville. Mrs.
Willett further advised that Mr. and Mrs. W. Lee Brown, the pavents of
Bessie Willett had also left their home in Arkansas but she did not know
positively whether they also moved to Coffeyville, but was inclined to
believe they did as they visited the Tiilletts last fall,

Mrs. Willett further infommed that Iawrence Elmer|Brown,
a brother, about 40 years of age and married, was not located at Brownfield,
Texas, but had since teken a job as lineman with the Texas Electric Service
Company, Wichita Falls, Texas and that another brother, Ted Theodore Brown,
who had been discharged from the Oklahoma State Reformetory, was also em~
ployed at the Texas Electric Service Company, Wichita Falls.,

Mrs, Willett stated that she did not know the address of
Dessie Riley, a sister, but that Dorothy Harrell, another sister, was
residing in Roswell, New Mexico where her husband is a barber.

Mrs. {/illett further stated that she oceasionally heard
Mrs. Bessie Willett speak of her brother Floyd Brown but that she did not
bear from him often and that Floyd Brown had asked her not to attempt to
do anything for him as he felt that his life would be spent in prison;
that he had written of his misbehavior and subsequent punishment by con~
finement in a solitary cell. She further stated that they were not sub-
scribers of any newspaper and she had not heard that anyone had escaped
from Alwatraz.

At Bowie, Texas, the Postmaster i/, ¥. Robinson was inbterw
viewed relative to Fred Mershon, who had recently returned to Bowie from
Seattle, Vashingbton. He stated that he had known Fred lMershon for a number
of years; that Mershon resided in the city of Bowle for many years prior
to his departure for the State of Washington a couple of years ago. Further
that Mershon returned to Bowie last December with his family; that Mershon
has a good reputation, is honest and reliable; that Mershon recently advised
him that he was preparing to operate a cafe in Bowie. Further that upon
Mershon's return to Bowie, he leased an acreage near the city of Bowie
which he is now cultivating and where he keeps cows and chickens.

Fred'Mershon was located at Don's Cafe where he was
assisting in preparation for the opening on the following day. Mr. Mershon
stated that he and his femily left Bowie on June 7, 1935, and arrived at
Seattle, Viashington, June 25, 1935, and that his street address was 119
Harvard Avenue, Seattle, ashington. He stated that he obtained employ-
ment with the Hesss Southern Barbeque, 139 Broadway North, Seattle, on
9w11-35 and was continuously employed there for a period of 27 months and
that he resigned on December 14, 1937 as his wife desired to return to
her former home at Bowie, Texas. He stated that he and family lef? Seattle
5:30 a., m. December 15, 1937 in their Dodge Sedan, 1936 model,.on thelr
return trip to Bowie; that their first stop was made at a service station
at Portland, Oregon five and half hours later, where he purchased gas and
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made inquiry as to road information, Further that no other stop was

made in Portland and he does not recall seeing the U.S, Lighthouse Station.
He further stated that they did not travel through the principal business
part of the city of Portland as their route seemed to teke them near the
outskirts of the city and that they then followed the Redwood Highway
which is near the coast. He advised further that no other purchases

than gas were made in the city of Portland. .

Mr. Mershon further stated that he and family spent the
first night at Grant's Pass, Oregon and on the following morning, December
16, they followed Highway 199, and that he registered his car near the
border line of California somewhere between Grant's Pass and Crescent City,
Californis. . ’

Mr. Mershon produced a travelogue of this trip showing
the dates, route and points of travd, ete.

Mr. Mershon furnished the information that he is 30 years
of age, height 5 £t 10~1/2 inches, black hair, partly bald, brown eyes,
medium build, dark complexion, no mustache and married a Bowie, Texas girl.

At Viichita Falls, Texas, Mr. J. /. Lyle of Texas Electric
Sergice Company was interviewed relative to employment of Iawrence 9,nd”Ted
Brown, and he stated that he did not recall either one of thesge /meﬁ personally.
The office records were examined and disclosed that Lawrence Eq Brown was
employed as a lineman on 12-7-36 and that he left the company 8-25-37; that
he failed to claim his last pay check amounting to about $327.00. The records
did not disclose a residence address. The records also reflected that Ted
Brown had been in the employ of the company but that he had left a short
tire after his brother Lawrence left and his present whereabouts unknown.
The records disclosed address of Ted Brown was 1003 Seventeenth Street,
Yiichita Falls, Toxas.

C. X. Johnson, Superintendent of Mails, Post Office,
Wichita Falls, Texas, made a search of the records but could not find a
forwarding address of either Lawrence Brown or Ted Brown. However, the city
directory in his possession gave the address of Lawrence Brown as 1003
Seventeenth Street.

UNDEVEIOPED LEADS:

KANSAS CITY FIZLD OFFICE:

At Coffeyville, Kansag: Till locate and interview Mrs,
Bessgie Willett as requested in refort of reference. Also obtain information
as to present whereabouts of her parents and brothers listed in reference

report.

PENDING
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No.1
THIS CASE ORIGINATEDAT  (QKlahoma cj,ty’ Oklehona FILENO. %5.25% PCli:als
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY 7
WHICH MADE
New Orleans, Louisiana 1-26-38 1-20-38 P, C. LURRAY
TITLE o ) CHARACTER OF CASE
RALPH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0.1472;
THEODORE COLE, with aliases// FUGITIVE,I,0.1471. BSCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

/

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: MI'S. Je P:iHoe}g, 3321 Laurel St., New Orlesns, La.,
sister of Zdward John/Gillies, advises brother left
New Orleans, La. 1-«13-38., Hig-address in Chicago
at his brotherts home, J. H, Gillies, 3232 Karlov,
Chicago, Ill. T

)

i / RUC

REFTRENCE: Report of Speeial Agent li, E. Gurnea, San Francisco, California,
12"'28-570

DETAILS: YMrs. J. P, Hoag, sister of Edward John Gillies, was interviewed

at her home, 3321 Laurel Street, New Orleans, Louisisna., She
advised that her brother, Edwerd John Gillies, had left New Orleans on Januery
13, 1928 for Chicago, Illinois in search of work. She stated that he had lived
in New Orleans for about six months, but being unable to find employment he had
deeided to look for work in Chicago. His address at Chicago was to be at the
bome of his brother, Mr., J. He Gillies;, 3232 Karlov, Chicago, Illinois.

An attempt was made jtd loeate lirs. J. F. Walpolo, 902 Pleasant
Street, New Orleans, and Mrs, M. J. Gillis, 1924 fmelia Street, New Orleans,
to fupther verify the return of Fdward John Gillies to Chicago; however, they
could not be located at the sddrcsses set out in reference report, and neigh-
borhood inquiry failed to locate any forwarding address or any knowledge of
these two sisters. Inesmch as Gillies has returned to Chieago, further in-
vestigation is being discontinued in this Division.

UNDEVELOPED LEAD: THE CHICAGO DIVISION, at Chicago, will endeavor to locatbe
Edward John Gillies at the home of his

brother, J. H. Gillies, 3232 Esrlov, Chicago, as set out in reference report, a

copy of which was furnished all Field Divisions.
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pumper, and they are residing at Freer, Texas, He stated he had once casually met
Ralph Roe, but he had not associated with him with the person who escaped from Aleetraz.
Darby stated he had heeard nothing of Ralph Roe's whereebouts, but assured Agent that

he would willingly cooperate with Bureau in the event he learns of Roe's location or
receives any information regarding him, Darby was promised suitable remuneration if

he would report the location of Roe, in which he appeared mmch interested. He also
stated that he belleved his sister would willingly assist in any way possible, but
inasmuch as she lost contact with Roy Roe, her former husband, he doubts very much

that she will bave any information as to subject Roe's current activities.

Mrs. Minnie Zdelen, the wife of Ieith Edelen, was located at
the Gulf 0il camp, five miles south of Pampa, Texas. Upon interview, she readily
admitted that she had been corresponding with Jack Iloyd at the U, S, Penitentiary,
Aleatraz Island, but stated she did not know either Roe or Cole, although she heard
through her sister that Roe was a good friend of Lloyd. Mrs, Bdelen stated her
sister, Mrs. Cecil Noel, La Vegas, Wew Mexico, is the former wife of Lloyd, but that
Lloyd does not care for her and does not communicate with her, and believes she is
residing with her, lirs. Tdelen, and does not know that she divorced him. She stated
she learned from her sister that Roe is Terazy" about an Underwcod woman, whose
husband was killed by officers in Oklahoma four or five years ago, and in her opinion
Roe is most likely to contbact her if he actually got away.

Mrs. Sdelen stated she did not like officers and that she had
never cooperated with them in any way and that she would not cooperate in this case;
that she would be happy to know that Roe got %'ga dand if he did get away, she hopes
he is never caught. ©She further stated 'l;ha.‘l;,$ er husband do not see things in the
same light, and that her husband would not let Roe or any other person come around
ber house, who had violated the law, and for that reason and the further reason that
Roe does not know her, she does not believe he will ever contact her. She stated,
if she should contact her she wonld not disclose it. Mrs. Edelen was informed as
to the fugitive statutsof both Roe and Cole and was further advised that she would
surely be prosecuted should she harbor either of them. Mrs. =delen stated she and
Mr. Bdelen expect to return to Oklahoma in the near future and that ber father is
¥, i Sheets, llannsville, Oklahoma.

Chief of Police S. A. Hurst, Pampa, Texas, was acquainted
with the facts for his confidential informetion. According to information gathered
at the Pampa Retail Credit Burecau, Edelen apparently bears a good reputation in
Pampa and has been in the employ of the Gulf 0il Corporation for a number of years.
Chief Hurst stated he had no recollection of ever having errested Edelen on a charge
of any kind.

UNDEVELOPED LEAD:

THE SAN AWTONIO FILIID OFFICE, at Freer, Texas, is requested
40 locate and interview Mrs. Mary Darby/williams, the wife of Doyle 1/illiams, an oil

well pumper et Freer, Texams. It should be kept in mind that she is the former wife
of Roy Roe and may possess information as to the combacia and asgociates of Ralph Roe.

PENDING
P










sssutsng 1®T01JI0

J0IL3N, J0 INFWIYYJEd SELYLS dHLINA

00¢$ ‘oFeisod jo quswled PIOAY

NOILVOILSHANI A0 QVIENE TVHHATA

01 8S[) 91®ATIJ J0J K1TRUS]

" SAN ANTONIO, Texas, 478 Federal

Special Agent in Charge,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Department of Justice,

Located at: Building Tel. No.
ABERDEEN, S.Dak., 610 Alonzo Ward Hotel 4652
ALASKA, Juneau, 507 Federal 643
ATLANTA, Georgia, 501 Healey Walnut 3698

BIRMINGHAM, Alabama, 320 Federal 7-1755
BOSTON, Massachusetts, 10 Post

Office Square, Room 950 Liberty 8470
BUFFALO, N. Y., 400 U.S. Ct. House Cleveland 2030
BUTTE, Montana, 302 Federal 2-4734
CHARLOTTE,' N. C., 914 Johnston 3-4127
CHICAGO, Ill., 1900 Bankers' Randolph 6226
CINCINNATI, Ohio, 1130 Enguirer Cherry 7127
CLEVELAND, Ohio, 1448 Standard Prospect 2456

DALLAS, Texas, 1206 Tower Petroleum 2-9086
DENVER, Colo., 722 Midland Savings Main 6241
DES MOINES, Iowa, 739 Insurance Exchange 3~8998
DETROIT, Mich., 911 Federal Cadillac 2835
EL PASO, Texas, 202 U.S. Court House Main 501
HARTFORD, Conn., 907 American Industrial 7-9222
HAWAII, Honolulu, 313 Federal 6361
HUNTINGTON, W. Va., 700 West Virginia 8928

INDIANAPOLIS, Ind., 506 Fletcher Trust Riley 5416
KANSAS CITY, Mo., 1612 Federal Res. Bk. Victor 3113
KNOXVILLE, Tenn., 407 Hamilton Nat. Bk. 3-7928
LITTLE ROCK, Ark., 500 Rector 6734
LOS ANGELES, Calif., 903 Pacific Commerce Mutual 2201
LOUISVILLE, Ky., 775 Starks Jackson 5139

MEMPHIS, Tenn., 2401 Sterick 8-1850
MIAMI, Fla., 1300 Biscayne 5-5558
MILWAUKEE, Wis., 1021 Bankers' Daly 3431

Market 2-5511
Raymond 1965

NEWARK, N. J., 936 Raymond-Commerce
NEW ORLEANS, La., 1308 Masonic Temple
NEW YORK, N. Y., 607 U.S. Court

House, Foley Square Rector 2-3520
OKLAHOMA CITY, Okla., 224 Federal 2-8186
OMAHA, Nebr., 629 First Nat'l Bank Atlantic 8644
PEORIA, Illinois, 300 Commercial Merchants

Nat'l Bank & Trust Co, 4-5800
PHILADELPHIA, Pa., 1300 Liberty Trust Locust 0880
PHOENIX, Ariz., 316 Security 3-4870
PITTSBURGH, Pa., 620 New Federal Grant 0800
PORTLAND, Ore., 411 U.S. Ct. House ‘Atwater 6171
PUERTO RICO, San Juan, 204 Federal 1311
RICHMOND, Va., 601 Richmond Trust 2-6464
SALT LAKE CITY, Utali, 301 Continental Bank Wasatch 1797
Fannin 8052
SAN FRANCISCO, Calif., One Eleven

Sutter, Room 1729 Exbrook 2679
SEATTLE, Washington, 800 Joseph Vance Main 0460
ST. LOUIS, Missouri, 423 U.S. Court

House & Custom House
ST. PAUL, Minnesota, 404 New York -Garfield 7509
WASHINGTON, D. C., 2266 Justice National 5303
*After 5:00 P.M., on Saturday afternoons and

holidays - Garfield 2120.

Garfield 0360%*
















lrge lurdock and Evelyn Tetley were advised that both
subjects are fugitives and that Federal warrants heve been issued for
their arrests They promised that they would irmediately advise the
St. Louis Office in the event they receive any information concerning
the whereabouts of subjectse They also stabed that Theodore lurdock
did not furnish them with any information regarding plans made by
subjects to escapee

RCFERRED UPCN CQITFLETICH TO OFFICE OF CRICIN.







Mrs. Marsh atated that she hog a siegber by the nume of Lirs,
Red Pool who resides in Ios Angeles, Califoraia and that Ifra, Pool and her child
accompanied Mrs. Petbyjohn to Texus and that they all reburned together.

Urzs. Marsh stated that lirs. Pettyjohn's husgband was sentenced
to tho Federal Penitenticry in 1935 after he was convicied for pavticipation in the
{72,000 mail robbery at Fort Torth, Tezas, in whieh case 0. D.\Ibtevens was also
eonvieted; that about this time Pettyjorn tes bootlegging whiakicy and that Stevens
was a customer of Fettyjokn and that this was their only connection; that che docs
not bhelieve her son-in-law is guilty of the offense for which he was convicted,

Mrs, llarsh sbated that ber daughbter does not know sny of the
inmates of Alecabtraz prison and kpows none of thelr relatives,

ULDEVELORD LTS:

SfN FRACISCO FIDLD DIVISTION:

At vatsonville, Califoraia: Will intsrview Mrs. U. T. Petdyjohn
as requested in report of roferznce.

PEHODING



















FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No.1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OXLAHCIIA CITY, OKLA, FILENO. 76=348
REFORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
OkLAs CITY, OXLAe 2/3/38 1/8,14,21,31/58 Je Vo MURFHEY
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE

RALEH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O 1472;
THEODORE- COLE, vith ala.ase FUGITIVE, ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISORILERS
Io 00 1471.!

S

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Auon Pierce, former immate of Alecatraz, interviewed at
Idebel, Okla., and stated does not know Roe and knows
Cole only slightly; that he has no knowledge of any plan-
ning of the escape of subjects. John Hickey, uncle of
Subject Roe, residing near Duncen, Okla., promises coopera~=
tion in the apprehension of Roe and Cole. Dick Coffrin
left Hartshorne, Okla., and is now seid to be living in
Atuster, Calif, lrs. Ernest Taylor now married to Corbit
Lape, and livirg in vicinity of Antlers, Okla., lMarie
Blackwell living near Ardmore, Oklaz., and she promices
her cooperation in the apprehension of subjects.

S 273
REFURLNCE: Reports of Special Agenmt J. V. Murphy, Olrlahoua City,
, 12/17/37; Special Luent I. L, Listomaan, Iansas City,
12/28/37; Special Agent 1I. B. Gurnea, Sun Francisco,
12/28/37 Special Lgent m. E. Miller, Phoenix, 12/25/37.
,;/‘
DETLTIS ¢ Amon ’Pierce, who was inmate #312=43, confinzd in the

United Stutes Penitentisry at Alcatraz JIslend and released
on condibional release Jure 24, 1937, was arresied by the Sheriffts Office
at Idabel, Oklshorz for the theft and interstate transportation of a stolen
auborwbile., JAmon FPierce was interviewed on January 8, 1938 at the Sheriff's
Orffice, Idabel, by Special Agent C. O, Hurt. Pierce stated he is not acw
qucinted with Ralph Roe, asnd knows Theodorz Cole only slightly. Tierce
stated ke has o knowledge of anyone planning the escape of subjects from
Hleatraz, =nd can not furnish any information concerning their escape.

Awon Fierce at the time of the interview was made the subject of a MNational
llotor Vehicle Thefh Act case, Fierce beinc, charged in the Bastern District
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WA12 76 COLLECT GOVT VIA MACKAYRADIO
F SANFRANCISCO CALIFORNIA FEBRUARY 6 1938 221PM
DIRECTOR
\ FBI JUSTICE WASHN DC

{ * THEODORE COLE WAS FUGITIVE I.0. NUMBER 1471 ETAL SANFRANCISCO \%
PAPERS CARRYING STORY CONCERNING SEX PERVERT OPERATING IN J
‘J OAKLAND WHO HAS ACCdSTED FOUR WOMEN AND MADE STATEMENTS ?
ABOUT HAVING.ESCAPED FROM ALCATRAZ. MAN DOES -NOT TAKE MONEY FROM
YOMEN AND ACTIONS INDICATE DEFINITELY HE IS PERVERT,
DESCRIPTIONS OBTAINED FROM WOMEN VARY BUT DO NOT FIT j
DESCRIPTION OF EITHER T. °* {".{FUGITIVE COLE OR ROE STOP .

v
MATTER BEING CHECKED AND BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED OF ANY .

P
l’ i
P

PERTINENT DEVELOPMENTS

-

PIEPER, BACORDEL /4 0,25] _ gag]

703PM. .
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Hemo for Dirgobor, Bucceu of Fricong  ~R- February 9, 1938.

provicion thut whenevor o cheox diceloges ¢ prisoner is nissing, ihe Oouct
Guerd Stebion imzedictely scroszs the bey from Alestrss Ialend bo notified,

These eugrestlone pre submitied 1o you for any ettentizn vhich you
deen oprropricte.

Vory truly yours,

Jolwr Zd ur Hoover,
Dircctor.




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No.1

THIS CASEORIGINATED AT  OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLA FiLeno, 76«85 D
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
BUFFAI0, NE YORK 2/9/38 1/7,8,10/38 CARL J. MARTIV
TITLE L. CHARACI:ER OF CASE
R{LPH ROE, wa - FUGITIVE, I.C. #1472
THEODORE COLE, wa - FUZITIVE, L.0. #1471; ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS
) /

7

7 Vi
4
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:  fl]eged p&iatives of/subject Coley Bdward and
Benjamith/Pistell or Pittesel, formerly of Buffalo,
N.Y. now claimed to/be residing 1240 Havenhurst,
Hollywood, California.

DETAILS:
On Janusry 7, 1938 Detective Richard J. Conroy, Homocide Squad,

Buffalo Police Department, advised that confidential information had been
transmitted to him that there hed formerly resided in Buffalo, N.Y.
persons who were believed to be related to subject Theolore Coles The
names of these perties were furnished Detective Conroy as Edward and
Benjamin Pistell or Pittesel and were supposed to be father and son
although which was which was unknown. They resided, according to Conroy's
informant at the Hyde Park Apertments, 196 North Street, Buffalo, N.Y.,
moving therefrom on November 22, 1934 to 1240 Havenhurst, Hollywood,
California,

Mr. Frederick 0. lMeyer, Buffalo Trust Branch, llarine Trust
Company, Rand Building, Buffalo, IN.Y. advised that he hes been Receiver
for this apartment building since 1952 as well as Resident }Manager end
that he recalls no one by the name of Pistell or Pittesel having resided
there in that time and that he would have recalled that nesme as he has
a friend by the name of Tony Pistell engaged in the stock/brokerage
businesgs in 3uffalo.
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76-E5

Post Office Inspector Louis J. Bremnan cauged a search
to be made of the change of address records and advised there
appears a change of address recorded for Viole Pistell dated
11/9/35 indicating a chenge of address frow 196 North Street,
the Hyde Park Apartments, to 1240 Havenhurst, Hollywood, Calif.
This woman is apparently a member of the femily or related to
the persons whose names were given to Conroy.

No eriminal record is on file for Viola, Edward or
Benjamin Pistell or Pittesel with the record bureau of +he Buffalo

Police Departrente.

UNDEVELOFED LEADS

The LOS ANGELES FIFLD DIVISION at HOLLY.JOOD, CALIFORNTA
will conduct investigation at 1240 HavenBurst, interviewing persons
by the name of Pistell and ascertain if they are related to subject
Theodore Cole and for any othier information they may have.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER . -— L] ‘
DIRECTOR '
w

*

Hederal Bureawr of Inuestigation
WUnited States Aepartment of Justice
MWashington, B. G,

EAT:DM ~ Pebruary 1, 1938,

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

The attaf:hed memorandum concerning the escape of Ralph%oe and
Theodore/Cole from the Alcatraz Island Penitentiary was prepared

by Mr. Gurnea after I had discussed this case with him. It will

be observed that Mr. Gurnea makes two suggestions concerning im-
proved procedure which he believes might result in increased
efficiency in the bandling of prisoners at Alcatraz Island Peniten-
tisry, namely, the recording of visitors! conversations with
prisoners on some type of phonograph record, and secondly,
regulations perfecting arrangements whereby the Coast Guard will be
immediately notified when any prisoner is missed at the Island.

If you believe it desirable to do so, Mr. Gurnea's observations will
be brought to the attention of the Director of the Bureau of Prisons
by memorandum.

e ——
e———

I believe that Mr. Gurnea's suggestion concerning the installation of

a listening device in the blacksmith and mat shops possesses considerable
merit and if you approve this procedure, appropriate steps will be taken
to try this investigative procedure within the next few weeks.,

Respectfully,

E. A. TAMM.
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Hederal Bureau of Inuestination
United States Aepartment of Justice
MWashington,; B, @,

1iFG:BG January 25, 1938.

WMEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRFCTOR

Ke: Ralph Roe, with aliases, I.0. Wo. 1472;
Theodore Cole, with aliases, I.0. No. 1471;
ESCAPED FUGITIVES.

burlno the recent examination of the scene of the escape at
Alcatraz Island, the following three suggestions occurred to the writer
relative to the possible ascertaining of the methods employed and the
plens made for the recent escape at that Island. The latter two
suggestions, hovever, deal with future nolicies to be emnloyed on the
Island which, it is felt, should, if approved by you, be submitbed to
the Bureau of Prisons for such actlon as that Bureau deems advisable.
tio mention vhatsoever of these suggestions was made to Warden Johnson
et Alcatraz due to the fact he may possibly have been of the opinion
that I was overstepping my jurisdiction in making suggestions of this

type to him. RECORDED

l 2 ”’.)”5&;"\
4 revieu of the complete flle dealing with he escane of thes N

1nd1cate that the subjects either were drowned or were ngcesﬁﬁyl;ggg /
getting to the mainland. If these prisoners were drowned, all
investigation now being conducted on the outside of the priso
of no avail. Therefore, it is obviously necessary to obtain
information from the inmutes of Alcatraz Island itself.

7 *’ %

To dete, it has not been vossible for Agents of thls Buredn or'({
the personnel at Alcatraz Island to obtain any information vhatsoever
froi the inmates of the Island., This is no doubt due to the fact that
practically all the inmates are serv1ng long terms, and even though they
were so inclined, they would not give any 1nform@t;?h because of fear of
the other prisoners. It is, therefore, suggested Znat at such time as the
active investigation on the Island hes béen stopped, a microvhone be
ivstalled in the blacksmith shop &nd also in the mat shop. It will be
noted that the blacksmith shop is of small dimensions and all the prisoners
vorking therein arc no doubt familiar with the plens for the escane and
the exact methods employed. Following the installation of the microvhones,
at least two prisoners from the blacksmith shop anc two prisoners from the
mat shop should be called to the warden's office for an interview relative
to the escape. It is realized, of course, that these wrisouers would no

doubt not give any additional informstion during this interview but, uovon
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ueno. for Director. ~-R~ ‘ 1-25-38.

returning to their shons, conversation would immediately be sterted
emong the prisoners relative to the escape.

If this suggestion is approved by you, it is also suggested
that a man thoroughly qualified with the instsllsition of microvphones
be detailed to meke the installation due to the fact that comsiderable
difficulty might be encountered in concealing the microphones aend the
wires leading therefrom.

Recording Visitors' Conversations
The present method of permitting a visitor to converse with
a prisoner is no doubt modern in every respect, it being impossible for
the visitor to hand any articles whatsoever to the prisoner. A guard
stends by the side of the prisoner while an additional guard stands
by the visitor during the interview. It is necessary to converse through
a system of baffle plates made of glass. Neither the prisoner nor the
vigitor is permitted to converse about any topic other than general
information relative to the health of the nrisoner's family, etc.
llicrophones are installed at the interview windows which amplify the
conversation in the guard's office.

Reference is made to the informution obtained frow Hugh Butcher,
following his release from Alcatraz, which indicated that Subject Cole
had attemoted to get Butcher to carry a message to his (Cole's) mother
to obtain asgistance for him and then to write him, advising him that she *
was to meet his sister on a certain date and at a certain time. This
mention of date and time was to indicate that he (Cole) could expect help
from the outside in the form of a boat at that time. Although the
authenticity of this tale has not been positively nroven, it is highly
possible that similsr plens of escave could be effected.

It is also realized ‘that persons who have been congtantly
associated with each other over a long neriod of time could speak in
terms that would arouse no suspicion vhatsoever in so far as the guards
are concerned.

For these reasons, it is suggested that a sound recording device
be installed on Alcatraz Island to enesble the guards in the guard room
to record all conversations had between vrisoaers and visitors. The
expense of such an installation and its maintenance would be negligible
due to the fact that there are very few visitors to Alcetraz Island.




:lewio, for Director. ~3-. 1-25-38

Coast Guord to be immediately notificd re escaoes

There is al the present time a rule in effect on the Island
that when a gucrd or a junior officer observes that a prisoner is
missing, he must immediately notify the Varden's office before entering
into any search whatsoever. The purpose of this rule is to insure an
immediate search by the entire persomnnel of the Island rather than
losing time during the preliminary search of one individuwal. This is
believed to be an excellent rule, as was proven during the recent escape.
It is suggested, however, that this rule be extended to include the
Coast Guerd Station which is imnediately across the Bay Ifrom the Island.
During the recent investigation, Agents of this Bureau vwere informed
by members of the Coast Guard that it is pogsible for them to arrive at
Alecatraz Island approximately five minutes after the receist of notification
of an escane. They further advised that at the time of the recent escape
ther were not notified until 2:00 olclock but that they iere in the
waters adjacent to smlcatraz Island at 2:05. The officers of the Cocst
Guord in end near San Francisco Bay -re very cooperative in so far as
escaped orisoners are concerned and, it is believed, would gladly respond
to & call from Alcatraz Islend immediately, vhen a check fails to account
for all prisoners. It is not pelieved that they would in any way criticisze
the Wardein of the Island for calling them on numerous occasions when it
is later learned that the prisoner is still confined on the Island.

It is suggested, therefore, if you deem it advisable, thet

these facts be called to the attention of the Bureau of Prlsons so that
they may be included in the existing regulations.

Respectfully,

i, B, Gurnea.
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Hederal Burean of Inuestigation

United States Bepartment of Fustice
739 Insurance Exchange Building
Des lioines, Iowa
February 9, 1938

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to my letter of Jamuary 20,
1938, requesting that the Des_iloines Field Division be
furnished with two hundred additional Identification
Orders #1472, and seventy-five additional Identification
Orders #1471.

Please be advised this office is in receipb
of additional Identification Orders on these two Sub-
jects, but the full amount as requested were not received.

In order to complete the circularization in
this district, it will be necessary that we be furnished
with thirty-five more of Identification Order #1471 and
seventy—five more of Identification Order #1472, and it
is respectfully requested that these orders be furnished
this office.

Very truly yours

-

L S PUAN
Special Agent in Charge
L}C/AE
76-41
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ’

Form. No.1

THis casEoricINATED AT Oklehoma City, Oklee FiLENO, 76=139
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN'MADE PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
Phoenix, Arizona 2/10/%8 2/10/38 7. R. Rsmgey mja
TITLE O CHARACTER OF CASE
RALPH ROE, vrith alisses - FUGITIVE,
I, O, 1472; THEODORE COLE, with aliases =~ TSCAPED FEDERAL PRISOMERS

FUGITIVE, I. O. 1471,

SYNOFPSIS OF FACTS: Mail cover on LETHA JOXES, Phoenix,
unproductive of information of value.

- RUC =~

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent W. Re Remsey,
Phoenix, Arizona, 1/5/38.

7

DETATIS: AT EHOERIX, ARTZONA.

‘ 4As & result of the mail cover placed upon the mail of
Y¥irg, IETHA JONES, 801 West ladison Strect, who later moved to 22 Squbh
9th Avenue, Phosnix, the only information received was that IETHA JONES
Peceived two letters during the period of the cover from Dr, and krse Jo Le
. UEHZRTON, Depews Oklshoma, and ono letter from VWILLIAM HILEYAFOIES, return
pddress Routt, Colorado, postmarked Routt, Colorado, Jemuary 1l, 19Z8, It
will be noted that Mrs. IETHA JOIES has previously advised that her husbend
was one WILLLAM H.‘f«:)‘OI}EES, gnd it is, accordinglys supposed that the above
communication was from her husband, whom she has previously stated was in

Coloredoe

A review of the report of Special Agent li. E. Gurnea,
dsted December 28, 1937, at San Frencisco, appears to indicate no investiga~-
i tive leads for the Phoenix field divisione
S MR ) YR
REFERRGD UPON COLFLETION TO DIVISION
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No., 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED ATOXLAHCLIA CITY, OLIMHOIA FILE NO. 76=89%
REPORT'MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE . .
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 2/ 12/ 38 l/ 51/ 38 A. ¥, CARIBLOLI HZ
TITLE 4 CHARACTER OF CASE
RAUIPH ROE, with aliaseﬂs s FUGITIVa, BE3CIFED

I. 0. #1472; THEODORE'COLE, with
aliases, FUGITIVE, I. 0. ;1471

FIDER'L PRISONLRS

SY'NOPSIS.OF FAGTS:

?ﬁmcn

!

|/ pemars:

80

Mary Kitchen, 3219 Gray ivenue, Flint,
end Judy Kitchen, 516 3tevens Street,
¥lint, have had no contzet either
direct or indirect for the past two
end a half years with Theodore¢/ lmurdock,
former Alcatraz prisoner, trangferred
to the United States Detention Farm,
liilen, Llichigen, December 26, 1937.

=

Report of 3Special Jgent 11, B. Gurnea,
San Francisco, California, deted
Dscember 28, 1937.

AT TLINT, MICHIGAN T

At 3219 Gray i4venue, Mrs. Thomas (Mary}{"rfitchen was

interviewed in regard to any contact she had had with Theodore lur-
dock while he was at Slcabraz. ]
bim while he was in that prison, but stated that was over two years
The reason for his writing her was o inquire about her
daughter, Judy, end to, in effeet, be writing to Judy herself.
Mrs. Kitchen wag informed of the transfer of Theodore lurdock from
Alcatraz to the United States Deotention Fama, liilan, lichizan, Deecm-
ber 26, 1937, to serve & one-year centence, she became very unsettled
and from that time on she was constontly on edge,
}Murdock had threatened her dauchisr, Judy, if she made a statement .
and aided the government in & Thite Slave case against him in which
the daughter, Judy, was the victim.
for Murdock and +the thought of his being in the vicinity after what
he has done 4o her daughter, frightens her a great deals

She adumitted receiving mail from

Mrse. Kitchen has only contempt

t7hen

It appesrs thst -
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- Heveral Burtea of Inbestigation
M. 3. Bepurhuent of Justice
Post Office Box 1630,

San Antonio, Texas,
February 9, 1938. WiAG/BFD

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
¥Weshington, D. C.

Re: THEODOREQEOLE, with aliases, Pugitive, I.0.
Vs, 1471; RAIPHIROE, with aliases, Fugitive,
& I. Oe 1472;
ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONER.

i \\( Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Bureau letter, dated January 22, 1938,
(76-2686) with which there was tremsmitted to the Sen fAntonic Field 0f-
fice two copies of a letter received by the Bureau from Mr. Stanley
/ %3uss, Post Office Box 1081, Brownsville, Texas, in which it was stated
‘ Nthat Igentification Order 1471 disappeared from the bulletin board of
the Post Office at Brownsville about Januery 2, 1938.

Immediately upon receipt of the letter of reference a letter
wag directed to the Postmaster at Brownsville requesting him to check
the bulletin board and ascertain if Identification Order 1471 was miss-
ing from the board. Additional copies of the Identification Order were
also forwarded to the Postmaster with the request that another copy of
the Identification Order be posted on the bulletin board in the event
the one originally placed there had been removed.

On February 4, 1938, Special Agent W. A. Giddens contacted Wil~
liam T. Burnett, Postmaster, and C. C. Stewart, Assistant Postmaster at
Brownsville, Texas, at which time Messrs. Burnett and Stewart stated thab
upen receiving the letter from the San Antonio Field Office they checked
the bulletin board and discovered, for the first time, that Identification
Ordér 1471, vhich they had originally placed there, 9éd been removed.
Both, Postmaster Burnett and Assistant Postmaster Stewart stated that they
have no information as to the reason why this IdentAfication Order was re-
moved from the bulletin board or by whom it was removed. They added that
the bulletin board is open for public inspection day and night and that the
Identification Order could have been removed by someone during the night.

. Mr. Burnett further informed Agent Giddens tha
that the order had been removed from the bulletin board he placed another
copy on the board. Inspection of the board on February %, 1938, disclosed

COPIES DESTROYED P 4 Y T
s - 1
51 SEP 8\ 1966 RECORDEL T/ ¢ Z[f/

. . 53, vt .
INDEXED EEE o
N 1
[ AT .
STzl A I

upon learning




Director, #2 February 9, 1938,

that a copy of Identification Order 1471 was then posted on
the board.

Both of the Post 0ffice officials at Brownsville,
stated that they will immediately notify the San Antonio Field
0ffice in the event this Identification (Order disappears from
the board agein and will also notify this office if they re-
ceive any information concerning the previous disappearance
of the Identification Order.

Very truly yours,

Gus T nes, ~
Specia)/Agent in Charge.

ce~Oklahoms Cibty

cc~-San Francisco
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Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHGC:I: CITY, CELAHCGLA FILE NO. 78650
REPORT MADE AT DATE'WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
Senttle, .achington 2/12/33 2/2/38 Leo J. Jalcom
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE

o
TIZODORE COLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE -
I. 0..114713 LECAFED FEDERAL BRISONZES
RATTH 208, with aliasos, FUGITIVE ~ I.0. #1472

DETATLS

3. R W
e n
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Ce e Garrison or Jack Garrison not
knovn 0 be vpresently ab Rochester,
Wachington.
P,
HEFERIIICE: Report of Gpecial hAgent H. A0 King,

Portland, 1/8/38; Fortland letter to
San Franeicsco 12/23/3 7

: At Rochegter, Jachingions

e Peyton C, LHoover, postmaster, informed agent that he did
10t have 2 C. We Gerrison or Jack Garrison calling for rail at his post
office, He consulted uis roubte book covering persons recsiding trithin the
R.F.D. routes emanating from Rochester, and did not find a Garrison listed
therein,

Agent then made inguiry at the Ceneral Store at Rochester and a
lunch room at Rochester, these being the wain buildings in the tovm, and ab
neither of these places was Garrison kmowm. lio one driving a 1920 Buick
eoupe, as described in referenced report, as known to te within the vi-
c¢inity of Rochester. -

45 agent was leaving Rochester, Fostmaster Hoovor called him gnd
informed +that he had moamvaile spoken to one of his mail carriers, vwho in-
formed him thet a man by the namo of Garrison had owned sause land near
Galvin, “Jashington, about five miles from Rochoster, bub that he had loat
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RALER BOR Light gray snit; groy overw
e2a%; gray hat; ton shoaos,.

DT Blue serge sult; dark blus overw
coazh; licht tun Lat,

The following desecripbion and eriminsl record of Troop
wors oblcined from tle Oklahoma City Tolice Depsriment:

Tene GORDON TROOP
AEe 40

Faight at, 11t
T2icht 192

Pair Balad

Lyes Blue

Gﬂ%mrf TRCOP  FRI-45287 00PD 5232
Lo C. Garrlonw!'l’rw:vp, D, Tt, lorth, Texas, 4/10/22; att. forgery.
is C. G. Troop, ;*47877, Tezas Stute TFens, 6/1%/22; Torgsry, 2 yro.

As Gordon Troop, 714817, Okla, State Fen., 8/17/25; togus checks;
2 Y3

bz Gordor Twoop, 70475, PD, Dallos, Texus; forgery, sttempted cvindle,
4/6/£6 ; o 3disp.
¥
5z Buck Ingeahom, O:ls, City ED, 9/20/06; inv, widte slavery; ro
dispe
{
g Gordon Ceetil/ Troop,y £0, Panhandle, Texas, 11/6/26; forgery; no

-

Alsn.

is Gordon Troop, Wexas Stabe Pen., 2/20/27; forgery; 2 yrs,

O




»8 Cecil Gordon Troopy Okls. City FD, 2/19/290; inv.; no disp.
48 C. G.}Troop, £0, CGdu, City, Okla., 3/51/29; togus check.

48 Gordon Troop, Oklz. Stabe Fen., 9/15/29; forgery; 1 yra

4s C. Gordon Troop, County Deteetive, Gaimesvills, Texas, 4/14/31;
rassing forgod cheelk,

458 Cordon Troup, Texas State Fen., 8/18/31l; forgory; 3 yrae

48 Gordon Cesil Troop, Qila. City ED, 11/4/33; bogus check, inve;
fined 320,00,

L3 CGordon Ceeil Troopy Okla. State Fome, 1/20/34; forgery fnd degres;
5 yrss

Az Gordon C. Troopy Ohlus State Fen,, 10/9/37; forgery; 5 yree

UUDEYELOPTED LEADI

THE SAN FRACISCO FIELD DIVISION, will make anpropriate
inquiry and check the statements alleged to have baen inde by Cols
concerning their escape and depredations cormitted at San Franeisco
after their eseape,

THE MLAMT TINLD DIVICION is requected to malke gppropriate
investigation to debormive if there was & hotel robbery «t IHemi,
Floride botusen the date of the eseape of Roe and Gole and Jurary
10tk or 12th, 1938,

EFORT R
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT QLLAHO A CITY, OELA. FILENO. Y76-752
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
*IRSHIINTOW, D.C. 2/18/38 2/2-4/38 T, W. DAIBIY TDLTL
TME o IPHEOT, tith aliases, Tugitive, I.0. j147; | CHARACTEROrcass
TEODOERE "COLE, with eligses, TFugitive, I. O. ESCAPED TUDERAI, PRISOITLES
#1471
I
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Thedo Best and son, V.t Best, have never

resided at Jessups, 4. Identity not
¥novm by Pogtmaster G. C. Hirn. Valter
y Gayden located and states he cerved part
. of his time in Alcatraz Prison vwith the
OO subjeets in thic case. Is perconally ec-
quainted with both Relph Roe ond Theodore
Cole =nd stotes both wrere Southerners snd
{ ) refused to have anything to do with hin.
i Can nish no valugble information. lirs.
L. J.\Shepherd, sister cf Jemeg' Vessile,
located st 1612 G St. 5.3., Wash. D.C.;
! czn furnish no valusble information. Fur-
ther efforts being made to locate Jemeso

Vezesila.
v
I P -
ST JR_A’:’C" Report of Special Agent II. L. Gurnea at San
Franciseo, Colif., dated Decerboer 28, 1937.
DATLILS: AT JHEISUPS, 1D.
Postrester G. C. IR advised the writer that he had
been Postmaster at Jessups, llaryland for several years; tha;b d.urin&,
this time he bad never heard of anyone by the neme of ‘I‘HEDA\B 33T or
A:?;?&’E::?E%D s M:j - 5,{%"'&’“,‘;"&?;“ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 o .. . N
THIs casE ORIGINATED AT ORLAHOIA CITY, CidA. FILENO. %6614,
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
CINCINFATI, OHIO 2-18-38 1-22x2-8-28 G. H, TREATUELL goc
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE

RALFH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I,0.#14723; | Y2CAFED FEDWRAL FRISCHRES.
THEODORE COTL, with aliases, FUCLTIVE,
I.U.,;'lé-vln;

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: vidlliam F. Leaman relzased from

‘ U. 8. Indvstrial keformatory,
Chillicothe, Chio, 7-22-37, Records

reveal rno forvarding address.

Lieutenant Bailey of Reformatory

states probably located at Columbus,

//f Ohio, Leaman's file transferred from
Alcatraz Prison reviewed and list of

f/ vieitors and correspondents while

P at U. S. Prison, lMcleil Island,

hlcatraz rrison and Chillicothe
Peformatory obtained and set forth,

F,
Feference: Report of Special Agent V. E. Gurnea,

San Francisco, dated 12-23-37,

Letailss AT CHITLIICOTHE, OHIO.

The following investigation was conducted by
- Special Agent Fenry F, Clayton:

The records at the U, 5, Industrial Reformatory,
Cidillicothe, Ohio, reveal that William F)\ Leamsn was transferred to
that institution on 7-6-37 and that he received a commutation of
sentence on 7-2-37. Records fail to revecl any forwarding address.
ievtenant bailey of the Leformatory states that he put Ieaman
on the bus for Colurbus, Chio.
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Mr. Clark furnished Agent voluntarily with
two photographsg of Villiam F, Leaman, one of which is being
forvarded herewith to the office of origin, the other being
retained in the Cincirmati Office file.

zacleosure:

TO OKLLHCGMA CITY~ one photosraph of 1,
Fe leaman,

Undeveloped Lead:

THE CINCIENATI FIELD DIVISICK at Columbus,
vhiv, will ascertain the whereabouts of Ieamsn vho is well known to the
Columbus Police Department and the County rrosecutor!'s Office,
and interview him along the lines contained in refevence report.

PENDIKG,
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Federal Burean of Inuvestigation
Mnited States Bepartment of Justice
P, 0. Box 709
Portland, Oregon,
February 16, 1938
Director
Federal Bureau of Invesbigation
Washington, D. Ce.
)
Re: THEQDORE COIE, with aliases =
. Fugitive, I. O, 1471
ROE, with aliases =
Fugitive, I. 0. 14723
ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.
Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are thirty-eight
K" photographs which were forwarded to this Office
with Bureau letter of December 22, 1937,

Please be advised that these photow
graphs have been displayed to witnesses at Portland
and no identification effected.

\\_l Very truly yours,
N
JIN
NN &~
» % Special Agent\|in charge.
- R
B‘Q 38 Enclosures
‘?’ (\\
N lf cc: Oklahoma City
WS San Francisco
oW % g é' y
J0) DED ~
NI 76=389 RECOR ! 7&9 Z éy Qéf
,—#&%QOLEJ‘ HAR:FeD | FEbensi B
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form. No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA FILE NO. 76«50

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE.BY '

WHICH MADE
Seattle, Vashington 2/16/38 1/253 8,513 Daniel Currie, Jr.
TITLE O CHARACTER OF CASE
THEDORE COLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE -
T.0, #1471 BECAPED FEDERAL PRISOIERS
_ RALFH ROZ, with aliases, I’UGI;‘IVT w I,0. ,%’1472

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: De O,‘;,'?(icars, 1937 B Cs licence 16830, bears
good reputation in Kemloops, Be Ce Ve Co Honey~-
well, 1937 B, C. license 42728, unknown to Be C.
police. R. H, Baldwin, J. A. Blenchard, &, 3,
Boggs, and iells Gwinn did not purchase tide and
current pamphlete L, and lrs, Frank Keller,
Andrew Ballew, and Joseph Fisher have no informaw
tion regarding escape. Stuart Johnson, lashing-
ton license K~6717, presently San Diego, Calif.

C‘ § o P
REFCRENCE Report of Speeisl Agent Jo. I. Thoraton, iSan

Franciscoy 1/17/33; report of Special Agent
I, s Curnea, San Francisco, 12/28/37; Los
Angeles letter to Seattle 1/12/28; report of
Special Agent Deniel Currie, Jr., Seattle,
1/21/78.

DOTAILS:
Under date of January 31, 1938 iir. G, H. licimllin, Commissioner,

British Columbia Folice, Vietoria, Bs C., submitted a copy of a communi-
cation received from Inspector J, Shirras, Kamloops, Bs Ce, in which he
pdvised that Iire Do O. Vicars was in San Francisco, California, but that
he vas returning to Kemloops immediatelys 1ire Shirras sta ated that Vicars
wac a bonafide ¢itizen and bore a good repubation in the community.

Inspei./ tor Shirras was unable to submit any information concerning
William C\ J:Ioneywell.
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Larden James Johnston
San Frenciceco

Sir

I am one of the former gang of Capone. If I get caught at
this I will go as the man did yesterday. I want you to know
vhat it is all dout. The gang has it all planned, they have
money pinty, they plan for Capone to act crazy so you will
send him to the mental hospital and then they breck him out
as thut would be easy up there. They went up and looked it
&1l over and they have mode plans, On the Island there is a
man vwho keeps the outside in touch and they have been planning
for two years. You see he asked again for pardon and it was
refused, this is the way how to get him out and each one is
promised plenty and they they go to So America.

I am now working and out of it &ll but I have way to find
out. He is dangerous and controls so many you should be able to
get enough on him to keep him in for life. he knowe about
the Lindrergh gang on the snatch and he vould tell you nlenty
about Arnold of N.Y. and 2 few others money did it a1l and he
has lots put awey in differcnt parts under other names.

vatch close, if this does not work there is a plan to
make @ brezk at the island. The two who got away ere the
start they are now on the coast in disguse you could easly pick
them up if the federals got on it good. 1hey have map
of island and know the entire set.

Frisky
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT QKTAH(MA CITY, ORKLAHG A FILENo.  76€w35
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
wmcnét:azn% o
DENVER, OOLO. | 2-20.38 | Y2-EME00@7-51 4 urrprs prsmm %

TITLE

' «
RAI7H ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE,
1.0, 1472
THECDCRE COLE, with cliases, FUGITIVE,
1.0, 1471

CHARACTER OF CASE

ESCAPLD FEDZRAL PRISCITERS

!

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

»

DETATLS:

. b
Invegpigation concerning Crris O Dean,
Clerlg, fill, and Cris Cz:iiznudson, owners
of cars bearing Colo. or Wyo, license
plates which passed throuch California-
Oregon checking station on 12-15 and 16-37,
determines that Dean is now r~siding Ken-
wood, Calif., Clerk Hill residing Henryetta,
Okla., and Knudson departed Sterling recently,
present address unknowne

-P"

"ydﬁRZFERENCE: Teletype from Fortland Office, dated 17~24~37

Telegram to Portland Office from Denver O0ffice, 12-24-37
Telegram from Portlend Office to Denver Office, 12-24-37
Teletype to Oklshorma City Office from Denver Office, 1£-25-37
Telegram to San Francisco Office from Denver Office, 1&~27-37

Reference teletype from the Fortland Office dated Decexber 24, 1937,
requested that an immedicte check be made on the cars bearing the following
license plates, which cars passed throuzhk the California State Checking
Station at the Oregon-California border on December 15 and 16, 1937:

3\

Car #1l: 1937 Color:ad& License [8-5840, Tord Two Loor Sedsn,

two passengerg

Car #2: 1937 ColoradojLicense #131358, male of esr unknoun,
two passengers
Car #3: 1937 Hyoming\License #+4=1861, Oldsmobile, two passensers
A roRwARDED: /7. ﬁd- Py Y VT O s DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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The teletype in questi-n further desired that the identity of the owner
of each car, the others in the party, the occupation, reputation, reliability,
and destination and present whereabouts of each be determined.

From Officer F« G Foster, Colorado State Highway Courtesy Patrol, it was
learned that Colorado license, 1937, #8-5540, was issued to Clark Hill,
Route No. 2, Grand Junetion, Colorado, for a 1934 Ford Two Door Sedan.
Acting Speeial Agent in Chsrge R. A, Knittle immediately contacted the
Sheriff's Office at Grand Junetion, by telephone, and requested that the
identity, reputation, and present whereabouts of Clark Hill be determined.
Pursuant thereto, the following morning, December 25, 1937, Sheriff Charles
Se Lumley, Grand Junction, telegraphed the Denver Office, advising that
Clark A, Hill and his wife left Grand Junction on November 13, 1937, and
were living at Kenwood, California; further, that Hill was a carpenter

and builder by trade. A telsgram containing this information was directed
to the Szn Francisco Office, on December 27, 1937, with a request to
interview Hill in the premises.

Deputy Sheriff George Stevens, of Green River, Wyoming, advised that Wyoming
license, 1937 74-1861, was issued to Orris (. Dean, Henryetta, Oklahoma, for
a 1937 Oldsmobile Sedan, Motor ;/F-683332, Serial #TS-384776, on Februery 19,
1937, Dervuty Sheriff Stevens further advised after making considerable
inquiries in the town of Green River, that Dean's identity was not lknown

at that point, other than that he was either a salesmsn or an oil field
worker, coming up from the Stete of Oklahoma to work in the Wyoming fields.
This information was given to the Oklahoma City Office on December 25, 1987,
by teletype, with instructions to locate and interview Dean in the prenises.

With respect to Colorado license, 1937, #131%56, Officer Foster of the
Colorado Courtesy Patrol advised that this number lacked a prefix, and
accordingly, a telegrem was sent to the Fortland Office on December 24, 1937,
with ins ructions to ascertain the prefix number of this license, In ansver
thereto, the Portland Office telegraphed under date of Decerber 24, 1937,
that the checking station did not record the prefix number, and that there
was no means of ascertaining the szme at that time. Officer Foster then
advised that this number was either ;leBl356, or 13-1356; that the former
license was issued to Joe Gust, 4245 Irving Street, Denver, Colorado, on a
1930 Chevrolet Coupe, and that the latter license was issued to Cris C.
Knudson, Sterling, Colorado, for a 1937 Chevrolet Coupe, Motor #287468.

Special Agent Ty He Pirnis interviewed Joe Gust, who was ascertained to be

a produce merchant, at his place of business, at 1500 - 12th Street, Denver,
at which time Gust advised that he had not been out of the State of Colorado
except on one occasion when he made a fishing trip into the State of HWyoming,
and further, that his car was never out of his possession at any times




Sheriff Ray Powell, Sterling, Colorado, advised that Cris C. Knudson is the
son of Mr, and Mrs. Balsar Koudson, of 913 South Pifth Street, and that

the son has lived in Sterling, Colorado, practically all of his life, That
he is a farmer by trade, and bears an excellent reputation; further, that
one of his deputies, Frank Long, is a distant relative of Cris Knudson,

and has always spoken of him in the highest terms.

George L. Thompson, switchwan, Union Pacific Railroad, Sterling, and a
brother-in-law of Cris Knudson, advised that the latter made a trip at

the elose of the year 1937, to the State of Viashington, and elsewhere on
the Pacific coast, and that as he recalls no one accompanied Knudson except
his wife, and that they returned to Sterling, Colorado, in the latter part
of December 1937, and remained there until recently, when Knudson and

his wife departed for the coast. It was the opinion of ir, Thompson that
Knudson would either go to Sunnyside or Longview, VWashington.

At the Sterling Post Office, dr, C. Astell, Clerk, advised that although he
was aware that Xnudson had left Sterling, Colorado, still Knudson had left
no forwarding address at the post office.

M¥Mr, and Mrs. Balsar Knudson advised that their som, Cris C. Knudson, was in
California, Fortland, and Washirgbton, during the latbter part of 1937, where
he made a trip with his wife; that after returnirg to Sterling, Color:ado, he
sold his farm, merchandise, etc., and a week or two ago left Sterling, Colo~
rado. ¥r. Knudson stated that his son failed to state definitely where he
was going, but intimated that he intended to go to the State of Vyoming,

and then possibly on to the coast. He sugzested that he be re-contacted
withia a period of approximately ten days to two wesks, at vwhich time he
believed he mizht be in receipt of a letter from his son, advising him where
he was.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

THZ DENVER OFFICE: at Sterling, Colorado, will interview Mr, and Mrs, Balsar

Enudson, at 918 South Fifth Street, for the purpose of obitaining the address

of Cris C. Knudson, who should be interviewed for the purpose of determining

if he passed through the Oregon-California checking station going from Oregon
to California on December 15 or 16, 1937. In the event he did, he should be

questioned with regard to his destination, the number of passengers in his car,
and whether or not he purchased a booklet on tides at Portland, Oregon, on
Decenber 15, 1937.

PENDING

-
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“  Federal Bureau of’vestigation

‘Date_ . “r. 193 0

FROM: Technical Laboratory
TO: Single Fingerprint Section
Case Number: 76-2686~25/,

No latent fingerprints developed (/’————

e

Iodine prints developed on

Silver nitrate prints on _ J

T +
! ¢ .—

~—Identiscope negatives attached hereto.

REMARKS;

. P. Coffey

L-14 m‘:@d\
By:

Examiner.
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Special Agent in Charge,
van Franoiceo, Calilorniu.

Dear Sir:

L

above entitled case, there are vrensmitted here

ot

wmith reference to Laboratory Report #Fmerl

¥

I

arch 19, 1538,

Ralph Moo, Ath nliagces, Tuoitive;
Theodora Oole, vith oliases, Tumlsive;
Leegnod Podorol Prisonovg.

in connection with the
with photographic copies of the

follosring specimens which your office submitted for examination:

Gl and 195

gﬂégzﬂ#ﬂ‘\\

Very truly yours,
\[). T . Soaver

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.




i mal Brreay of 3 chtﬁ:rezhgmmn‘
H. 3. Bepuritment of Justice

Suite 1729, 111 Sutter,
San Francisco, California

February 21, 1938

0
>
\ N
LN
LN
= ‘ Director,
o Qg; Federal Bureau of Investigation,
= Washington, D. C.
z A o
- Dear Sir: RE: RALPH ROE, with aliases, FUGITIVE;
:-a THEODORE"COLE, with aliases,
-n s FUGITIVE., ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.
There are being transmitted with a copy o‘////}
Laborat
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this communication designated for the Jechnie
a copy of a letter written by one PAULASTULGES to the¥ agle

Loan Office, 123 Third Street, San Franciscy, postmarked
Jafwary 10, 1938, together with the envelofe which enclosed
is letter, and the fingerprints of BENWREISMAN and MARK

7' PATIL,

Mr, Paul is of the opinion that the in-

dividual who wrote the enclosed letter might possibly be
identical with THEODORE COLE, It is respectfully requested

ltmat the letter and envelope be processed for latent prints

and a comparison of the prints developed thereon made with
the fingerprints of subjects in instant case.

The prints of Preisman and Paul are forwarded

for the purpose of elimination as they stated they had handled
the letter. It is requested that the San Francisco and )

Oklahoma City Field Divisions be apprised of the results of

Very truly ii:::é:::7

this comparison.

HIB:MLA Special Agent in Char
76-290

\.;vm’:wl:;"‘f"rj g:il‘!‘ ‘:7% cc Tech. Lab. (encs/4) 7 E |
ola st X - bﬁu Lf‘ ‘? [: ._..2\5%- JB

£
e ———— s — o siron e

cc Oklahoma City ‘ %
o ' 3
?

cc Los Angeles
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Tams

LH8e
Hoight
welsht
Lyes
Heir
Build
Sears
FelsCo

Folice ok

Neme

LHEG

Height
wolght
Race

BEair

Eyes
Complexion
Bears

Zolice Nos

ENCLOSURES S

e Cs CRATEURD alias

#3111® Crauford

48 (1906}

gt, 10t

142

Blue

Brovn

ledium

Burn sear on left hapd

{1z} 0 5 U 00 12
1 17 v 010 15

#35220, Oklae+ State Pone

. e e M N S e

SEEDULL JOBIOT alias

5leepy® Johnson

29 (1923)

67

139

white

zedium brovan

Hazel

Iedium

Diage. scar at extreme right forow
head in hair; irr, burn scar af
elbovr fronts

:#15565, OCED

T0 ToE SAN FRANCIZCO, FORITAD, —
FHOERIX 41D L3 LIGELES FIELD
DIVISIONS, one photogrunk cach

of the followingt

Rufus Alonzo Johnson aliss Lon Jolmson

e Co Crawford alias “BillY Crawford
Seedell Jobneon aliss "3leeny® Johnson

=7




TDEVELOTTD LRADS:

THE PORTLAND FIZLD DIVISION is requested to0 exhibit the photogrzphs
of Rufus filonzo Johnson, . C. Crawford and Seedell Johmson 0 employsees
of the Lighthouse Serviece at Portland, Oregon, for the purposs of ascer-
taining if sny of them cen be identified as the percon vho made inguiry
corcerning tides in San Francisco Bay and around Alcatraz IToland.

THE I0S ANGELES FIELD DIVISION at Bakersfield, Californis, is re-
quzsted to ascertain from the Folice Department or Sheriffts Office infoma~
tion concerning the arrest of Seedell Johnson, the date he was arrested and
releasged,

THE PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION at Jaddell, Jrizopa is requested to dis-
crestly ascortain the location of the residence of the Johnson family, bear-
ipz in mind that if Roe and Cole were successful in reaching the mainland,
it is possible they may be horbored by the Johuson femily. It is requested
thnt the police and Shoriff's Office not bs conbacted in this connection at
this time bto avoid the possibility of interfering with the work of Confi-
dentiael Informent R., and $hat no invectigstior Le conducted by the Phoenix
Divisicn other than the location of the Johnson home at trie time and until
further invegtigation ic requested Ly the Oklshoma Gity Divisions

THE OKLAHOMA CITY FIZLD DIVISION at Seminole, Oklahoma, will keep
in touch with Chisf of Police Joke Sims for any information ke may receive
fron Confidenticl Infommunt R., and ebout Merch 15, 1978 will, throughk Chied
Simg, contact this infoment upon her return from Yaddsll, iArizona, and obtain
zll information she has secured from the Jobnson femily regarliing Roe ard Colo,

£t Milfay and Hickory Grove, Oklakoms, will inkerview Constoble Ivan
Yates reletive to the Jayne fomily, former sssoelstes of Theodore Cole and
Ralph Roe, and if edvissble, will interview members of the Payne family con-
cerning subjects, o

£t Depew, Oklahopa, will inberview Orie Turnbull, who resides seven
elles south and one~guarter mile east of Depew, concerning his krowledge of
subjects end thelr associateg,

4% Strovd, Oklobora, will interview Drpest Brace, unele of Theodoro
Cole, and Mrae Hotbie Brace, grondumother of Thoodore Cole, who megide on g
form south and eagt of Ftrouds

el




S S

A%t Bristor, Oklahome, will endesvor to locate J, B. ¥oyne, ond
interview him concorning Roe and Cole.

17411 epdesvor to gocure the eddress of "Sandy" Henry, and inbox-
vicw hir for any informetion he may have concerning Roe and Coles

THZ DALILAS FISID DIVISION at Dellas, Texas, will contact the
Folice Departmers, and escertein all particulars relztive to the arrest
of Cole, their ;713324, and'Rebel" Corrett at the Dayton Hotel Januaxy 6,
19355,

PENDING

-t
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N I FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION #8424
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Date Recorded: 3=1-38 1l:004.M,
Single Fingerprint Report
Case: Re: RALPH ROE , with aliases, FUGITIVE, [0 #1472; Number: 76,2686__257
THEODORE COLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE,
I0 #1471 -~ ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.

Specimens;

Five photographs of latent prints.

Examination requested by: Tos Angeles

Date received: chp Feb. 28, 1938.(:

(f

Examination requested: Fingerprint

Result of examination: Examination by: Potter

WIRE ANSWER IF IDENT. / // Ao 9/{ Zctne fert /z /bqﬂ;é %

cc -Oklahoma City 4+ / Y | LI f?ﬁ/zc,
San Francisco iy Dyl ]If/""\* e (”*V

Mﬂe&"ﬁ—\d/'nﬁu&wf"a” |
T litrict, of elonerpomigirereid wrlL
ﬁfﬁ?a Cfé:;‘éé = el u«{kmﬁf“
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_ - geles Office in sending its telegram of February 24, 1938, was due to AT
the fact that it was thought desirable to await this fingerprint elim- N b

T

~t .

< Federal Burean of Inuvestination
Wnited States Bepartment of Justice
Los Angeles, California
February 26, 1938
Director,

' Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Washington, D. C.
]
Re: RALPH R(E, with aliases, FUGITIVE, IO #1472;
THEODORECCOIE, with aliases, FUGITIVE,
I0 #1471 —— ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to the telegram of the Los An-
geles Office dated February 24, 1938, in connection with the above-en-
titled case, in which yelegram reference was made to the newspaper ar-
ticle appearing in the;f[;os Angeles EXAMINER tg the effect that Subjects
HOE and COIE had perpetrated a stickup at th&*Burp Hollow Cafe, 1017
North Western Avenue, Los Angeles, on the evening of February 22, 1938
during the course of which stickup the proprietor, a man name {THOMPSON,
was killed.

s

As MR. TAMM was advised on the telephone on Febru-
ary 24, 1938, thé Los Angeles Police Department has informed this office
that the story/appearing in the EXAMINER was apparently based entirely on
the imaginat¥on of the newspaper reporter writing the article., Detective
LieutenantySANDERSON, who is bandling this case for the Police Depari-
ment, infdrmed Special Agent R. P. KRAMER that while he was mentioned in
the story as saying that RCE and COLE were suspects in the case, he never
had a conversation with any newspaper reporter at all about the matter.
SANTERSON said, however, that inasmuch as the newspaper reporters had
suggested these two individuals as suspects he had gone through the pro-
cess of eliminating them by displaying their photographs and also by
having the latent fingerprints-found at the Cafe, and which it is be--
lieved are those of the two hold-up men in question, eliminated in a
comparison with the fingerprints of RCE and COIE. @i_,,;.
¢

[ QS
I might also state that the delay in the Los An- @""’ji"u"'

ination before advising the Bureau definitely.wiih respect.iothis newgse.—- -

Boths DRSTROYED CORDED & INDEXED' T /Qé Z é - (15-?'

g, 8 1986  Tnere are attached hedetq photographic ogpies of

the latent fingerprints feveloped at the scene of this_stickup 4nd kill-
ing, by the}Los AngelesXPolice Department, which has rg&;ﬁsr’gg hat: this
Bureau make' a comparison of these prints with those ?}‘)%‘{?{1 i}:. its
§ Y {72 1) SRS, S ..
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Director, F.B.I. February 26, 1938

single fingerprint files. The Los Angeles Police Department will, of
course, appreciate being advised concerning the outcome of this search,
and it is requested that the Bureau make it at the very first opportun-
ity, advising this office of the results. If an identification is made,
it is requested that the Bureau advise telegraphically.

Very truly yours,

JHH :GMH . SON,
76362 Special Agent in Charge.
EHC].U

ce~Ckalhoma City (2)
ce-San Francisco (2)

AMSD
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THEODORE «COLE
Nucber 258-Az, U.S.Penitentiary, Alcatraz, Californi%

P

Fingerprint Classificatlon: 21 17 IM 117
, 27 0 16

e

Description: Age, 25; Helght, 5! 8",; weight, 135; build, small?
med ium; nationality, american; complexion, fair; eyes, blue; hai?,
brown. . '
Secars and sarks: 2% scar corner right lip, small scar middle right
cheek, large 8" scar above knee of left leg. 1,
Sentenced from #Hestern District of Oklahoma for kidnaping.

Corrgspondents:

¥rs. &sther Cole {#other) P.0.Box 215, Woodlake, California
Violet Dawson, (Sister) 6938 GiffoRrd Avenue, Bell, California

Mps. Paullne Cornett (Sister) Route #2, Box #9, Stroud, Oklshomal

o .
U.S. PENTENTIARY |
ALCATRAZ, |
258

|
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
¥ ¥ ¥ X ¥
FROM
SINGLE FINGERPRINT, SECTION
DATE :3:/2ﬂf 1938
. 4
TO: Mr. Nathan ’ Mr. Peterson
Mr, Schilder ) Mr. Potter
Mr. Coffey Mr. Syphers
Mr. Renneberger Mr. Upton
Mr. Singman Mrs. Withers
Mr. Burgess Asgenmbly
Mr. H. M. Clegg Card.ZIhdex
Mr, Fallon 1ef Clerk
Mr, Feehan E Files Section
Mr. M. C. Hoover Laboratory
Mr. J. Kleinkauf Messenger
Miss Kline Posting Section
Mr. Knowles Recording Section
Mr., Maynor Technical Section
Mrs. McPhail Typing Section
: Mr. Murphy Mr.
/ —
7 -
. P
W - =T
<

See Me
Please Handle
Make Index Cards G. J. ENGERT
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUREAU OF PRISONS

WASHINGTON 2
| |
éiiﬁ\\\ February 26, 1938 ;
;
| H
1 -
1
\ /, MEYORANDUM FOR LR. HOOVER

Please note the enclosed copy of a letter which

| vith furtggr reference to the escape of Theodore Cole

| and RalphPFoe. NS

I would very much appreciate it if you would
ack your Agent in Kansas Uity to contact Associate Warden
Shuttlefield at Leavenworth for the purposes enumerated
in the letter.

RECORBED

has just been received from Warden Johnston at Alcatraz . - e













.. Federal Bureau o nvestigation

Date f’/?/ 1935

FROM: Technical Laboratory

TO: Single Fingerprint Section

Case Number:?é:—*UZéXé 260D

————rtv

No latent fingerprints developed

Iodine prints developed on

Silver nitrate prints on QI & A+ A~

beo Identiscope negatives attached hereto.

REMARKS :

E. P. Coffey

L-14 | ‘22
By:

Examiner,
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Hederal Burean of Inuvestigation

United States Depariment of Justice

301 Continental Bank Building
Salt Lake City, Utah
February 26, 1938 .
VCZ:JU
76-244 .

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation, ]
Washington, D. C. ’

RE: RAIPH ROE, with aliages - FUGITIVE,
I.0. 1472, THEODO! LE, with
aliases - FUGITIVE, I.0. 1471.
ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.

Dear Sir:

There is being forwarded herewith for the attention
of the Technical Iaboratory a copy of a letter dated February
24, 1938 from the Sen Francisco office to the New York City
office, regarding a .post-card received by the Warden of
Alcatraz Prison, together with the post~card in question,

The copy of the letter and the post-card were indicatedj;
for the Technical Laboratory, but were apparently inadvertently

mailed to this office, and were received here today.

Very truly yours,

Ualc

VAL C.
Special Agent in Charge

Encls. 2
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SeheCuy Snn Frarcisco e February 24, 1932

Lete'?, buegel plt soplgan. ¥

4 rhotogragh of the skull, showing the testh, was obiained
and is being trancmitted herevith to your office. Ib 1o roquosied
that the informaetion appearing in this vreport, to-ethor with the photo-
grapn, be exhibited to the denbist at Alcabtraz in an endesvor to ascer-
tain waother thils slwll with teeth may bo idanbieal with subjechs! in
thiz case, 2o 1% bag baen nobed that the ro,ort of Ipseial Ayent J. Bs
Tuornbon, Jalad at can Jauelsco, Californla, Tecenbar 21, 1937,
advizec bhat dental clarts wace obbtained for subjects. Flease expedite
thig mattor.

Vary braly gours,

Jo He HAENSON
tpecial Agenb in Charge

RupsPR

Enclosure

co -« Luresu
Uklahoma City

AIR PAXL CPTCIAT DELIVERY










CHARGE TO THE ACCOUNT oF - £bl 411 us court House; off bus gov ngte.
A R :

et i : -
RECEIVER'S NUMBER

CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED

s—aeeemn  Postal Telegraph

DAY LETTER" D’;B'"E — CHECK
NIGHT MESSAGE | | GABER D THE INTERNATIONAL SYSTEM

NIGHT LETTER NIGHT CABLE B

SHIP (}LETTER 3 TIME FILED
RADIOGRAM RADIOGRAM <J Commercial LN ah Aamerica

PATRONS SHOULD CHECK CLASS OF SERVICE A N Cables

DESIRED, OTHERWISE MESSAGE WILL BE TRANS-

-MITTED AS A FULL-RATE COMMUNICATION STANDARD TIME

4, 1
Send tlwfollowmg me.nge, subject to the terms on back Izereofthk are hereby agreed to Fd
Portland, Oregon,
\g February 22, 1938 4;30 pm
! \“ V. Ce meu, ] .
| <.’ TEDERAL BUREAU OF IIWESTIGATION o S o
X \ U. S« DEP.AR'H&BNT or JIBTICE, ' . s , ) o
E 301 CONTINENTAL BANK BUILDING, ‘ L

"\ SAIT LAKE GITY, UTAH.

a,g;?

. A :
CQIMERCIAL CREDIT COMPANY HBRB ADVISES HAS INFORIATION ONE BQRBERA&OYA‘PI‘

,as

QWAN‘I‘ED BY BUREAU SALTIAKECITY. FURTHER ADVICE RECEIVED BARBERA BOYATT

‘%T\@

SN SUPPOSED TO BE ENROUTE FRQM SALTLAKE TO PORTLAND IN NINLT.EI’E? ‘IHIRTY SEVEN

::5:“ CHRYSIER SEDAN. NO INFORIATION AVAILABLE HERE ADVISE IF UAEX"’M}, AI"D DETAIIS.

s T >

1N e

P : . SPEARS

:11 off b us gov rate . ' 74’%6 f/-" 2&?0}33
. > charge fbi 411 us court house INPEXTE

cecebures ccgyby
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Federal Burean of nvestigation
EAT:CDW Hnited States Department of Instice
MWashington, B, .
February 24, 1938.

MEMORANDULI FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: OCole and Roe.
~N

I telephoned Mr. Hanson at the Los Angeles Office with reference
to the attached newspaper srticle coming out of Los Angeles to the
effect that the two above nimed fugitives from Alcatraz have been
identified as the murderers of a'night club ovner at Los Angeles.

¥Mr. Hanson said that he has sent a telegram to the Bureau about
this matter informing that a check with the local police reveals
that none of them has made any such statement to the police, and
there are no indications that the perpetrators of this crime are
the above named fugitives. TWhile Mr. Henson does not know the
identity of the persons who did commit this crime, there is no
reason to believe or suspect that they were the above fugitives.
Howwer, Mr. Hanson is going to keep in touch with the police on
the matter, since he understands they found some fingerprintsa:
the scene of the crime, and if this is so, those prints can be
checked against the known fingerprints of the fugitives.

Respectfully, ) /

s VI g
E. A TANH. V% éi ng

U"é\ SEOORDER
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the glass wihich had been obtained frem the home of J. Be {HuR3CHLIR,
and forwvarded to the Laboratory for examiration, had been exnum-
ined by Technical experts of the Bureau, and one latent impression
had been developed, which was fourd to be of valuec for compari-
son purposes. This latent print was compared with the fingerprints
of the tro Subjects in this case, without effecting any identirl-
ication,

Bureau letber dated January 6, 1938 advi Zga;azié{t

This letter also advised phobographs of the
latent impressions had been made for the completion of the
Bureau's files

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated January
7, 1938, vhich advised that the original note beginning "Things
went as®, which had been forwarded to the Buresu on December
23, 1937, and one blue form of the EHagle Losn Office, San Fran-
cisco, vhich was dated December 22, 1937, No., 4789, had been
exanmined for latent fingerprints, end that one fragmenbary lat-
ent fingerprint was developed on the foriz of the Zagle loan
0ffice, which had been compared with the fingerprints of Subject
RLIPH ROE and Subject THIODORE COIB, without effecting an iden=~
tification.

No latent impressions of value could be developed
on tie note beginning "Things went as',







the PAYNR'S o0ld address, bubt that the card bad contained no messe
age other than the printed greetinge. This was sald by lirs. PAYIE
to be the only mail received by her from Lrs. CQL since Subject's
‘escapes

It was claimed by lirs. PAYNE that never in her
life has she and Subject so much as vritten to each other. Further,
that she has never visited him at any of the penal institutions in
vhich he has been incarcerated. Bhe pointed out that she has had
but little conbact with any of her people since her marriage to
PAYNE, which marriage her relestives did not approve because, she
stated, PAYNE'S cousin, J« D. PAVIE was, and presumably still is
serving a sentence at the IlcAlester Fenitenbiary for bank robbery.

Lirg. PAYNE, vhose maiden name was ALTA I:T;E!BAUGEIL@I,
advised that upon reading in the newspapers of her cousin's es=
cape, she and her husband had agreed that in the event COIE should
ever appsar at their home, they would certainly not shield him,
She stated that she would be afraid of him, should he appear, but
that she would endeavor to notify the local law enforcement of=
ficials without COLZ'S knowledge, 1f possibles She also agreed to
immediately notify the San Franciseco Field Division shouvld her eousin
ever come to her homes

Althouzh lrs. PAYNE seemed sincere in her state-
ments, the Federal Harboring Act was explained to her, the penalties
vaich may be inflicted under it being emphasized.

- \{/ lrs. PAVIE edvised that she has three sisters, a

Mrs},— JREY HYATT, residing near Sapolpa, Oklahoma, and her sisters

CLARS and MARGARET, last nemes unknovm, believed to reside in the

vyieinity of Stroud, Oklahoma. She stated that her mother, FAMIE
"[/BAUC«EMI, resides on Route #2, Stroud, Oklshoma, The vherezsboubts of

[ ner father had allegedly been unknovn to her for many years.

‘fhe house occupied by the PAVIE family is a frame
structure of five rooms. BHach of these rooms was examined withoutb
anything of a suspicious character being noted.

RALPH PAVIIE was located, by the directions given
by his wife, at a mine he is working aboubt two miles from the PAYNE
residence, PAYNE stated, as had his wife, that the Subjects in this




case had not appeared at their homs since they had escaped from
Alcatraz, and that as a matter of fact he had never seen either
of them in his life. He advised that he bad never gotten along
well with his wife's people, and that there was no reason what-
soever vhy he should shield his wife's cousin, especially as
she had herself stated that she would not even feed COLE should
he come to their home, PAYNE advised that through the newspapers
he had advised himself of the Federal Harboring Lct, and that
he had no intention of jeopardizing himself and his family to
possibly aid a worthless escaped conviet, who meant nothing to
him, but vhom, under the circumstances, he would not protect

if it were his owmn brother.

PAYNE readily agreed to notify the loeal
law enforcement officers, and the San Francisco Fie]?d Division
should either of the Subjects in this case ever appear at his
hone,

Fostnaster L. Ees FLINT, upoh being re-
contacted, agreed to the plescing of a thirty—-da*yﬂmail,cover on
the PAYNE family's mail, stating that he would pérsonall‘y make
tracings from the envelopes of all correspondence received, and
would forward them to the San Francisco Field Division. He
also stated that he would be on the alert for the arrival of
anyone in the community resembling either of the Subjects in this
case,

Ho information pertinent to this case has
been received from this mail covers

e
)]




At 7:¢55 pem., Deceuwber 23, 1937, Lr,
STOFFILS, of the Sheriff's Office, llartinez, California, tele-
phoned to advise thabt at 6:30 p.m., he had received a Helephone
call stating that a boat had been beached and burned near Rodeo,
California, on Rodeo Beach, near Richmond.

A Depuby vas immediately assigued Ho in-
vestigate the incident, and had detexiined that EOB THITE, and
a fellow named ZSCHER, who live in a beach house at Rodeo Beach,
had seen a boa®t run up on the beach, and its occupant immediately
get out, and deliberately set fire to it, and then leave,

WAITS and ESCHER attempted to salvage the
boat, but it burned to the vater's edge. Investigation disclosed
the boat to be an 18} foot dory, corbination motor amd sailboat,
its registry number being 28G998, and its name "Detrel". The
boat had a red bottom and wnite sides, and was equipped with a
one~cylinder motor, make or number unknown, and was also eguipped
with a larconi rig sail. HMr., STOFFELS advised that the owmer
of the boat had not been debermined by means of the registry
number since it was his impression this information was recorded
in San Franeisco, and the paridicular ofiice would, in all prob-
ability be cloged at this hour.

The man wiao had beached the boat and left
was described as five feet, nine inches tall, about one-~hundred
and forty-five pounds, bleck heir, slim build, and wearing blue
Jjumper overalls, and a blue shirt and heavy shoes.

Investigation at Rodeo determined this in-
dividual had gurchased a Greyhoud bus ticket for Sacramento at
5:08 p.m., 12/23/37, and was believed to have boarded a bus pass-
ing through Rodeo during the next forty-Tive minubes.

Iire STOFFLLS advised that he had immediately
teletyped the Sacramento Folice, instructing then $o cover the
bus terminal, and endeavor to apprehend and quesiion this uuknown

individual.

¥r., STOFTELS volunbteered to notify this of-
fice irmediately should he receive any further iaformation.







On Deceriber 14, 1957 he had again started dowm
the river in hig boat, it being December 16th vhen he reached
that part of San Francisco Bay, on the chores of which Sen Fran-
cisco is located. He advised that the bay was very fogoy on
that date, end that he had anchored in Paradise Cove, near
Sausalito, Californie, until the fog had lifted sufficiently for
hinm to be able to go out the Golden Gate, uiich he had done,
in comparatively good visibility, on the ebb tide, at approxi-
mately 11:00 pem., on the night of the seventeenth,

Outside the bay, in the open sea, he went out
approximately thirty-five miles, and as far south as Pigeon Point,
midway betvieen the Gate and Santa Cruz. Yhen he was ready to
return to the bay, on about the nineteenth, he discovered that
the Tive gallon reserve tin of gasoline had sprung a leak, and
be was witkout +his fuel. From that time until picked up on
the night of the S2lst of December, by the fishing boat "Adventuret,
he tried to ride currents, rowed considerably, and kept as near
the land as possible by the means of his sailse He stated that
if it weren't for certain currents, he would have been able to
sail to shore, but that he Tinally had to give up, and had
signaled a fishing boat to How him ine

Once ingide the bay he had moored at the Yacht
Harbor, and had slept in his boat there on the night of the twenty-
second., He stoted that he mas very much disgusted with the eraft
as it was not a good sailor, being very slow; that it was almosth
saburabed with the gasoline which had leaked all over it, and
further, it had leaked somevhat. He stated that it took the boat
Six hours to travel from the Yacht Harbor to a point on San
Fablo Bay, near Rodeo, California; that he was cold, hungry,
thoroughly disgusted, and so he had sailed near shore, anchored
his boat, poured what gasoline he had over i%, got into a nearby
skiff rowed by a young men, threw a mateh into the boat, and was
rowed to shore where hie stabed he stood for twenty minutes, watch-
ing the boat burn to the vater's edge. He recalled that three or
four other boys had sbood beside bhim, and that one of them had
read aloud the boat's number, 2683998, He had explained to one
of ‘the boys vhy he had burned his boat,

He then wmlked to Rodeo, about a quarter of a
mile disbemt, bought a bus ticket to Sacramento, ate a hamburger
in a nearby restaurant, and had then caught the bus at 7340 Dol




arriving in Sacracento shortly after 9:00 p.m., after vhich he
had ridden a street car to his tome.

He stated that he had not desired to sinmply beach
his boat, and leave it, as he felt thet it might get into someone's
hands who would possibly have a collision with some other boat, or
do somsthing else which night reke him lisble for derages, or at
least cause him some sort of trouble in the event the person who
actually had the boat got awsy, but the license numbsr of the
boat was taken. IHe stated that he algo had in mind that there is
a law against loosing derelicts which might become a menace to
navigation.

As for his reason for not selling the boat, he
advised that he had worked hard on it, and that he preferred to
destroy it rather than to sell it for the very small sum he twould
receive in the event he could sell it at all.

AXLTON displayed a letter which he had on this
date written the Treasury Departuent, O0ffice of Collector of
Customs, Hotor Boat Division, San Franeisco, notifying that De-
variment of the destruction of his boat, which he informed is re-
quired by law. He advised that the boat was uninsured.

ALTON impressed Agent as not trying to conceal
any information, and to be telling the truth concerning his boat
trip, and the burning of his boat. He sbtated that he did not
sail near Alcatraz Island on Dscember 17th, but bad chosen the
wvater between Angel Island and the Marin msinland. He saw no
craft or anything else that excited his suspicions. The instant
escape vas not knovn to him unbtil he returned to San Framcisco
on the twenty-first, but he advised that he cannot now recall any-
one seen in any fishing eraft or any place else which resembled
either of the Subjects in this case, their photographs being dis-
prlayed to him. He stabted that at no time on the trip was fthere
anyone in his boat other than himself.

AXTQW steted that he had never been arrested,
amd has never been fingerprinted. A subsequent examination of the
records of the Bureau of Identification, Sacramento Folice Depart-
ment, failed to disclose any recoré for him therein.

e




ATLTON is described as follows:

Age 26 years.
Height 5rge,
Weight 180 1bs,.
Heir Brown, slightly receding off
Torehead.
Byes Blues
Complexion Ruddy.
Teeth Goode
Baueabion Twro years high scihoole
llarital Stat~
us Single.
Wabivity liinnesota, resident of

Sacranento ten years.
Nationality Dutceh -~ Englich.
Oceupation Painter, carpenter.

This descripbtion is being set out for whatever posse
ible value it may be in the future, although the impression is gained
that ALTON has no commnection with this case.




Tn checking the background of GLEMI LLTCH, 26,
of 4042 - 43rd Street, Sacramento, California, RAIFH H, LIS,
attorney, Ochsner Bullding, vho is knovn to Agent as a ‘boating
enthusiast, was interviewed. He stated that he had read in
local papers of ALTON'S having burned his boat, and subsequently
being questioned in connection with this case. He stated that he
had derived a great deal of amusement from this story as he
wrell knows ALTON to be vhat he termed a "half-baked" indivicdual
vho "diGn't have sense enough to contrive the escape of a fly", much
less the Subjects in this case.

He stated that ALTON has long been a joke among
those men having boats on the river, and that it is typieal of him
that he should burn a boat which he decided was worthless, which in
fact it no doubt was, according to IZVIS, as ALTON is known to hin,
he stated, to build his boats in the general shape of a trough, and
vhen thet is completed, a frome is snserted in the boat to hold it

together.

He advised that AITON had once been enployed
ot the boat house owned by E. S. BROIW ab a salary of 15,00 per

-month, but thabt he had been let go vien ERQWN had sold his boat

HOUSBe

1ZWIS stated in conclusion bthat ATIUE, al-
though a queer individual, was quite harmless, and vas not knovn
to have any bad associates. He stated that ALTON had had boats
of hig own consbruction on the river for the past several years,
none of which were seavorthy.

4t the Superior Boat Livery, boat house on the
Yolo County side of the Sacrajuento River, across from the City of
cecramento, Capbein BILER A.|PAULSON, proprietor, advised thab he,
t00, had derived guite a fick? from reading of the questioning
of AITON in conmection with this case, as he knows hin to be &
#1ittle queer, but harmlessts He adviced that at regular inbtervals
ALSOI has applied for work tith hin at the boat house, and that on
each occasion he, P4ULSOH, has taken ATTON 'S name and address,
having no intention of ever calling hin as he knowus nim to be
hardly mentally balanced, oOr at any rate to not have horse~sense's
He stated that AITOI'S boats are monstrosities, and that anyone
wishing to escape from Aleatraz, or any place else, would not

AN




arrange to have their plans ruined by pubting themselves in a
tub, v.rhic}}'migh'b capsize at any moment,

| '/ At the LieGill woat house, the proprietor,
"AC"1GILL, adviced that he knows nothing concerning ALTON other
than %hat the boy and his boats are laughed about among the men
who have boats on the river, ., ' :

$i
Ze 53 BROTN, 1150 ~ 28th Street, for whom

ALTON was once employed &s handiman and caretalker st his boat
house at the foot of Y Street, advised that he knows GIEINI ALTOW
to have attended the Sacramento schools, 4o have no bad habits
or associates, and to have never been in any sort of trouble.
BROUN advised that ALTOIN is not possessed of the mentality which
he should have; that his boats are not seaworthy in eny sense of
the word, and that it was a wonder that ALTON had not been
drovmed before now as a Tesult of his trips in these boats.
Fe advised that although he realized that ALTON'S explanation of
why he had burned the boat in question might seem insufficient to
most people, he could easily undersbtand thabt ALTON had done it for
the very reasons he has given, due %o his knovwiledge of thet ine
dividual's menner of reasoning, He stated that there was no gues-
tion in his mind bub that ALTON could have had no connection with
the escape of the Subjeets in this case, first because of ALTON!'S
honesty, and second, because no one would enbtrust themselves or
their plans o such as ATTON.

GLTN ALTON, upon being recontacted at his
home, advised that from thetime he left Sacramento in his boat,
he saw no one to0 speak to, and was never ashore until after he
bad been picked up by the fishinz boat "Adventure", and towed
back into Sen Francisco Bay, «nd theat therefore there is no one
who can verify the faet that he was alone during the entire trip,
other than thet the men aboard the "idventure", whose nawes he
did not know, could verify that he vas alone vhen picked up at
sea.

He reiterated that he had burned the boat
because he was disgusted with it, and was convinced that it was of
littvle or no valve. He stated that he was cold and hungry by the
time his boat reached the point near Fodeo vhere he had decidod
to burn it; that he vas without food, his blankebts were wet, and
that he knew it would take him at least two more days to et to

L3




Sacramento in the boat. He stated that he had realized thab

the boat had nearly cost him his life, and that he wanted %o

heve nothing more to do with it, for as sure as he did take it

to Sacramento, he would gradually forget his harrowing experience,
and perhaps again pub out to sea in the boat.

He stated that he was reasonably sure that
he could not sell the boat, as even good boats are aifficult to
sell at the present time, He stated thet he 4id not salvage the
motor as it had only cost 410.00, was too small o put in any
boat he might decide to build in the future, and that it would
have been move trouble than it vwas worth to have removed the
notor and carried it to Sacramento in the hope of perhaps selling
it for a few dollars,

During the couversations had with ALTON,
it was not noted that he appeared %o be mentally unbalanced, but
that he vwas definitely a queer sort of individual who is very
quiet and shy.

lirs. EDITH STOUT, ALTON'S mother, advised
Agent that it was her hope that this "trouble® GIENY wag in would
cause him to "snap oub of it¥, get a job, and cease his continued
sailing on the river and great interest in boats.

ATTON'3 father is a painter in North Sacra-
mento, and his step-father, L. ST0UT, is an automobile salesman in
the Oak Fark districte

STOUT, ALTON'S step-father, was present
during Agent's interview with ATLTOX at the police station in Sacraw-
mento, SIOUT advised that he was confident that GLE could have
had no connection with this case, as he was a quiet boy of few
asgociates, and had never been in any trouble,

Af 4032 - 43rd Street, which is next door %o
the residence of GL:NN ALTON , 1t was ascertained from ilrs, YOUNG
at that address that she had lived next door to GIENN ATTCW for
Tifteen years, knowing him siuce he was a boy, but that she had
never really gotbten acquainted with him, as he talked very 1ittle,
and was not at all sociasble. She stated that often when aslked
a question, even by his mother, he will meke no response bub will
simply look at the guestioner until the quection hes been repeated
a time or two. She stated that she felt sure he could have no bad
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asgociates, and so far as she knew he haed no cloge Triends vhot-
soever. At this point a young son and daughter of Lirs. YOULIG
entered the room, and stated that their mother wvag trying to be
nice in regard to GIEN, and thot they considered him "plain

nuts", All of the YOULIGS expressed the opinion that GLENN could
not have had any part in insbant case, judging from their knoviledge
of him of msny years stending,

At 4047 = 43rd Street, across the strsed
from the residence of GLEINY ALTON, lr. and lrs. KIOVDRICK were
contacted, they having been named by the YOUNGS as long-time
residents of that neighborhood, The KFNDRICKS advised that they
thought GLENT a rather nice, quiet boy, bub that he was such a
“lone wolf" and stayed so by himself that he was considered by
them %o be at least a 1little odd. Iir, KEDRICK stated that GIEIRT
had built several boats in the vacant lok adjoining the EZIDRICK
residence, and that persopally he would not Jjeopardize himself
by sailing in any of these boats, even on the river,

/

‘ It having been learned from the YOUNGS that
STAE JJEY”{AI.TQH, father of GIEIN, resided at 2400 = X Strest, Aparte
ment fl, STANLIY ALTON was contacted at that address, at wiich
time he advised that his son had worked at the boat hous2 owmed
by Z. S« BROUT for two or turee years, and that since that time
hig son has helped him at painting jobs. He advised that his
son had never been in trouble in his life, and that he had go bad
associates, in fact, having few close friends at all, and never
in his life havins had a date vwith a girl, as he is exbreucly
shy and bashfule. IMr, ALTON stated that sinee the boat~burming
incident had occurred, GIENN hzd told him that he had been 50
disgusted with the boat, that he hed decided to destroy it,
and that the boat was so umsatisfactory that if he had had an
opportunity to sell the boabt, his conscience tould hardly allow
him to do so. ALTON stated that to him his sonts explanation of
having burned his boat, end the reason thersfor, is entirely sate
isfaetory, knowing as he does his son's nature.

Lieutenant P. Ds ADAYS, of the Presidio, San
Francisco, telephonically advised the San Francicco Office that
vihile men at the Presidio were doing foot ratrol, the following
articles had been noticed:




TIRES:

A

uR

o

it

Size 30 x 3%

Giant Oversize

Barnacles growinz on under sids.
Heavily weighted down with large
concerete blocks.

Goodyear; All Veather
Heavy duty balloon
7.00 x 20
J 703992 97C

14212
Reverse Side
Supertwist
Figure of Golden Bear

over

14212

o barnacles.

The lagon T & R Company,
Xent, Ohio

6420 x 21

Very old

"lottamiles®

450 x 30
Pat.Pend, C=6039
Comberland 114,
Des - 6504

The following investigation was made by Spec-
ial Agent s T, JO0D:

On December 28, 1957 Lieutenant P. D, ADIS,
Guard House, Fresidio, San Francisco, vas contacted, and later

examination of the fifty-zallon oil drum was inspected,
fifty-gallon drun had a amall platform built around the top of
it which was held in place by iron bands,
rart vas fringed with canvas.

L

The top of the wood
This is the type of float used

around San Francisco as a float o wiich boats are tied when at
The ring usually screwed into the top of the structure




was misging, and apparently this buoy for mooring boats had broken
away and floated to a point a short distence this side of the
Golden Gate Bridge, on the south shoro,

It was also noted that this structure was half
buried in the sond, indicating its Presence at the particular spot
where it was noticed for a period of about one month,

Lieutenant ADA'S was thanked for his interest
in reporting this floabt, as well as some tires (easings} whieh bore
no distinguishing marks, indicating they had been used as floats
of some kinde

o
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IEWeTH\TALBOT, San Francisco ferry attendant,
telephonically advised the San Franciseo Ofiice that a man had
| . driven on a ferry in a 1935 Ford, California license #7H753, and
| he had noticed the man bore a resemblance to Subject ROZ.

Special Agent Ty FITZHUGH TILSON and the reporte
ing Agent, contacted LEWTITH TALBOT, and arranged that he accompany
Agents to the Oaklend side of the ferry, at vhich time this individe
ual was stopped as jig” drove off the ferry. He identified himself
as BENJANIN TUTHER fSHARPSTEIN, 933 ~ 3%2nd Street, Oakland. He is

\
’
}’ deseribed as follows:

Age 24 years.
Height 511y,
{ieight 185 lbs,
Hair Blond.
Eyes Blue,
larital Status Yarried.
Chauffeurts licw
ense Ho. 206532,
QOecupation - Imployed by the Greyhound

Bus Line, 401 Konsas Street,
San Franciseo, in the lainten~
ance Department.

The mwotor number of his car was checked, and found
to be 18-1480587,

CHARPSTEIN was questioned at length by both Agents,
and established, beyond a doubt, his idenbity, His employment
with the Greyhound Bus Line was also checked, and found to be
true, This person does not bear any resemblance to either of
the Subjects, and does not compare with their descripitionss

Ho further investigation will be conducted viith
regpect to SHARPSTEIN,

:;— s
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Reference is made Yo Salt Lake City telegram,
dated 12/20/%7, and to 3alt Lake City conference teletype to the
Director, Los Angeles, Fortland, and the San Francisco Office,
of the same date,

The following investigabtion was made at
Sacremento, California by Specigl Agent Je Re LicCULLOCH:

At the ILonhart Hotel, 9th and L Streets, Sacraw
mento, California, STAIELL\’)QEM.YHO(K vas located and intervieved ab
vhich time he advised that he heads a crew of youns men who sSol-
icit subseripbtions and renewals for magazines for the Ilational Cir-
culating Company of Wew York City, sddress 1270 - 6%h lLvenue,

Hew York, W.Y. He stated that his crew had arrived in Forilund,
Orecon on gpproximately Decez.;ber 4, 1987, and had been in that city
for one veek, stopping at thé Sovereigch Hotel. In Fortland he
had obtained from ORRIS AN/Bill, his immediate supervisor in the
Wational Cireulating Company, a 1937 model Oldsmobile Sedan bear-
ing 1957 Tyomirg license #4-~186ls In this car RAVIIOCE hed proc-
ceded to Kedford, Orezon on December 12, 1937 where his crow of
nine men hed worked that territory, four of the men accompanying
hin, and the other four travelirz in a 1937 model Chevrolel sedan,
bearing 1957 Oklshora license plates #3321 R 978, which car was
driven by H&mmpg ERAZIER,

s

i RAYICCY. stated that inasmuch as BEAN had driven
+the Oldsmobile into Oregon from the State of vashington, and had
not obtained an Oregon non-resident pemmit for the car, hs, RAYNCCK,
while in Nedford, obtained such permit in the name of EEAN, in
vhose name the car is registered. On vwhat RAYNCCK recalled as being
December 19, 1937, the crew, in the tvo automobiles, had left lled-
ford snd driven to San Jose, California. Ab Hilt, California, the
cars were examined at the California Quarantire Stabion, and of
Dunsmuir, California, non-resident permits for the State of Calif-
ornia v.ere obbtained in the ncxe orX Blille

Phe crew had worked in San Jose for one week,
driven to Los fngeles for over Chrisitras, and had then driven north
to Sacrarentoe

i

RAYMOCE produced papers which showed the Olds-
mobile to bear motor ;¥ 6833328, that the car was issued 1937 Oregon
license 57221 on 12/11/%6, to ORRIS A, BEAW, Sovereigh Hobtel,

id




Fortland, Orezon. On February 19, 1937 the Vyoming plates had been
issued to BLAN at Sweetwater, Viyoming. RAYIVOOK vas unable t0 ex-
plain vhy both Oregon and Uyoming licenses had been purchased for
the car,

The Oldemobile and Chevrolet aubomobiles vhich
were parked near the Lenhart Hotel were examined, and noted to carry
the license plates as aforementioned, also that the Oregon visitor's
permit was nobiced to have been issued in lledford, Oregon, on Dece
ember 17, 1937, for instant Oldsmobile in the name of ORRIS A
B=fil, Henrietta, Oklahoma. The out~of-state permit for the State
of California was noted to have been dated at Dunsmuir, California,
on December 19, 1937,

RAYNOCE, tvho appears o be not over twenty-two
or twenty-three years of age, advised that he is the eldest member
of his crew. He stated that he had made no purchase of a booklet on
tides vhile in Fortland, or anyvhere else.

Zach of the other eight members of the magazine
crew were interviewed, all of wiom were guite young, only two appear-
ing to be ower twenty-onc, and all of whom denied having at any time
rurchased, or made inquiry relative to a booklet concerning tides.

The names and addresses of the members of the
magazine crew are as follows:

STAILEY RAYNOCK, 680 Clearview Street, Scranton, Pas
HAFOLD TRAZIER, Oakley, Utah.
BILL OL&0H, 718 - 10th Avenue East, Duluth, !Hnn,
(Picked up by E&fN while in Seattle, Tash,}
SHBRLIAN ¢ JOMTS0N, 54 7. Crema, Seattle, Vache
(Ficked up by EEAW vhile in Seattle, ijash,)
DOI {PRANTT=LY., St. Feter, linn,
Fick 9rf}1p by BEAN while in Fortland, Ore.)
CL&MFGE{?JZ&E%, 37 Fine 3%., Fortland, Xsmine.
(Pic::/f—;d up by RAYNCCK while in Yreka, Cal.)
‘%"ILI%;LE/VQITEE{, Church Rozd, Avon, Ohio,
PAUL' GOBINGQHN, 5710 Wellsley Ave., Fittsburgh, TFae
EUCRATE HIAGY, 20186 Roymond St., Laple Heights, Cleve-
land, Ohioe
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Another boy, one ALFRID} CAITFBELL, of Pittsburgh,
Pennsylvania, hed been with the erew vhen it erossed the Oregon

line, but has since been discharged, and is no longer with the
crev,

RAYNOCK advised that the erew inténds to leave
Sacramento on January 1, 1958, that it will work its way north,
and intends to arrive at Zugene, Oregon, within a week,

el



















The San Francisco 0ffice received a lebber from
Customs Agent J. Pe SHIEHAN, dabed Januwary 25, 1938, advising thatb
the oll screw "Lona Lee", Official #236939, was in the liadden and
Lewis Shipyard, et Sausalito, California, and was put into service
on Lecember 17, 1937, Ilrs SHERHAN stated he had no information,
but thought vossibly this ship may have some connection with the
escapes. He advised the owner of this ship is RQDGEI—)‘ HITZ AN, 3120
Fuhrmen Avenue, Seattle, ‘ashington,

A letter is being vwritten for the Seattle Office
to contact the owmer and ascertain the names and identities of
the persons employed on this boa’t, and make such appropriate inves-
tigation as to determine if either or the escapes could have been
employed in any capacitye.

The San Francisco Office received a letter from
iarden J. A. JORISTON, or Aleatraz Prison, February 2, 1938, which
enclosed a card on which was printed the words: "They didn't
both drovme. One sailed on S.S. Roma tonight.®

The Newr York Office is being requested by letter
to make an appropriate investigation concerning the men employed
on this steamship, in order to establish if either esecaps could
have secured such employment. :

Bureau letter dated December 30, 1937 requested
that further investigaition be made at San Francisco concerning
LI BARRY and a girl nemed LED MACK, Ifforts to date have been
wnsuccessful in loceting either of these persoms. However, this
matter will be investigated further, and both of them will be
contacted and interviewed, if possible.

48 requested in letter of the Oklshoma City Office,
dated Jetuary 17, 1937, it was determined at Alcatraz Frison that
I0UIS gE‘AUGmmAS, with aliases, Alcatraz 716847, was released on
Tenuaby 26, 1938, at the expiration of his minimum bterm. & lead
is being set forth to locate and interview 10UIS FAUCUINDAS, at the
homs of his sister, Miss ROSEYFAUGUNDAS, 2603 - 28lst Avenue, fan
Francisco. FAUGUNDAS! FEL Woe is 72006 .

Tt wvms also ascertained that FRA JANDARI0N, Al-
catraz 7#167.2 was rcleused on January 20, 1938, and a lead is

beirg set forth bo interview his sister, irge Il féi-I]faYUARD, 2461 Ful-
ton Street, San Francisco. His FBI Noe is 61543

-




Complete information concernin: IOUIS FAUGUITDAS and
FRINE ANDERSQOF, bogether with their photograrhs, has been obe
tained, and is beinz made part of the San Frepecisco file,
However, it is not being set forth in this report, as it is
not believed necessary.

The following investigation was made by Special Agent
J+ Re HeCULILOCH, at Sac;ﬁamento, Californias ‘
' /

} WILLIAT CJN'SHULTZ, who, with GEORGE ”ﬂ{OELPSON and UIL_
I.IA;\_IgHOUSE, arrived in California on December 15, 1937, and who
is staying with HOUSZ and THOLESO0LT at the residence of HOUSE'S
sister, lirss R. CARLITOH, 4017 - 3rd Avenue, was located and
interviewed,

SHULTZ produced Montana rezistration certificate which
showed his address as Box 117, Vhesler, lontana; that there was
issued o him 1937 Liontana license plates 7#20-4587 for a 1937
model Chevrolet, motor ;7601-680, Gell.feCe being the legal owmer
of the care

SHULTZ cdvised that in compsny with HOUSE and THOLEZON ’
he had left Phillipsburg, lontana on December 4, 1937 s Griving
to Spokane, Grand Coulee and Seabtile, Washington. On the nigat
of December 14, 1937 they had stopped at Bucoda, Tashington, near
Centralias On the Tollowing day they had driven Soubh, crossing
the Oregon ~ California State line on December 15th. They had
stopped that night in Redding, Californis, the name of the hotel
being forgotten. On Decerber 16%th they had aGriven on to Sacra-
siento, where they had stayed at the Carleton residence at 4017 -
3rd Avenue, wntil December 30th, at which time they had driven
to Los fngeles on a visit, reburning to Szeramento on January
6, 1938,

SHULTZ stated that HOUSE, THOIPSON, and himself intended
o stay in Sacramento, and have been seeking employment in that
citye.

HOUSE and THONESON were also cuestioned and verified
the statements given by SHULTZe. Descrintions of the men as obe
tained by observation and interrogation, are as follows:



Name WILLIAM C. SHULTZ

Residence wheeler, lloatana.

Loe ‘ . 23 (born St. Faul, Ifinn,)

Heipht 5ron,

Weight 145 1bgs.

uyes Blue,

Hair Brovm.

Marital Status Singlee

Occupation Oiler,.

Tiams BILL HOUSE.

Residence Anaconda, liontana.

Age 34 (born, Sparta, Wis.)

Heizght AL AL

Welight 142 1bs.

Lyes Blue.

Hair Browm (greying).

Laritael Statvs Bincle.

Occupation Llgchanic,

Relative Irs. Re Carleton, 4017 - -3rd,
Sacramento, California.

Wane GZORGE THOLESOM,

Age 33 (born MNeDs}

Regidence Fhillipsburg, liontana.

Height SAL/ALI

eight 145 1bs,

Hair Black.

lyes Blue,

liarital Status llarried.

Occupation llechanic.

,Mone of the above aduitted having ever been arrested,
A1) three denied having purchased a booklet on tides while in FPorb-
land, stati/n’:; they hadn't even sbopred in vhat citye

]

1/ Speeial Azent DUMANE L, TRAYNOR located and inbterviewed
Ire ¥ F& BELIOTI, Box 957, at iureka, Cclifornia. lir, BEITOTI owmng
and operates a 1937 Ford pick-up truck, bezring California license
03823, He adviced that he made a trip from Dunsmuir, California
to Grants Fass, Oreson, on Decenber 15, 1937, bub investigation def-
initely climinated him so {ar as this case is concerned,




Spegial Agcnt De Lo TRAYNOR attompbted to locate and
interview FAULAZNCLICH, 1151 Second Street, Crescent City, Calif-
ornia, who owvmg a 1937 Dodge, bearing Galifornia licenge F9T5611,
and learned thet Lr. ZIGLISH is presently located at Route 1, EBox
878, Grants Fass, Oregon, and a lead ig being set forti for the
Portlend Office to locate and make appropriate investigation con~
cerning EECLISH,

Wardon Je A. JOHWSIOW, on Jamuery 28, 1938 advised that
ho had obtained rather indefinite inforration that it is possible
that Subjgets, if they 4id actually escape, might contact a woman
Xmown as MGOLDIE®, gt the Hattery Hotel, Hob Sprinzs, Arkansas, and
he advised that DOCJBARTIR, Aleatraz No. 26847 had used this place
as his hidew-out,

It is presumed that the Little Rock Office will have
complstejinformation concerning this person, o is believed to
be GRACL{ GOLDSIZIH, therefore investigation is being requested of
tue Little Rock 0ffice by letter.

Speclal Agent L. Do VLTS nade appropriate investigation
concerning the following cars and the persons listed were definite
ely eliminated as haviasg aj?}possible conneetion with this case.

V
Lo CHCOIT,
Z0 ZSouth liarizet Street,
San Joge, CGalifornia.
1936 Chrysler, notor ;C-6-5856,
beari?g California license ;B5A%591.
g/
el mos,
Censral Delivery,
Gilroy, California.
Ovner 1936 Chevrolet pick-up Truck,
motor ;I 6006417, besaring Californis
license {4F15806.
IENTRISS&HIL ’
150 Sycamore Avenus,
San Jose, California.
Ommer, 1935 Packard businsss Coupe,
mobor #Z30001, beariang California
license ;7H8752.
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gave me 100 bill Por o%ting grocerics. Ilo
police in fhis smnll town o tell, The serial
nunber of ths 100 bill was 67 YRO 283, year
1938 I sure did need it,

"They are sbtaying semoriicre it
the Lrroyo Scetion District.

- Jours truly

Lire Ce J. BRQ“»&‘

"FeSs I have been here about 2 wesks and 1/2.n
"I am leaving December Z0.M

This letter was vostraried Greenfield, California,
addressed to Varden J. 4. T GLISEON, marked YIT-ORTANTY, end vwith
it were newspager elippingo showing pieburss of the two fellows,
Varden's pilcture, and a picture of Alecatraz,

<pecial Agent ICUIS D. WIKE, in conmection with this
lettor, telerhonically contacted Sherizd C/RL ABEQTT, Nowterey
County, Salinas, California s and tlen perconally inkerviewed
Sheriif ABEOTT at o labter date. I4 vas determined that Sheriff
<BEOTT ond Depuby Sheriff B. 1. YOUIRG conduebed an exbaugtive
investigation ab Greenrield, Calircrnia, bub were unable to
locate Co Je EiCLH, the writer of this communication.

Sherirf ABEOTT supplied Ament UIIE vith a copy of
ils invegtipative regort, whieh is being rmade a part of the San
Franeisco file, Houever, it is not beins guoted herein,

Tais report irdieates the vork done by the Sheriff
and Lepuby Sherif?, and it would appsar that the writer of this
note ie absolubtely unkuctn in that vieinity.

The following confidentisl report has been received
at the San Francisco Office frem STALSY FLRIGR, Capbtain, U.Se
Coast Guard Comssnder, San Franeirco Divigion. Tais rerort
covers infomiation concerning the territory covered by the Coast
Guard, and is being quoted verbatim for possible rubturc rolfercnces

—Fike




"le Conplying with the instructions contained
in reference (a}, the following is a report of the
activities of the stations in the Twelfth District that
rerticipated in the search for the bodieg of the es-
caped Federal prisonsrs from Llestraz Island on 16
Decewber, 1937:

GOIDZY CGAT: STATION

"4 patrol or the area from Chins Beach to South—
side Coast Guard Radio Station was imaugurabed by this
unit on the morning of 23 Decewber, 1937, and continved
until 30 Decemwber, 1937,

"The beaches from station northeast to China
Beach and south to Sonthside Radio Station were pat-
rolled each morning after daylisht on Ccean Beach
and at ebb tide and low water alonc the area to China
Beach. UThe patrol was made on foot, following the
shore lire at all times vhen possible. Fatrolmen
were equipred with binocculars for use in searching
crevices and caves uhiich vere imaccessible to persons
on foots, The entire area vas accurately ssarched irith-
out any trace of miscing bodies.

FORT FOINT STATION

From R% Lecember, 1937 to 31 December, 1937 a
shore patrol was made at daybreak, patrol extended from
China Beach to Yacht Harbor. Iach day, on the ebb
tide, a patrol was made, in picket Toat CG-4325, of
shore lines and eddies from Yacht Habor to China Beach
and frorn Point Diablo to Point Cavyelloes A daily search,
in picket boat CG-4325, was also made of the Bay fronm
fileatraz Island to the Golden Gabte Bridge. 111 float-
ing objects were investigated, but no bodies vere
found,

FOINT EONITS STATICH

L Aaily search vas made for the bodies of two
Federal prisoners wiko sscaped from the Fedsral Prison
at Alcatraz Island on 16 Decewber, 1937, The search
was nade in the pouer surfboat and all eddies, beaches,
and shore line were carefully examined between FPoint




"Diablo and Gull Rock each day from Decerber 23,
1937 to December 30, 1937, inclucive. All beaches
in vicinity of station were also inspected, but
to date no trace of any btodies have been found.

BOLITAS BAY STATTION

MPatrols were made each day from 83 December,
1637 to and ineluding 30 Dsc¢ember, 1937 in search
for the bodies of the tuo escaped Federal prison-
TS,

"Coast line and beach from the R.Cohe Badio
Station to Gull Rock, a distance of approximabely
eight miles, was recovered durinz the last hour
of flood tide and the first hour of ebb tide when
ever practicable to do so. lany floating objects
were reported and investigated, but no hodies
ere Tfound.

"The last patrol was completed at 11:45 a.m.,
30 December, 1937.

POINT REYES STATION

A patrol was made from 24 Decermber, 1337 to
31 December, 1937 along the entire coast line
in Drakes Bay from Double Point o Chimney Rocl,
certain men patrolling the coast line and the
motor lifeboat bein: used o cover Drakes Bay
in the event that any bodies micht have drifted
into the bay during fthis period. llo bodles were
found.

B¢ Be JOENSCIGW
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, T8 07 FRATCISC0 OFTICE will complete the leads
82t forth in Lhe report or Special Asent DINT+Y, CURRIE,
T, Seattle, liashi zton, dated Janvary 1, 1978,

4
/

i THE &6a] FRANCISCO OUFICE will endeavor to loeate
ALABARRY and LEBJCE, and interview then for sny informa-
tion they may heve,

FiDIiG
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P FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOM
This case originated at OKTAHOMA CITY i File No. 76-50
Report made at Date madgr. ?grlgg 29, Report made by
Seattle, Washington 1/7/38 !59251/3 Daniel Currie, JT.
Title: +/ Character of Case
RALPH ROE with allasos, FUGITIVE,
I.0. #1472 THEODORE~COLEY with ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS
allases, FUGITIVE, I.O. #14'71

R. C, Davis, 1937 Washington license A-120757;

| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

’\/‘

s

7

o/
T\

S /.

C, T. Moffatt, 1938 Washington license A-36164;

E. E, Case, 1938 Washington license V-50; Frank
Kerchhoff, 1937 Washington license 83428, iden-
tified as automobile travelers into California.
Advise made no inguiries re tides and currents
San Francisco Bay. Wells Gwinn, 1938 Washington
license A-40135; G, B. Cedarholm, 1938 Washington
license A-40165; Reclfe J. Paquin, 1937 Washington
license A-59272; Dr. J. R. Fishleigh, 1937 Wash-
ington license C-6291; Roy Walker, 1937 Washing-
ton license U-3998; William Tergoning, 1937
Jashington license A-50172; F. Barcott, Jr.,

1938 Washington license D-3249; H. Kraiger,

1938 Viashington license D-5295; H. T. Redick,

1937 Vlashington license M-9756, now in California,
Fred T. Mershon, 1937 Washington license A~52776,
and Belton Bleue, 1938 Washington license A-14285,
now in Texas. Spainhour Coffy, 1937 Washington
license H-846; Joe Rose, 1937 Washington license
GT-854, at Yakima and Dayton, ¥Washington res-
pectively. R. S. Ricks, 1937 Washington license
C-44214, home address Charleston, S. C.,; Ralph
Henderson, 1937 Washington license U-21224
City, Nevada. Pearl Will, 1937 Washinggon li-
cense U-~-629 is to return to Coulee, Jashington.
K. Ward, 1937 Washington license U—4762 at
land, Oregon. Mrs. E. B. Jacobson, 1937
ington liecense A-7500, claims to have visited
sister at San Mateo, California. 1937 Vashington
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license A-125797 issued to W. A, Casteel, who
has not been out of state.

P.
REFERENCE: Portland letter to Seattle 12/23/37; Seattle

letter to Los Angeles 12/31/37; Seattle letter
to San Francisco 1/1/38.

DETAILS: At Seattle, Washington;

Information concerning the issuance of 1937 "Jashington li-
cense plates was ascertained through the publication issued by the Motor
Lists, Inc., 1629 Third Avenue

1937 ‘lashin on/I/éense A-120757 Wwas designated as being
issued to one Raymond C.‘ avis,, 1523 Bast 63rd Street, for 1937 Ford sedan.
Upon calling at that address agent was advised by Mrs. Davis that her
husband could be contacted at the Comptroller's 0ffice at the University
of Washington.

Upon arrival at that office it was noted that Mr. Davis
is the Comptroller of the University. He advised that he had taken a
recent trip to California for a vacation, and that he believed he arrived
in the state on about the 15th of December last. ¥With respect to inquir-
ies at Portland, Oregon concerning the tides and currents in San Francisco
Bay, Mr. Davis informed that he made no stops whatsoever at that point,
and that he had had no occasion to contact the Uhited States Lighthouse
Service. ‘

938 * ’ashlngtoﬁ"ﬁlcense A-36164 was issued for a 193@*U&11YS_
coupe ¥o thé acific Meat and Packing Company, Kirkland, Washington. Mr.,
C. Ty Moffatt, manager of that company, stated that durlng the floods in
California he had decided to take advantage of the opportunity of purchas-
ing some of the pigs which would be available at considerably lower than

market price. Accordingly his recent trip was occasioned for that purpose.
Fe advised that while he stopped at the Imperial Fotel at Portland, Oregon
at midnight of either the l4th or 15th of December, he left at 6:30 the next
morning and did not, nor did he have the opportunity to, make any inguiries
at the United States Lighthouse Service, Mr., Moffatt further informed that
while in California he had traveled rather continuously, and he was quite
sure that his car had been registered at the stations at both Dunsmuir and
Hornbrook. ,

1926)452;1ngt0ﬂ‘I1cense A-40135 was issued for lQSS*LaSalle
sedan to Mr. Wells¥Gwinn, 834 Central Building. It was ascertained;upo
contacting the Acme Finance Company, that Mr. Gwinn is manager of t%ﬁ%/ﬁ%g;
cern and has been affiliated with it for the past ten years., ErnesfAGwinn
a clerk in the company, stated that his fat;;;/WQg’presently visiting in
urns

Los Angeles, California at the home of G, X , 5883 Herman Avenue, and
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mitted with the letter of reference under date of December 16, 1937 th

» »

that he would prdhgbly remain there until the 10th of January. This in-
formation was communicated to the Los Angeles Office by letter under date

of December 31, 1§37, with the request that they contact Mr. Gwinn -and
ascertain from him whether he made any inquiries at the Uinited States Light-
house Service concerning tides and cureents in San Francisco Bay, and whether
he purchased any pamphlets in regard to same.

It is noted in the list of Washington license numbers sub

license A-40 55 was registered at the checking station at Dorls, Califor-
nia. 1937 Vashington license by this number was issued to one H. L
8009 - 11lth Avenue N, /., Seattle, Yashington, for use on a lQZV‘Gheyxolgt

sedan. e

Mrs, Hess, upon being interviewed, advised that neithershe
nor her husband had been in California for over a year. In vie@%gf’fﬂgzh
Anformation, which was confirmed by communication with Mr, T. E{ Finlay,
clerk at the Seattle Golf Club, where, llr. Hess is employed as caddy master,
who stated that Hess had not taken afvacatlon for over a year, it was con-
cluded that the registration of 40135 at Doris, California applied to the
car driven by Mr. Vells Gwinn ntioned above. -

I

1938 Washing n/i/bense A-40687 for a ¢939”1dsmob11e sedan

was issued to one John R.¥alsh, c/o Holeproof Hosiery Company, 526 Mission

Street, San Francisco, C"ifornla. This information was communicated to
the San Francisco O0ffice” by letter under date of January 1, 1938, with. the
request that the appydpriate investigation be conducted.

988 Nashlngtoﬁ:TTcense A-40165 for a Packard sedan was
issued to G. B.3) arhoim, 2n Building,/ First and Marion, Seattle,
Washington. Ab the offlces " the Shepphard Point Packing Company, Room 627
Colman Building, Mr. A. JWittig, secretary and general manager, advised
that Cedarholm had been affiliated with the company since 1924, serving in
the capacity of superintendent of both their packing plants in Alaska. He
stated Cedarholm was now on his annual trip to California, and that the
only information he could give as to how he could be reached was that cone,
tact might be had at 726 Ashbury Street, San Francisco, where a group of
his bachelor friends maintained a residence. The San Francisco Office was
requested under date of January 1, 1938 to conduct the appropriate investi-
gation at this address. With respect to Mr. Cedarholm's character, #ittig
said that he could think of nothing which would rgflect on him in any way.

It will be noted in the list submitted with the letter of
reference that 1937 Washington license A-4016Y was registered at Dunsmuir,
California on December 15, 1937, Records refflect that 1937 license plates
by that number were issued to one Nathan HY ssel for a 1937 Oldsmobile.
As the registration further reflects that this was E}Eackard sedan, and in
view of the fact that Mr., Cedarholm recently made a trlp to California, it

50




is concluded that the designution of the year of the license should have
been 1938,

T

1937 Hashingtoﬁ‘li nse A-7500 for a 1951’§g;d coupe was
listed as being issued to W. Ci3Keeney, 1628 - 3lst Avenue. Mrs. Keeney
stated that the car had recently been sold by them to a service station at
55th and Roosevelt Way. She waxs not sure whether they had made further
disposition of same or not.

Mr. Paddy Wriskel, at Driskel's Service Station, 55th and
Roosevelt "lay, stated that the car in question was sold to a Mrs, Ellen

ﬁ;;Jacobson, who had a rooming house at 2nd and Bell Street, Mr. Driskel

stated that the deal was cash, and he did not, therefore, have any further
information concerning the transaction.

At 123 Bell Street, a rooming house, Mrs« Ellen Bessiezyﬁbob-
son was interviewed, and she advised that she went,te California on or about
December 15, 1937 to see her sister, a Mrs. AmeliaReid, 620 Brewer Drive,
San Mateo, California. She stated that on the trip down she had made no
inguiries in Portland, Oregon nt the United States Lighthouse Service, nor
had she purchased any books of the tides and currents in San Francisco Bay.

At this time it is desired to point out that the rooming
house, as it is designated by Mrs. Jacobson, is a former house of prostitu-
tion, and the barred door with the pecphole still appears to be used. At
the time of the visit, however, only two other occupuants were observed.
Mrs. Jacobson was extremely nervous when being questioned, and in view of
that fact further investigatiog/{i addition to that set forth below will
be made, The San Francisco Qffice is zlso being requested to confirm the
stated visit of Mrs., Jacobsgfh with her sister 2t San Mateo.

Mr. C. FMPerkins, who runs a taxidermist shop immediately
under the rooming house of Mrs., Jacobson, advised that he did not think she
was running a house of prostitution at this time, although they threw some
"mighty noisy" parties there. Her roomers, he informed, for the'most part
appeared to be lhmberjacks who were former friends of hers in Aberdeen, ¥Wash-
ington, from where Mr. Perkins stated he understood she came, He was unable
to provide any further information except to state that in his opinion it
was a typical "Bell Stre joint."

.

1937 Washington license A-125797 was issued fgr a 1921Ford
coupe to one William AM-Gasteel, 1205 Stewart Strcet. It wys ascervained
that Casteel at the present time was living with one JamestHfill, 8915 Fifsh
Avenue N, E, Mr, Will was contacted, ond he advised that Casteel is a 16
year old high school student who now attends the Broadway High School at
Broadw~y and Pine, Seattle. With respect to any possible trip to California,
Mr. Will pointed toa 1921 Ford coupe sitting in the yard and suggested that
it would be practically impossible to get the car to Tacoma., The car is in
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rather bad shupe; two of the tires were flat, and it showed no evidence of
having been used on a long trip. He stated he was quite positive Casteel
had not been out of the state, and that he was also sure he had not loaned
his license plates to anyone. This information was confirmed by Casteel
himself, who at the time was endeavoring to repair = 1926 Ford with the
hope of getting it in running condition. Casteel said that he had had the
plates in his possession all the time, and stated that since the acquisi-~
tion of the 1926 model he had placed them on it. Both plates were observed
by the reporting agent. )

At the King County Court House, Auditor's office, inquiry
was made to determine if a 1938 plate by this number had been issued, and
information was received that, at that time no license plates carrying a
number that high had been igfued. In view of that fact it is suggested
that the San Francisco Offfce be requested to check the number as set forth

in the list submitted with the letter of reference.

1937 aghingtor*ricense A-59272 was issued for l95${6£evrolet
sedan to one Rolfe Ji:\Paquin, 1562 Olive Vdy. At the Faneuil Hall Apartments,
located at the latter address, no record wa< contained in their files as to
a previous residence for this party thepe., However, while at the office
of the Post Office Inspector, Mr. Roylfawkinson, secretary, advised that
Paquin was a postal inspector who worked out 6f Billings, Montana; that he
had recently taken a trip to California for a vacation and was due back on
or about the 9th of January, 1938, Mr., Hawkinson checked his records and
stated they were unable to provide a forwarding address for Mr. Paquin, but
that he would be glad to leave a note in his box and request that he contact
the Seattle Office upon his return to the c¢city prior to going to Billings,
Montana. '

‘& 1938Podge
At the office

95 Waghingtogkiicense A-52776 was issued T
sedan to Fred F: &ershon formerly of 1809 [Harvard Avenue
of the Postal Inspector 1t was ascertained that Mr. llerston had moved to

119 Harvard Avenue North. At this address Mrs., T. C&mith advised that
Mershon and his wife had stayed at her home for approximately four months,
and that she had found them to be very'nice people. She suggested, however,
that Mr. Hesse of the Hesse Southery Barbecue, Broadway and John, could ad-
vise more definitely concerning Me#shon, as he had worked for him for several
years.

Mr. Leonard S.' Hesse, owner of the aforementioned barbecue,
stated that Mershon had worked for him for two years ond three months in
the capacity of chef and buyer, and that he had quit the middle of December
to return to his hom at Bowie, Texas. MNr. Hesse stated that he was confi~
dent Mershon will be of every possible assistance to the Bureau. With res-
pect to his character, he pointed out that he had acted in the mpacity of
buyer, and that over the period in which he so served, he had never had oc-
casion to question his accounts.
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. . 1937 Wﬁshington'iicen8° A-14285 was issued for a 1930
Franklin sedan to 2 Mrs7T Patience Jjy/Nelson, 306 Blanchard Street. Inasmuch
as the list submitted with the letter of reference reflegts that a Chevrolet
carrying this license number was registered at Hormbrogk, California on
December 16, 1937, the 1938 licenses were checked, it was found that the
number in question covers license-issued to Beltonifelue, 1312 John Street.

[

Miss ‘.'t’he}.mé.%'-z'J rant, at that address, advised that Belue had
| been boarding and rooming at that address for over a year, and that he was
| ,EQ%Dég;Qtly in Texas visiting his folks. She suggested that Miss Olive Jane
| T6ight could provide Turther information as to Belue's occupation and char-
acter.

Miss Voight, who works as a waitress at Rudy's Lunch Counter
| in the Public Market, First and Pike Street, advised that she had known Belue
| for a considerable period of time; that he was employed by the Lee and Eastes
? Auto Freight as a service man. She stated that due to 2 slack period in
the work he had been laid off for a short time, and in view thereof had
decided to visit his folks in Texas. . The last letter she received from him
| from Texas he had advised, accordirg to Miss Voight, that he was starting
back and would probably arrive6n or about the 8th of January.

Mr. George¥indrews, in charge of the Service Department, Lee
and Eastes wto ’rcight, 717 Dexter Avenue, stated that Belue had worked for
their company and the Fageol Motors, Inc. for about two years, and to his

knowledge befere thot time he had worked for Frye & Company. Mr. Andrews

advised that while he could not be absolutely positive about Belue's charac-
ter, from his observation he had noticed no acts which would reflect on him
in any way. e further stated that as soon as work permitted Belue would be

re-employed” by the company.

A2

1957"Washingtoﬁﬁigcense A-B0172 was issued for 1936 Ford to
Frank Tergoning, Des Moines, Washington. Mr. X, J. Baker, postmaster at the
latter point, stated that the Tergonings huad lived in that vieinity for a
considerable number of years, and that they formerly had operated a boat
factory. Several months ago, however, Frank Tergoning had died, and he was
not sure just what his son was doing at the present time. Mr. Baker was
rather-definite in his statements, however, as to the reliability of Mr.
Terggﬁing's son, wWilliam,

At the Tergoniné:residence it was ascertained that William
? eTgoning had teken his fathef's car to.California and could be contacted
through his uncle, Hugh M.} Phompson, 1023 East First Street, Long Beach,
California, '

The following investigation was conducted by Specinl Agent
E, M. O'Donnell:
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At Hoguism, Washington:

In an effort to check the identity of Spainhour bpffy, who
according to the reports of the California checking stations e red the
state of California on December 16, 1937, agent called at his“address, which
at the time of his qppllcatlon for Wﬂshlngton:llcense tags H-846 was 2007
Sumner Avenue, Hoquiuam, Washington, and located Mrs. JJp@iyland, owner of
several apartments and houses in the immedinte vicinity. Upon inguiry she
advised thaut she was acquainted with Mr. Coffy and his wife and that both of
them resided at 2907 Summer Avenue and were her tenants until about two
months ago, when they moved to Yokima, “Jashington. She stated that they
lived at this address for the past year and that she found them to be very
satisfactory tenants; that they had few associates, and were very gquiet and
orderly. She went on to state that Mr. Coffy paid his rent promptly and was
employed at the Grays Harbor Chair Compiny while living at Hoguiam, Washing-
ton; that the reason he left Hogquiam for Yakima, VWashingbon was that employ-
ment was reduced at the plant, and he was laid off, She stated that she re-
ceived a Christmas card from thegy but after considerable search was unable
to locate it for the purpose of ascertaining from where it was mailed, She
further advised that she was positive that Mr. Coffy's address was Hillerest,
Yokima, Washington, and that he and Mrs. Coffy were residipg with Mrs. Coffy's
father, a Mr. Nelson.

(a3

Agent then separately interviewed Mr.“Nyland concerning the
activities of the Coffys, and he stated that he was positive that they were
very fine people; that Coffy and his wife were from South Carolina, and he
appeared to be very anxious to work =ll the time and did do so until the em-
ployment at the chair factory shut down. Ee stated that they hud Tew aggo—
ciates, and that they were ideal tenants.

At Raymond, Wﬂshington:

§

In order to ascertain the identity of one E. E., Case who owns
a 19077§3}d sedan, Iashlngtoﬂwiiccnsc number for the year 1938 V-850, agent
contadted Mr. John Eager, postmaster at Raymond, Jashington, and he stated
that Mr. E, E. Case had resided at Raymond, Washington for the past forty
or fifty years; that he was a very well-to-do shingle mill owner and still
did own and operate the Case Lumber and Shingle Mill Company. Mr., Eager
stated he/was of the opinion that Mr. Case was prebentlj in California visit-
auvghter, as he knew that he left Raymond, Vaskington about tvo or
three wgeks ago for such a trip, He Tfurtkher advised that Mr. Case had a son,
«Se, who is actively in charge of the Case mill at Raymond, Washington,
and who No doubt would know the eyact address of his father.

Agent then procedgded to the offices of the Case Shingle Mill
Company, Raymond, Washingbon, anf contacted Mr. Albert Case, who advised that
his father, E. BE. Case, did leaye Raymond, Washington about three weeks ugo to
visit his daughter, Mrs John; inder, 2938 Fernside Boulevard, .ilameda,
Czalifornia. He stated that his father was driving a 1937 Ford sedan bearing
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1938 license number for the state of Washington V-50. Mr. Case stated that
his father is in the habit of making yearly winter trips to California, and
that he will be at the home of his daughter until sometime around January 1,
1938 and will then leave for someplace farther south in California, the
exact address Of which he does not know. He did state, however, that the
same could bg’ obtained by contacting Mrs. Lavinder at the above address.

) be noted at this time that this agent has had occa--
€ase Shingle and Lumber Company for information concern-
ing the%ﬂattson kidhaping case in the past, and they have been very willing
and réady to cooperate with agent in such matters and are without question
people of excellent character,

At Vancouver, ashington:

A In order to check the character and reputation of Mrs. . T.
{Clique, 1811 Franklin Avenue, Vancouver, Washington, who, according to the
records of the California Checking Stations,entered the state of California
on December 16, 1937 in a car bearing 1937 Vlashington tags, number G-188,' %
agent contacted Mrs. Clique at her home, and she advised that she had not
been out of the state of Washington since last June when she and her daugh-
ter and two nephews made a trip to Califormnia., She further advised that she
was positive that her car had not been in California since this last trip.
At this agent asked to see the car, and it is to be noted that it bears
1937 ‘lashington tags numberfg-lSB.

™~

N During the couwrse of the interview with Mrs. Cligue she men-

e writer that she had tried to obtain these same license numbers
for the ye¢ar 1938 but had been unsuccessful, as they had been issued to a
Mr. L., C runner, a car salesman for the Linham Motor Co., and that Mr.
Brunner is the man who sold her the car that she now owns. She went on to
state that Mr. Brunner travels a great deal, and it js possible that he
might have made a trip to California and that he mifht have had his 1938
tags on the car at the time of the trip.

tioned to

Agent then contacted Mr. RobertVKemp, who resides next door
to Mrs. Cligue, and guestioned him as to whether or not Mrs. Cligue had been
at home during the entire months of December, 1237, and he stated that to the
best of his knowledge neither she nor her husband had been away at any time,
and that if they had been away for any length of time he would have noticed

it. He stated that they arc very respectabléézjig}é/gnd live very quietly.

Agent then contacted Mr. L. C,""foung, 508 West 18th Street,
Vancouver, ‘Tashington, concerning anything that he knew of Mrs. Clique having
been out of the city during the month of December, 1937, It is to be noted
here that Mr. Young's home adjoins Mrs, Clique's home on the corner. He

stated that he was Mrs. Clique's brother, and that he knew positively that
she had not been out of the city during the month of December, 1937, and
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that he recalls that he was in the local hospital during the middle part of
December, 1937, and that she came to visit him on several occasions while
he was there.

It is to be noted here that Mrs. Cligue was apparently tell-
ing the truth concerning her not having been in California during the month
of December, as she appeared to be a very high t , well mannered person
of about sixty years of age. She appeared to bg”willing and ready to assig
agent in this matter and was very copperative

3 "
ed to th¢/Linham Motor Car Company, located
on the corner of Third Street/and Washington Street, Vancouver, Washington,
and inquired of Mrs. R. MxX-%ale, office mandger, concerning the whereabouts
of Mr. L. C. Brunner. She stated that he was presently on a vacation and
had been on a trip to California, but that she thought that he had returned
a few days ago. ©She further advised that he had been employed by this firm
for the past three years as a salesman, ond is a very reliable, honest man
and bears an excellent reputation in the community.

Asent then proceeded to +the home of L. C. Brunner, located
at 316 East 7th Street, Apartment No. 2, Vancouver, Washington. He stated
that he had been on a recent trip to California with his wife, and that he
was of the opinion that he entered California on December 16, 1937, and that
he and his wife went to San Francisco, alameda, Venice, and then returned
home. He went on to explain that the title and license registration is in
his wife's namc, as was their other car which he sold to Mrs. Clique during
the past spring. He further advised that the recson that he took the trip
was that he had a thirty day vacation, and he and his wife were to visit
some relatives in California prior to Christmas, and that they returned
home a day or so before Christmas.

Upon being questioned as to whether or not he made nny inquiry
at the United States Lighthouse Service in Portland, Oregon concerning the
tides in San Francisco Bay ares, and whether he purchased two tide and cur-
rent booklets on December 15, 1937, he adviscd that he did not snd that he
was of the opinion that they did not stop in Portland on their trip to Cali-
fornia,

Mr. Brunner appeared to be willing to cooperate with agent
in this matter and answercd all questions straightforwardly and without any
hesitation. Later agent observed his cuar parked in front of the apartment
house, and it is a 1937 taniSbudebaker sedan, bearipg*£g§§ﬁiieensputags‘u
number G-188, and the foreign license permit issued by the state of Califor-
nia bears the date December 16, 1937.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
R. C. Eberstein:
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At Spokane, Washington:

Investigntion ag the License Bureau, County Auditor's office,
geveloped that lQ?V_%ash;ngtog&iTcense C-6291 is registered to Dr. 7J. Reginald
/8ishleigh, who has offices at 316 Mohawk Building.

1938 %lashington license C-6221 is not registered to a DeSoto
ednn, but is registered to a 1933-Chevrolet sedan belonging to Mr. 4. i,
odgers, the president of the American Engraving Company. Further investiga-
tion develops thet this car has not been out of the city during the pzst month.
and as Dr, Fishleigh is known to be in California at present, it becomes
certain that the 1937 license number C-6291 is the number in question.

Dr. Reginald Fishleigh is an osteopathic physician and has
been in Spokane for about ten years. His reputation is good. He is at
present making an auto tour on his honeymoon and was married in Spokane on
December 14, 1937. Agent ascertained from his office secretary that he was
supposed to have gone -to Mexico and was to return to California for New Year's
and that he could probably be located at Los Angeles in care of the Los
Angeles Osteopathic College at the present time, This informution was imme-
diately given to Special Agent in Charge Suran by telephone. From Attorney
Joseph Lavin, who offices in the Mohawk Building, sgent ascertsined that Dr.
Fishleigh is between 32 and 34 years old, about 5 feet ¢leven inches tall,
hair bldck, complexion dark, extremely well dressed and dapper in appearance,
The Los Angeles Field Office was advised in this respect by letter under date
of December 31, 1937, with the rejuest that the appropriate investigation be
conducted. '

At Grand Coulees, fason City, Osborne, Electric City,
Washington, and Aicinity:

19zgfbﬁdge sedan bearing 1937 Washingtonﬁﬁicense U-3998 was
registered in 1937 to Royyfalker, who gave his address as the General Deliv-
ery at Grand Coulee Post 'Office. It was ascertained that Jalker was a for-
mer employee of the M.J.A.K. Construction Co pany, the builders of Grand
Coulee Dam. Upon checking this registratioh, however, it was ascertained
that 'Jalker has sold this car o Mr. E. FMBovee, who gave his address as
Box 1661 at Grand Coulee. Bovyée was also employed by the M.W.A.K. Company
as a laborer, has left, and/gave his address at the Grand ‘Coulee Post Office
as Box 166, Grass Valley, falifdérnia.

Jf?Entiac» upe bearing 1937 Washingtoﬁﬁiicense C-44214 was
registered to Robert SylRix, P, 0. Box 35 at Mason City, Washington. Inves-
tigation develops that Rix was also an, employee of the M.W.A.K. Company,
was laid off work in the general shutdown of December 1, 1937, and can likely
be reached through his home address,of 5 Lucas Street in Charleston, 3. C.

_ \Ehévrolet sedan bearing 1937 Washington :Iicense number GT-854
was registered to Mr. James Fy FPoyd, a former employee of the M,W.A.K. Company
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at Mason City. This car, however, was sold by Boyd to a Mr. Joéﬁﬁgg;j/;;o

gave his address as Dayton, Washingpon.

Chevrolet sedan Pearing 1937 Jashlngtogyfacense number
U-2122 is registered to Ralph//Henderson, a former emnloyee of the M.W.AXK.
Company at Mason City. Henderson's home address is Tonasket, Washington, but
he is at present residing at Boulder City, Nevada, address care of General
Delivery. There is no transfer of gcord on this car.

registered to-MrsT Pearlkﬂill at Osborne, Washington., Interview with

o Mrs, Will developed that this car was sold in November, 1937 to Mr. Jack
’Roberts, an employee of the M.W.A.K: Company at Mason Clty Mr. and Mrs,
Will advised that Roberts left Osborme about the middle of December and went
to California, returning about December 27th to Osborne; that he went to
California so far as they know to get work at the new dam being built in
the Imperial Valley; that he had been unsuccessful, qnd when he got back he
stated that he would be unable to keep up the paymenfs on hlS car and had
turned the same in to the finance company in Grand Coulee,. Will stated
that he had no idea where Roberts might be at presgent, butb stated that he
would undoubtedly be back when the new contract at Grand Coulee is approved.
He described Roberts as being about 27 or 28 yedrs 14, about(5 feet 10

or 11 inches tall, weight about 170 pounds, light' b%own hair, and blue eyes.

iﬁ{/ }f ldsmobile sedap”bearing 1937 Washingto 7ticense number U-629
¥

He stated that he thought Roberts' home was in South Dakota, and that he had
been at Coulee Dam for about a year. Mr. Wills advised that Roberts had
boarded at the company barracks in Mason City, but had received mail at the
post office at Osborne. The postmaster at Osborne advised that Roberts

had left no forwarding order fop his mail, and would, likely return as soon
as work opened up at the Coul

X

“7 Desoto sedafi bearing 1937 Jushlngtonﬁiibense number U-4762
is registered to Kennetl \-ard who gave his address in care of General De~
livery at Electric City, Washington. Ward was formerly employed at Grand
Coulee, was laid off and can now be reached a2t his home address at 3646
S. E. Tallman Street in Portland, Oregon.

It will be noted that all the above named persons at Grand
Coulee and vicinity have been employed by the M.W.A.K. Company, and they were
laid off work ir the general layoff of the company during the fall of 1837.
It will be impossible to ascertain to any degree of certainty their repu-
tations or reliability at Coulee Dam as the population is too much of a float-
ing character. In this investigation agent was unable to interview the per-
sonnel director of the M.W.A.K. Company, whose files would give a meager
physical description of the employees and their home addresses, but’ this
can not be entirely relied upon.

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
F, L. Welch:

11,
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At Eyerett, Washington:

o
Mr, Bmuamnlcm "ayet

car, Special Agent . L Velch 1nterv1ewed Mr. Pllbean at the Everet% '
Washlngton City Park, where he is employed as a‘gardener. IHis home is at
Fowler Avenue and North 47th Street. Pilbean stated that during the month

of December, 1937 he worked every day with the exception of Sundays ahd
holidays at the Park, and that he has never had his Lafayette car out of the
state of Washington. To verify this agent interviewed & Mr. Hall, superin-
tendent of the City Park, who stated he was certain My, Pilbean was not out-
si® of Everett during December and that he brought s car to work every work-
ing day during that month. While attempting to logate Pilbean, agent also
interviewed his next door neighbor, Mr. Henry AR rickson, who stated he was
positive Pilbean was at home each night durifg the entire month of December,
1937,

h reference to Uashlngton 195 “license D-3249 issued to

Inasmuch as the abo%e/investigation indicated that 1937
Washington license D-3249¢ for Mr ilbean's car was not the license in ques-
tion; "agent conducted investig: 1gp concerning 1938 Washington license
D-3249, issued to Mr. Frank\Barcott, Jr., 1212 Everett Avenue, Everett,
Washington,

Mr, Frank C //arcott, 2819 Hoyt avenue, a cousin, stated that
Frank Barcott, Jr. left Everett for California with his wife and da/ghter
sometime about the middle of December, 1937. He understood that Erank in-
tended to go fishing out from the coast, but he believed Frank hdd found
other work. He stated that Frahk could be located at 325 i 15th Street,
San Pedro, California. Agent then interviewed Mrs. FranK#Barcott, 2701 Grand
Avenue, Everett, Washington, and she stated that her son, Frank Barcott, Jr.,
could be reached at 325 West 15th Street, San Pedro, California.

With reference to 1938 Waehlngton%&Tcense D-5295, the records
of the County Auditor's”Offiece, Evereyt, ashington, showed hl$ license was
issued to Mr. HaroldfXraiger, Richmo d Beach, Iashlngton, o APiymouth sedan.

Investigation 2t Richmon Beach, WeShington reflected +: Harold Kraiger
is presently in Califordia. Inte iews w1th Mr. Y. A. trmont, Rlchmond

reflected that leol Kralger leIt for Californla fth his mother durlng
] er, 1937. The trip was for the purpose of visiting a

sister, Mrs. EtheI(Matzek, 4946 Sullivan Drlve ~Zos Angeles, California. I#
is noted that Harold Kralger’s father, Willis aiger, is janitor at the
Richmond Besch High School however, he was in 'Seattle at the time of agent's
trip to Richmond Beach and consequently was not interviewed.

At Arlington, VWashington:

With reference to Washlngtongllcense 1937 M~9756 issued to
Harry T;#7Redick, RFD 4, Arlington, Washlngton, it was learne through the
post office at Arllngton that Mr. Redick, a retired mail cagyrier, is now
in California. Agent was informed that Mr. and Mrs. ﬁreﬂ’ sakson, relatives
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of Mr. Redick, could probably furnish his California address.

Mr., and Mrs. Isakson were then interviewed and stated that
Mr. Redick left his farm on December 11, 1937 for California and_zﬁ%g,/////
‘he intended to stop in Seattle, Vashington and take 2 Mr. and Mrs#Daks to
California with him. They stated that they understood Mr. Redick left
Seattle about December 14, 1937, and they do not expect him to return before
March, 1938, They pointed out that he is the father of Mr. Harry Hé;ﬁgg;ck,
a member of the Seattle Police Department, working out of the Jallingford
Station, and that he is o man 64 years of age, weighing about 200 pounds.

He is bald and stands five feet $en inches. Mr. and Mrs. Isakson stated
that they recently heard from Mr. Redick, and that his address was 4476
Oregon Street, San Diego, California.

At Marysville, Washington:

! With reference to 1937 Jushldgton(/;cense D-729, issued to
Mr, P, T A{ ler, Route 1, Box 52, Marysville, Washington, Aiii;%?§;ph’1nter—
viewed Mr, Ambler ol December 31, 1957. He stated that he turne is Over-
land car, 1925 model, bearing this license tag; into Mr. M. M&Gottschalk

of Marysville, Washington in May, 1937, W he purchased a new Chevrolet
from Mr. Gottschalk., Mr, Gottschalk waS then contacted, and it was learned
that this car was sold to Irvin K:.J cutt of Marysville, ‘ashington, who
took the car to the Grand Coulee Dam Irvin X, Orcutt was then interviewed
at Marysville, Washington, :3%@%//S€;Z;d that in August, 1937 he turned this
car in to Mr, "Bill", Wilii year, then running a garage at Grand Coulee
Dam, Orcutt Stated he heard Mr. Loyear shortly afterwards sold this Over-
land car to another party, but Mr. Orcutt had no idea as to whom the car

was sold. He stated that Mr. Loyear is now connected with the Hudson-Terra-
plane Garage at Moscow, Idsho.

At Bellinghan, Tashlnerton.///

ment, Bellingham, Washington, whose homg’was originally at East Sound, Wash-
ington, stated that he had known Frank rchhoff for several years, and

that Frank was presently operating a trucking business around the San Juan
Islands. Stillman's opinion was that George Kerchhoff was a reliable person
with no c¢riminal record of any kind. He stated that Kerchhoff was "wry
necked," causing him to hold his chin down clgse to his shoulder, and that
anyone seeing him would readily notice this./ He stands with his face turned
toward one shoulder, and his shoulder and cAin almost meet. Inasmuch as

the ferry trip to East Sound, Washington d return rejuires one full day,
agent telephonically contacted Mrs. Franﬁ ¥Xerchhoff at East Sound. She
stated that her husband was presently in the vicinity of Fast Sound, but
that she did not expect him home before evening. Mrs, K¢rchhoff then ad-
vised that on December 13, 1937 she and her husband t. a load of furni-
ture from East Sound, Vashington to the home of Rainer™Kolkow, Route 1,
Grants Pass, Oregon. She estimated that they drove into California on

Mr. George Stillman, %fégfification Officer, Police Deﬁartu
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December 15, 1937, and stated that they did not stay in California for
more than six hours, swinging back into Oregon in order to get to Grants
Pass. She stated that the farthest they went into California from the
Oregon line was approximately 7 miles. She advised that after the furni-
ture was left at the Kolkow home they drove down to the Caves and spent
some time in a pleasure trip before returning to East Sound. She recalled
that they arrived back at East Sound on December 19, 1937.

It is noted that Mr. Xerchhoff does not fit the description
of the man who called at the United States Lighthouse in Portland, Oregon.
In this connection, Mrs. Kerchhoff advised that she was with her husband
on the trip to Grants Pass, Oregon, and that she was positive her husband
did not contact any such place enroute. It is also noted that from the des-
cription of Kerchhoff's "wry" neck it would appear that if he were the party
who called at the Lighthouse Service, this physical defect would have been
observed, inasmuch as it is very noticeable, according to Mr. Stillman.

For the information of the field offices who did not receive
a copy of the report of Special Agent in Charge C. C. Spears, Portland, dated
December 22, 1937, and of the letter of reference of the Portland Field
Office dated December 23, 1937, it is desired to point out that on the fore-
noon of Wednesday, December 15, 1937, the day prior to the escape of the
subjects from Alcatraz Penitentiary, an unknown individual made inguiry in
Portland regarding tides and currents in the Sen Francisco Bay in the vicinity
of Alcatrac, and on the same date purchased United States Department of
Commerce booklet entitled "Current Tables, Pacific Coast" and another publi-
cation issued by the United States Hydrographic Service entitled "Current
Chart of San Francisco Bay."

All airplane passengers leaving Seattlie December 12, 1937 throug
December 15, 1937 for Portland and San Francisco, and all such passengers
from Portland to San Francisco, are being checked to determine that the
party making the above mentioned inquiry can be identified. The best des-
eription obtainable from the employees of the United States Lighthouse
Service, where the inquiry was made, follows:

Name Unknown

Age About 40 to 50 years

Height 5t 6 or 7%

Weight 140 to 170 1bs.

Hair Dark, possibly graying somewhat,

well groomed and gave appearance
had recently visited barber shop

Face Full and ruddy, believed to have
worn glasses
Dress Very well but conservatively dressed

in suit believed to be dark gray;
carried dark topcoat. Made good
impression and presented intelligent
appearance,
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In addition tc the check mentioned above, a list of
cars bearing Washington license plates which were checked & the stations
upon their entrance into California was submitted by the Portland Field
Office in the letter of reference dated December 23, 1937, with the request
that immediante investigation be conducted to determine the identity of the
owners of the cars, their reputations, reliability, and other data which
might assist in ascertaining whether any of these persons could be identi-
cal with the unknown individual who purchased the tide and current booklets
in Portland pertaining to Alcatrac Island on December 15, 1¢37. It was
further requested that the owners of instant cars be loczed, and even though
their reliability and standing be established, that they be interrogated
as to whether they purchased the two tide and current booklets. The letter
of reference further reflects that the Buresu has instructed that the in-
vestigation of these cars be given immediate and expeditious attention.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

THE 1L0S ANGELES OFFICE at Los Angeles, California will con-
duct the investigation requested in the communication of the Seattle Office
dated December 31, 1937 in regard to Dr. ., Reginald Fishleigh and Mr. Wells
Gwinn.

Will contact Mr., Harold Kraiger, 4946 Sullivan Drive, in
order to ascertain the informntion reguested in the letter of reference.

At Long Beach, California will interview William Tergoning,
who may be contacted through Mr. Hugh M. Thompson, 1023 East First Street,
with respect to the information requested in the letter of reference.

At San Diego, Culifornia will interview Mr. Harry T. Redick,
4476 Oregon Street, likewise for the purpose of checking the information de-
sired in the letter of reference.

At San Pedro, California will contact Mr., Frank Barcott, Jr.,
325 West 15th Street, and ascertain if he can be identified as the party
specified in the letter of reference or whether he purchased the booklets
in question.

THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE at San Francisco, California will
conduct the investigation requested in the letter of the Seattle 0ffice
dated Jaunuary 1, 1938 regarding John R. Walsh and C. B. Cedarholm.

) At Alamedsa, Culifornia will interview Mr. E. E. Case, who
is now staying at the home of his daughter, Mrs. John Lavinder, 2938 Ferside
Boulevard, in order t¢ determine whether the inquiries in gquestion could
have been made by him, and also whether he purchased the pamphlets,

At Grass Valley, California will interview Mr. E. F. Bovee,
whose address is given as Box 166, and ascertain information requested in
the letter of reference.

15.
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At San Mateo, California will interview Mrs. Amelia Reid,
620 Brewer Driver, in order to determine whether she was visited by a
sister, Mrs. Ellen Bessie Jacobson. In this connection, as suggested above,
there is considerable guestion as to Mrs. Jacobson's present occupatiomn.

At Dunsmuir, California will check with the California State
Checking Station #7 with respect to the registration of the Dodge sedan
entering under California permit #268591, purportedly carrying 1937 Washing-
ton license A-125797,

THE CHARLOTTE OFFICE at Charleston, South Caroclina is requested
to locate and interview Robert S. Ricks, home address 5 Lucas Street, for
the purpose stated in the letter of reference.

THE SALT LAKE CITY OFFICE at Boulder City, Nevada will locate
and interview Ralph Henderson, whose address is given as General Delivery,
for the purpose stated in the letter of reference.

THE PORTLAND OFFICE at Portland, Oregon will locate and inter-
view Kenneth Ward, 3647 S. E, Tallman Street, for the purpose stated in the
letter of reference.,

THE DALLAS OFFICE at Bowie, Texas will locate Mr. Fred Mershon,
who, according to information received, is now visiting his folks at that
point. Mr. Mershon should likewise be interviewed for the purpose specified
in the letter of reference.

THE SEATTLE OFFICE at Seattle, Washington will contact Belton
Belue, 1312 John Street, upon his return to the city on or about January 8,
1938, in order to determine if the party making the inguiry in question and
purchasing the pamphlets is identical with him,

Will contact Rolfe J. Paquin, Postal Inspector, upon his
refurn to the city on or about January 9, 1938 for similar information.

At Dayton, Washington will locate and interview Mr. Joe Rose
in order to determine whether Mr. Rose made the inguiry and purchases in
question.

At Yakims, Washington will interview lIr. Spainhour Coffy,
who is presently living with his wife and father-in-law, a Mr. Nelson, in
the Hillerest section of Yakima, for the purpose specified in the letter
of reference,

At Olympia, Washington, at the State Department of Licenses,

Motor Vehicle Division, will ascertain to whom 1937 Washington license
D-729 was transferred subseguent to the purchase of the Overland car from
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one William Loyear at Grand Coulee Dam, in order that a lead for the
transferee may be set out and the appropriate interview had.

PENDING
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Cn December 30, 1937, conference teletype was sent to the Los
Angeles and Portland Divisioms, requesting the los Ahgeles Division to
verify the presence of the three men at the Sun Kist Packing Plant ab
Porterville, California. The teletype alco requested the Portland
Division to verify the party's story that they were detzined at
Klamath ialls, Oregon.

On December 29, 1937, a teletype was received from the Omzha
Division, advising with refercnce to conference teletype of relerence.
This meéssge stated thot 1937 Webraska license 6485 were issued to
D. iI. Longacre for 1935 black-Flymouth sedon, motor ;PIR¥3824; further,
that Longacre's address on December 29, 1937, uas JJeiser, ‘Idako, in care
of Ralph Skeen, Reute 3. .

Upon receipt of the teletype from the Omaba Division the
writer commmunicated by telephone with Sheriff Fraunk Kennedy at .Jeiser,
Idaho, und requested him to conduct an investigation with reference o
Lonzacre., On December 31, 1937, Sheriif Kennedy telephoned the Butte
Division and zdvised the writer thut he had determined that Longacre
recently left a forwarding address at .Jeiser, Idako, requesting that
his mnil be forwarded to him at Brookings, Orezon, In view thereof,

a teletype was sent to the Portlend Office December 31, 1937, recuesting
investigation of Iongacre at Brookings, Oregom.

REFERRED UFON CCOMPLETION TO OFI'ICE OF ORIGIN













fed at Letterman Hospital, Presidio, San Tranciscoe.
Resulting investigation negative.

RUTRECE3s

Report of Speeial Agsent J. He THOAWITON, San Francisco,
Calivornia, dated 12/280/37.

Burcau letter dated 13/%0/37 (76-2686).

Burcau letter dated 1/4/38 (76-£2686).




Postmaster ROBERT H. FROST, Sausalito, Calif-
ornia, telephonically requested that en Agent contact him,
as he hod information which may be of wvalue in connection
with this investigation.

.~
”

Special Agent J. Re MCCULLOCH, and Specjal’
Lgent (A) M. B. MYERSON contacted Postmaster ROBERT H:‘%‘f“ROST,
84 Sunshine Avenue, at which time he informed that a mail
carrier had reported to him that he had noted two cars
bearing Oklahoma licenses at 124 - 4th Strect, Sausalitoe
One of these cars had been at that address for some time,
and the other was said to have been seen there only re-~
cently.

According to FROST, Post Office Box 7397 is
;s ssued to PHILLIP WILLIAMS, of 124 - 4th Street, and thatb
he, FROST, has recently noted mail for that box as follows:

To: Nrs., PAILLIP WILLIAMS
From: MARGARET. ORTOFF,
Blackwell, Oklahora.

To: Mrse T Ao  DUNING
Froms Perry Oklahona.
.

To: Mrs. MARTIN GLARK
Froms Moun’c%in rcreek, Califorania.

N

Pot Ha Av DUNNING
Trom: Iountain Creek, Californiae

Agents proceeded to 124 - 4th Street, where
it was ascertained that no one was at home, Parked in front
of the house was an old" Dodge Coupe, about 1928 model, bear-
ing 1937 Oklahome license j7450R694., The out=of=state Calif~-
ornia permit was issued to Edll WILLI&S, of Blackwell,

Oklshomas ;

Inquiry at the home of a Mre ARCHIE 1, OLYDE,
aeross the street from 124 - 4th Street, elicited the informa-
tion that 124 = 4th was the residence of a man, wife, and
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¥r, PHILLIP VIILIAMS further stated that
throush his brother-in-law, LS DUWNING, he obtained em~-
ployment in the same garage with ISE DUIWING, waich 1s the
Oldsmobile Garage, San Rafael, Califoraia, and commutes
daily on the interurban electric train to that citye He
Trankly admitted owmning the Dodge Coupe, 1937 Oklahoma license
#450R694, ulich car was parked in frout of Lis home. He
gtated he is not acquainted with any other Oklahomans in
Saugalito; that he knows nothin: whatever as to the escape
of Subjects, other than he read in the paper; that Le has
noticed a number of automobiles bearing Oklahoma license
plates in Sausalito end vicinity; that this is not unusual
gince there are many Oklahomans in California, and during
the winter nonths, vhen there is no agricultural activity
in California, these Oklahomans drive from place to place
in California, seeking eaployment.

He stated he has observed a number of cars
with Oklahoma licenses in the vicinity, but hc was unacquaint-
ed with Subjects; did not know them in Oklshoma; does not know
anyone who was acquainted with them.

FHILLIP WILIIAUS appears to be honest and
straightforward, and has no apparent connection with this case.
It appears that the only reason he was under suspicion was due
to the fact the Fostmaster at Sausalito had reported that
VUITLIANS was driving a car with an Oklahoma license, and had
been in Sausalito only a shori time.

TONY QUADROS, Chief of Police, Seusalito,
states he was not acquainbted with FIILLIP LILLIALS, butb knew
ARTHUR DUNWING, his father-in-law, residing at 542 Olive
Streot, and employed in the American Distillery. He stated
that ARTHUR DUWNING has been known to him for a long tinme, and
is generally well thoucht of in Sausalito, and bears a good
reputation.

WILTIAY KTuG, 805 Franklin Street, Oaldand,
California, called at the San Francisco Officc on ‘the cvening
of Decenber 20, 1937, end was iatervieved by Special Agent
¥. ¥, JOENSON, XING advised that he had been seeking to locate
these prisoners; that he had approached the offices of the
San Francisco Lxaminer®, in view of the fact this paper had
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JOM EITDRICK

Tha pecords at fleatraz indicabc that the
only visitor this prigoner has had during the year 1937 vmas
his wife, lMrs. 3‘011 L TTURICK, Chancellor dotel, lan Fraucisco.

Apent interviewed J. R BROIW, clork at the
Chancellor Hotel, and vith l.r. BROWN searched all of tae hobtel's
racords for the entbire year 19%7, bubt could not find where lirs.
JOHN WAWRICK had registered there, nor was it Tound that any
person by the naue of XiNDRICK had sbayed at the Chancellor
Hotel ot any time during the year 1937.

I'r, BROLN, also in the pregence of Agent,
exarined h:.s record of i‘oruardmg addresses without successe

l
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TORGE THOLPS0H

On Decerber 29, 1937 Agent in"wrvieued ilrs.
JCSTFALES - GRTIL WGER, sister, 919 Guerrsro Streot, an Francisco,
telephone lission 3501 .

livg, GRIIINGER, ap:vx..,ed Agent that she amd

I0RGE THOMPSON®S wite, Mrs. 1ITLA mILLuR visited THOMPSON

every month; that THOXEICT is 1n04rceraﬁed for violation of
the Harrison Wareotic Iaw, and she believes he will be released
soon, a8 he has served since Deceusbor 1933 on a seven-year
seatence ror the violation. She stated that her brother had
never, at any tiue, mentioned anythinz about Alcatraz, except
that he was mr&mz, in the laundry. Ske stated that their con-
vergesions are invariably restricted bto family affairs, and
business, and she is confident that her brother will never
place himself in jeopardy by close contacts with other in-
motes, due to the faet that he is working toward a parole.

She stoted thabt since hor brotherts incgre
ceration, their parveats had both died, and this is a topic
of conversation between them; that he is also interested in
her son, & youns man vio is now studyins to become u policeman,
on the Sun Francisco Police forces
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Deserivtions ot ond the 1an Lnovm b7cC
%o him as "JACKM, as furnished AV_»JEIFW\LEI, are set out below:
Wame
Ao
Hoight 51117,
welght 150 1bs,
Build Slendsr.
Hair Blaelk,
yes Brown.
Cormplexion Dark,
Clean shaven.
Ocecupation
Residenco

WINSGARUITER was unable o furaish any information
as to any reriks, scars, prominent featurcs, or other pzeculiar-
ities, by which thic inmdividual night be distinguished.

are
Aze
Height
Veizht
Build
imir

Lycs
Conplexion

Iace
Peeuliarities

Ceceuvation

e N

BJACIHM,

60 to 70 years.

5,

140 lbg.

Ledium heavy,

Gray, with bald spot

in erown of head
Un:mo’»m' .

Dari,

Clean shaven,

LWrinkled.

Yast vmlicr and fasgt
talkor.

Corries lurge open knifte
in pockot. Drecses
shabbily.

Porrmr doctor of Gontal
surgery claimede




lu deserirtion of JOLCARDIER, as obtained
throvsh interropction and obscrvation, is as follows:

Aoe 17 years.

Born 7/8/20, at Liwa, Ohio.
Height 5190,

Vieightk 139 1bs.

Bulld Slender,

Hair Blond.

Iyes Blue.

Complexion Yair,

Sears 2% gear on Torehead above

left oyoe 1% scar at top
cenver of forehead,
Yaint 1/4" scar on upper
lid right cye.

Feculiarities Thick, protruting louer
lipo

Bduecation Mich School, one yeer,
Lima, Chio.

Cecunabion Yormer student,

Parcats liother, VERA SZOOK WILTCSRDWIR,
1004 5t. John's Avenus,
Lima, Chios
Father, DOCKY IL:RRILL T/IND

CARTT D Qera 080 ameie

bé
b7C

~L

COLONLL B. S BURIET, ‘Jard Officer, in churge of
ward D-2, Lettormun Ceneral Hospital, aftor referring to his
record covering UINICARDNLR, confirmed the inforration previously
obtaired from the labttor, relative to the date of Lig injury and
the CeCs Camp o which he had been assigned at the tiie of his
injury. He also gtated that VINTILRDTEIR bad been adrdtbcd to
the Letbermon Ceneral Hospital, lMarch 10, 1937, by trunsler fron
the Saered Heart Hospitol, ledford, Oregon.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER b ’
DIRECTOR
Feneral Brrean of Inuestigation

Hnited States Department of Justice
Washington, B. C.

EAT:MC Jamuary 17, 1938.

Time: 11:20 AN,

I \\
MEVMORANDUM FOR. THE m%:/aﬁ
RE: ESCAPE OF-COLE AND ROE FROM ALCATRAZ
Mr. Gurnea telephoned from Oklahoma City advising there is not the
slightest indication or evidence as to whether these men are alive
or dead. He said it is his opinion that no information will be
,} obtained outside the prison and what information is available is in-—
TL"/ side the prison. This, of course, will be hard to determine as the

prisoners are afraid to talk and do not want to talk. Ir. Gurnea
_ indicated that possibly through the transfer of prisoners or by
checking prisoners who have left the island, who worked in the mat
- shop, we might secure the desired information. As far as the work
at Oklahoma City is concerned, Mr. Gurnea said nothing remains to be
done. He asked if he should come in to Washington or remain there.

Mr. Gurnea was advised that after conferring with you, he would be
advised as to what your plans are for him. It was pointed out that
the Director might desire him to assist in the removal of Chase from
Alcatraz to New York, meeting the party at Chicago.

Mr. Gurnea suggested that Special Agent Hurphy at the Oklahoma City ;
Office be designated to teke charge of this case, in the event that ‘
he, Gurnea, does not remain there. I told him this would be handled

as suggested.

E. A. TAMM.

REGORDED (\ b 7 oz é ;7 J )/7? g\G Cv J
\\\‘ ‘ U | |

t





































COPIES DES’Y‘%W}%%S assistance rendefed by Lieutenant P, D “ADANS .

81 SEP

4.

S

In my letter to Major Genersl GEORGE Sirb ,omns,wgr/esiaio, San
Francisco, California,

¢ ® T4
“ ’ 4 - - . Z A Tu!ﬂﬂu“..!..-/
Federal Burean of Investigation T
LTI &1 1:3-1; S,
’ ac gc mﬁla“mm nf auﬂtitt : o, COE&‘);..-.-..-..-
g :‘,I'x'. Crovwl ovvananaee X
Suite 1729 - 111 Subber S
Sen Francisco’ California : “ [P C i -
January 18’ 1958 . ; o AL emrmnanmen
» v 2 Y s vemrnnnnan
Director o ot
Federal Bureau of Investigation e 15 3 enmenne
Washington, D. C. L et ngioR e
O ' e i MEnik ssmancvuman
Re: RAIPH ROE, with aliases - FUGITIVE . . o jildereoen
I, 0. #1472 e TS ceenmrae /
EHEODORE%OIE: with aliasés -~ FUGITIVE:. w5a¢¥ eenne y
I. 0. #1471 P it Gondgea Mo
ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS
Dear Sir:

During the recent investigation conducted in the bay area in
an effort to locate THECDORE COLE an?ﬂim ROE, escaped Te

eral prisoners,
or %o locate their bodies, very v ble service was rendéred to the
F deral Bureau of Investigati%:i/b?:he United " States™oasgt Guard, the .

ilitary authorities, and th ighth.ou’ & Jervice, and I have sent letters
thanking these organizations for their® ooperation. However, I am sei-

ting forth a short summary of the services which they performed as it
is thought that you may wish to personally send em lebtters,

Under the direction of STANLEY V4“PARKER, Captain, U. S. Coast
Guard, Commander, San Francisco Division, Custom House, San Francisco,
foot patrols were carried out with the patrolmen equipped with binocculars
for use in searching crevices and caves which were inaccessible to persons
The entire bay area was accurately searched without any drace
of missing bodies. Each day from December 23, 1937 to December 31, 1937

a shore patrol was made at daybregk and also at ebb tide in Coast Guard
boats. A1l floating objocts wer investigated with negative results.  The
patrols were made from the Tive stations in the San Francisco Divisgion,

In my letter to STANLEY V., P T especially commented on the e icient
work of Chief Boatswain M.ﬁéxscsm

ON and Chief Quartermaster R. C¥ILSON,
officers of the U, S. Coast Guard, as well as the Life Guard Seetion,

I pgrticularly called atten ion to_the helpful and .
RiCORDRD Shspnesy ai

Loty .
267E - | 202
& 1966 The letter to/the Lighthouse Service was [§en

6 fo ¥he superin~. [ Ty
vendent, Captain H. WRHODES, Custom House, San Frand iy

coy’ Califéx:n‘a;.v‘j‘
0{/{ o Aot o A JAK ,5_;0}., YA . M.
P 29’
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All of these orgenizations cooperated whole-heartedly, effi~

ciently and tirelessly.

AIR MAIL

cc - Oklshoma City

JET:SC
76-290

Very truly yours,

(7
(-\.J.L. PIE;;U}’\

Special/Agent in Cherge
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
- DIRECTOR h ;

Federal Bureau of Investingation
EAT:CLV  Mnited States Bepartment of Justice
MWashington, . .

Jenuary 15, 1938.

MENORANDUM FOR HE DIRECTOR

The attached letter from the Oklahome City Pield Division dated
TJanudry 4, 1938, suggests that the Bureau pay the expenses of Chief
of Police Jake Sims of Seminole, Oklshoma, in proceeding to
Leavenworth, Kansas, for the purpose of conbacting a prisoner in
Leavenworth Penitentiary, ocne Ray "Tang™dHall, In an effort to
induce Hall to act as an informent for the Bureau in the case
involving the escape of Ralph~Roe and Theodore¥Cole from Alcstraz.
Hall is serving a sentence of five years for a marcotic violation
and SAC Stein recommends that if Hall will act as an informant,

we arrange to have him transferred to Alcatraz in order that he
might develop information concerning the escape of these prisoners.

I doubt seriously that any value would accrue to the Bureau at this
time as a result of removing the prisoner, Hall, from Leavenworth

to Alcatraz. I feel that if any prisoner in Alcatraz knew the details
of the escape of these two prisoners, he would attempt to strengthen
his own position with the prison officials by readily furnishing to
them that informaticn. I accordingly recommend against attempting

to arrenge for this prisoner to be removed to Alcatraz, and if you
approve this recommendation, there is attached hereto a letter advising
the Okleshoma City office that the Bureaun does not believe this gan
should be adopted at this time. ”

Respectfully,

E, A, TAMM,
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR

NLF :EAC Hederal Bureaw of Inuestigation
YWnited States Bepartment of Iustice \

Washingfon, D, C. ‘
January 13, 1938. e T ‘Vi

MENMORANDUM FOR MR. NA 1/

- Reference is made to itive Index #7950, Bureau File #76~2686, submitted
by Unit One in the case of Ralph-“Roe, with aliases, #260-AZ United States Penitentiary,
Alcatraz Island, Celifornia. —THSFE &¥e transmitted herewith two copies of an abstract
of the criminal record of this subjeet, our #FBI-15757, as disclosed by the files of
the Identification Division. It is observed that Roe is also the subject of Identi-
fication Order #1472, issued December 20, 1937, and Bureau File #91-76. The Bureau
File number 62-28915 also appears in his record as a possible identification.

The information listed below appears on the fingerprint card received from
the United States Penitentiary, Aleatraz Island, California, November 5, 1935:

Color Thite

Date of birth February 5, 1906

Birthplace Missouri

Age 29 (1935)

Height 6 O

Teight 170

Build Tall and Slender

Occupation Steam-fitter { é\
Nationality American ? O}J“’
Complexion Fair ’

Eyes Hazel ’

Heir Chestnut

Sears and marks Tattoo Star left index back of

left hand, large ragged cubt scar
2" left forearm.

The fingerprint card received January 25, 1935, from the United States
Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Keansas, contalns the following: Birthplace: Oklahoma;
Age: 28 (1935); Height: 6! 1Z"; Eyes: Yellow-Blue; Complexion: Medium; Build: Medium
Muscular; Hair: Dark Chestnut, receding fronts; Weight: 167; Scars end marks: "Blue
tattoo small star first joint left index finger rear. Blue tattoo two small stars
left hand rear. Faint blue tattoo 4" above left wrist rear. Obl. scar of ll" @ an
below left elbow rear and outer. Faint vertical scar of 1" € 33" above base right
shoulder front. Faint blue tattoo 4" below right elbow front. Faint obl. scar of
1" @ 2" gbove right elbow front. Horizontal scar oﬁ*@"ﬁ@“5"‘6 ““igj ‘f§§f‘””"””“
% _"-(”\ &2

i G}.-A .
E EN On the fingerprint card received from the Pdllce Nepartmey t““M‘“k gee,k
Cﬂqgklahama, October 9, 1934, the following data appear‘ Residence: D can Oklahoma,
lace of birth: Khnsas City, Migsouri; Weight: 175; Buildj 5@ Blaqk
~ Eyes: Gray. 20 "I?" RRCORDED — T
‘ v 0@“’;‘,‘9 \Oﬁ)% & }*’y ‘? t it _f‘-
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Memorendum for Iir. Nathan -2 - January 13, 1938.

The fingerprint card received October 11, 1934, from the Police Department,
Oklehome City, Oklahoma, indicates the following: Residence: Ardmore, Oklahoma;
Place of birth: Excelsior Springs, Missouri; Age: 29 (1934); Eyes: Slate—Gray, Scars
and marks: Fresh bullet wound in right shoulder making arm stiff, cut scar 25" above
right eyebrow on forehead, .

Subject's residence is shown as Seminole, Oklahoma, and his nationality
as Irish-American, on the fingerprint card received from the Sheriff's 0ffice, Bonham,
Texas, August 13, 1934. This card also shows the following: Criminal specialty:
Burglary; Weight: 157; Complexion: Dark; Eyes: Greenish Gray; Scars and marks: l%"
scar on left forearm, tattoos removed from both forearms.

The fingerprint card received August 27, 1934, from the St. Louis-San
Frencisco Railway, St. Louis, Missouri, states that this person has a gun shot wound
in his left forearm and right shoulder, and a tattoo of a star on the back of his
left hand and left fore-finger. This card also shows the following name and address:
"Dixie Vinchester, 902 W. Day Street, Denison, Texas", but does not state what con-
nection this person may have with subject.

The following information appears on the Tingerprint card received from
the Sheriff's Office, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, January 4, 1934: Residence: Duncan,
Oklahoma; Place of birth: Sulphur Springs, Missouri; Scars and marks: "Has two
bullet wounds, one entered right shoulder rear below neck and came out in right
arm pit. Other wound in left lower arm outer near elbow. This man was wounded by
officers in battle with ililbur Underhill."

Roe's date of birth is given as 1908, and his occupation as waiter, on
the fingerprint card received July 5, 1927, from the State Penitentiary, McAlester,
Oklzhoma. This card also states that he has a flesh-colored mole back of the left
wing of his nose.

The place of birth of this individual appears as Kensas City, Kensas, on
the fingerprint card received from the Sheriff's Office, Enid, Oklahoma, September
11, 1925,

The fingerprint card reporting subject's receipt at the State Penitentisary,
Little Rock, Arkensas, on September 25, 1924, shows the following: Mrs, Dollie
Bonner, aunt, 908% (?) Ash Avenue, Duncan, Oklahoma.

The signature of this.person appears on eleven of the fifteen fingerprint
cards comprising his ceriminal record. His fingerprint classification is as follows:

24 L 1 R IIT 5
M 1 U III 4

No photograph of Roe, more recent then that eppearing on Idemtification
Order #1472, is availsble in the files of the Identification Division.

s =
o
¢ -

L. C. Schilder.
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Specidi agenb :. CRAFES,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
United States Department of Justice,

Located at: Building Tel. No.
ABERDEEN, S.Dak., 610 Alonzo Ward Hotel 4652
ALASKA, Juneau, 507 Federal 643
ATLANTA, Georgia, 501 Healey Walnut 3698
BIRMINGHAM, Alabama, 320 Fe?eral 7-17565
BOSTON, Massachusetts, 10 Post

Office Square, Room 950° Liberty 8470
BUFFALO, N. Y., 400 U.S. Ct. House Cleveland 2030
BUTTE, Montana, 302 Federal i 2-4734
CHARLOTTE, N. C., 914 Johnston 3-4127
CHICAGO, I1l., 1900 Bankers' Randolph 6226
CINCINNATI, Ohio, 1130 Enqui?er Cherry 7127
CLEVELAND, Ohio, 1448 Standard Prospect 2456
DALLAS, Texas, 1206 Tower Petroleum 2-9086
DENVER, Colo., 722 Midland Savings Main 6241
DES MOINES, Iowa, 739 Insurance Exchange 3-8998
DETROIT, Mich., 911 Federal Cadillac 2835
EL PASO, Texas, 202 U.S. Court House Main 501
HARTFORD, Conn., 907 American Industrial 7-9222
HAWAII, Honolulu, 313 Federal 6361
HUNTINGTON, W. Va., 700 West Virginia 8928
INDIANAPOLIS, Ind., 506 Fletcher Trust Riley 5416
KANSAS CITY, Mo., 1612 Federal Res. Bk. Victor 3113
KNOXVILLE, Tenn., 407 Hamilton Nat. Bk. 3-7928
LITTLE ROCK, Ark., 500 Rector 6734
LOS ANGELES, Calif., 903 Pacific Commerce Mutual 2201
LOUISVILLE, Ky., 775 Starks | ; Jackson 5139
MEMPHIS, Tenn., 2401 Sterick 8-1850
MIAMI, Fla., 1300 Biscayne 1 3-5558
MILWAUKEE, Wis., 1021 Bankers' Daly 3431
NEWARK, N. J., 936 Raymond-Commerce Market 2-5511
NEW ORLEANS, La., 1308 Masonic Temple »  Raymond 1965
NEW YORK, N. Y., 607 U.S. Court

House, Foley Square Rector 2-3520
OKLAHOMA CITY, Okla., 224 Federal 2-8186
OMAHA, Nebr., 629 First Nat'l Bank Atlantic 8644
PEORIA, Illinois, 300 Commercial Merchants

Nat'l Bank & Trust Co. . 4-5800
PHILADELPHIA, Pa., 1300 Liberty Trust Locust 0880
PHOENIX, Ariz., 316 Security N 3-4870
PITTSBURGH, Pa., 620 New Federal ~ Grant 0800
PORTLAND, Ore., 411 U.S. Ct. House Atwater 6171
PUERTO RICO, San Juan, 204 Federal 1311
RICHMOND, Va., 601 Richmond Trust 2-6464
SALT LAKE CITY, Utah, 301 Continental Bank Wasatch 1797
SAN ANTONIO, Texas, 478 Federal Fannin 8052
SAN FRANCISCO, Calif., One Eleven

Sutter, Room 1729 Exbrook 2679
SEATTLE, Washington, 800 Joseph Vance Main 0460
ST. LOUIS, Missouri, 423 U.S. Court

House & Custom House Garfield 0360%
ST. PAUL, Minnesota, 404 New York Garfield 7509
WASHINGTON, D. C., 2266 Justice National 5303

*After 5:00 P.M., on Saturday afternoons and
holidays - Garfield 2120.
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Hederal Burean of Inuvestigation
United States :szarfmznt of Justice

739 Insurance Exchange Building
Des Moines, Towa
January 20, 1938

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

&
43 ’ RE: THEODORE COLE, with aliases,
Fugitive, I. 0o 14713
RALPHCROE, with aliases,
&/ Fugitive, I. O. 14723
ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.

Dear Sir:
It is respectfully requested that the Des Moines

Field Office be furnished with 200 additional Identification
Orders #1472 and 75 additional Identification Orders #1471.

? truly yours,
; %H [Snsadl

Special Agent in Charge.
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and gailed in the Lavy for a Teu years.

de statos his ear bias nover been out of the
State, exceps in 1936 vhen he made a Hrip into Hevada, and caxne
vack into the Statse from Reno. He has notv been into Oreon or
{Jagaivgbon. In the ronth of Deceuber hz vwos mover oul of Sacra=
r.n%o, exeept once, to san Francisco, and the saue is true of his
ear. o snd his wife are the only ones who drive it, and he states
trod he lmows the car kas not becn out of the Stato. e nover
purebaced any of the above-mentioncd books.

1

[ )

The followving is a deseription of . L. DORIAN,
Prom Agentts porvonal obiervations

Hare e Le ID RIAY,.
Heishb 5r1om,

weight 170 - 1&0 1bs,
Build Shoub.

Hair Black und groying.
syes Bluee.

Pvile 40 ycarse










able to obtain any further inforration regerdinz the theft, or
persons regponsible therefor, he will immediately advise the San
Francisco 0fTice,
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ITR3s Ae .IM‘:‘DIZ?"ON, 1445 Funston Avenuo, Stn TFroaucisco,
California, sistor of GIOICL ".’f.{ KIiRR, flecabtraz Penitentiory lo. 49,
who vicited KoER on Jusust 11, 1936, wes interviewed ab hor honme
by Speeinl Arcnts Vine and Olson on Decembor 29, 1027,

1R, ANDERSON stobed she hus not vigited her brother since
gore bime in August, 1936, end is not contempleting doing 2o in the
futuree Sha ototod che corresponds with her orother resularly bub
that he has not montioncd snyihing to hor cbout the cocope of ROD
or COLE, and she is certain that neither of these two nwn, 1L they
wore cuccessful in their eseape, tould contuct hor as she does not know
eithor man and is coricin her brother would not give cnyoody her addrecs
or that of his irmedioto fuily.

3he stobed her mother is now old and feeble and is residing
at 173 - 10%h Avenue, Sin Froneisco, Californiaj that her vrotber,
GIND KURR, is residing with her mothore She stoted she is certain
none of tho fomily could _ive any information relative to either
ROZ or COLZ; however, if it is necessary that her mother be contacted,
she requestod that thic be donc through her brother.

1RS. ADFRION and her husband both offered their cooperation
and assurcd cgents that in the event they secure any information
relative to COLL or ROZ this information will be immcdiately furnished
to the Sem Frenmcisgco Division. IRS. ADERSON alco advised that GRACH

\SAUER, 1361 Ianses Strece’s, Scn Froneisco, wac her brother GEORGE'S

cormon law wife prior to his convietion and that her brother in his
lagt lettor hod roquested that dhe got some popers from GRACE and
furnish them to him, thece pepers perbtaining to LERR'S trial at the
time of his convietion for mpdl robberye. IRU. AMDIRTGON stated that
she hod madd efforts to logte GRACE SJUIR but had been unsuccessiule

; w.f ‘

LY /' 1RS., KATILDN LicCLURLE, at the time sho ,,visi'bad her brother,
ROBIRT iRB33, Aleatraz Penltenbiary Fo. 392, on Deceember 17, 1957,
gave os her address tho Chew Hotel, Swn Froneigdeo. Gpecicl Agcnt
Olcon on December 39, 1037, contected IDD G.\EVA‘ETS, clerk of the Shaw
Hotel, who made a check of the hotel records and locatod the reglatros-
tion card of KATALEII I7eCLURL ond child, who rogistered on Deocerber 10,
19%7 and checked out of the hotel on December 16, 1987 without leaving
any forverding addresss The registration cord reflected KATHLELN
11cCLURE!S eddress ag Jest Bl1l3 Goerland Avenue, Spokane, washington,
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